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Mission & Corporate Objectives

MISSION

To serve as a National Agency for the promotion and development of the Handloom sector.

CORPORATE OBJECTIVE

1.  To enhance its competitive edge in providing quality raw material i.e. yarn, dyes & chemicals
through improved supply chain management.

2.  To maintain viability of operations through effective utilization of available resources.

3. To take up the development programmes so as to contribute to increasing the awareness of
schemes/products and marketing avenues etc.

4. To continue to act as a channel for routing Central Government funds, loans & grants to
handloom agencies to aid in speedy implementation of programmes for development of the
sector.

5.  To ensure increasing contribution from personnel through training/counselling and to ensure
career progression opportunities.

415 Annual Report 2023-2024 1 S
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Corporate Information (As on the date of AGM)

Smt. Beena Mahadevan
Development Commissioner (Handlooms)
Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India

Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani

Shri Dhirendra Kumar
Director, IFW
Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India

Shri Jitendra Purohit

Statutory Auditors
M/s. M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Secretarial Auditors
M/s. Navneet K Arora & Co. LLP,
Practising Company Secretary, New Delhi

Branch Statutory Auditors

M/s Shankar M & Associates, Bengaluru
M/s Kay & Kay Associates Kolkata

M/s Chatterjee & Chatterjee, Varansi

M/s Balram & Associates, Panipat

M/s. RB Associates, Hyderabad

M/s G.K.P. Associates, Coimbatore

M/s Rajendra Leela & Associates, Guwahati

Principal Bankers
Indian Bank

Union Bank of India
Punjab National Bank

Registered Office

Noida Complex, A-2,3,4 & 5
Sector-2, Udyog Marg,
Noida-201301

Gautam Budha Nagair,
Uttar Pradesh

(Chairperson)

(Managing Director)

(Government Director)

(Chief Financial Officer)

United Bank of India
Indian Overseas Bank
Canara Bank
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

NOTICE for 41" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice (Shorter Notice) is hereby given that the Forty-first (41Y) Annual General Meeting of the National
Handloom Development Corporation Limited will be held on Thursday, 28" November 2024 at 12:00 PM
at the office of the Development Commissioner (Handloom), Room No. 56, Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi-
110011 IN to transact the following ordinary business: -

Ordinary Business:

i. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March,
2024 together with the Board’s Report, C&AG comments, Statutory Auditor’s Report and Secretarial
Auditor’s Report for the financial year 2023-24 and to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT Audited Standalone Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 31 March,
2024, Board’s Report, Independent Auditors’ Report and the comments thereon of the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India be and are hereby received, considered and adopted.”.

ii. To declare the dividend for the financial year 2023-24.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution, with or without modifications as an
ordinary resolution:

‘RESOLVED THAT based on the recommendations of the Board of Directors, final dividend of Rs.
164.05 Lakhs, i.e. Rs. 8.63 per share of face value of Rs.100/- be and is hereby declared for payment
for the financial year 2023-24.

By the order of the Board of Directors

1 by
Jitendra m_m‘f

Vajesing  pumha
3 Ciade: HIL1LID
Purohit 190048 -5

(Jitendra V Purohit)
DGM (F&A)/CFO
Place: Noida
Date: 27" November, 2024

Notes:-

a) Amember entitled to attend, and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead
of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Corporation. Proxies, in order to be valid and
effective, the signed Proxy Form must be delivered at the registered office of the Corporation not
later than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. Proxy form and attendance
slip are annexed hereto.

b) Financial Statements of the Corporation, the Auditors’ Report thereon, together with the Board’s
Report are enclosed.

c) Corporation has earned profit amounting to Rs. 5.47 Crore, dividend of Rs. 164.05 Lakhs is
recommended for FY 2023-24 by the Board of Directors.

415 Annual Report 2023-2024 1 9
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

d) Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a Government Company
are appointed / re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India. Members,
in their general body meeting held on 10.04.2002, authorised the Board of Directors to approve the
remuneration of Statutory Auditors in the future.

e) As per the AOA of NHDC, provisions of Companies Act, 2013-exemption u/s 196 (4) & (5) and
exemption to Government Companies from certain provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013, appointment of the Directors of the Corporation is done by the Hon’ble President of India.

f) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their Shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the register of contracts and arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other
documents referred to in the Notice, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered
Office of the Corporation on all working days during business hours and at the time of the AGM of the
Corporation at the venue of the Meeting.

41%t Annual Report 2023-2024 e | ]
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

CHAIRPERSON'S SPEECH

Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the 41t Annual General Meeting of your Corporation and to
present the Auditor's & Director's Report for the Financial year 2023-24 along with the Audited Annual Accounts.

With your kind permission, | would like to take them as read. Corporation has significantly revived from the
difficult phase of the Covid-19 pandemic, which has adversely impacted the economy, our society, and human
life in all aspects at large.

Past year Review

Financial Year 2023-24 was the second year post COVID-19 disruptions with a stable business environment.
Your Corporation has recorded a turnover of Rs. 1226.77 crore during the FY 2023-24 as compared to Rs.
1169.48 crore during FY 2022-23 registering an increase of 5%. The Corporation has earned a net profit after
tax (PAT) of Rs. 5.47 crore in FY 2023-24. Consequently, the net worth of the corporation has increased from
Rs. 81.63 crore as on 31st March, 2023 to Rs. 85.20 crore as on 31st March, 2024. The Corporation is the nodal
agency for the implementation of the Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) of the Ministry of Textiles, Govt of
India. The Corporation is channelizing its resources to align with the Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) and
is in the process of reducing its losses.

In FY 2023-24, the Corporation has enhanced its reach to the far-flung areas, especially in North-east. As on
31st March, 2024, the Corporation has been able to reach out to approx. 5.31 Lacs of handloom weavers.

Your Corporation is debt-free Corporation, and the treasury functions and the entire working capital is met out
from its internal resources, and there is no burden of interest cost on the Corporation.

Future Scenario

The Corporation is a wholly owned Government Company under the ambit of the Ministry of Textiles. As per the
directions of the Ministry, the Corporation is focusing on product developments and possibilities of marketing.

Further, Corporation is exploring other avenues to increase its scope of business, including diversifying its
business and venture in sale of handloom products so as to ensure maximum benefits to the weaving community.

We look forward to your co-operation in this regard.
Corporate Governance

Your Corporation believes that good Corporate Governance practices in the long term lead to the creation of
wealth for all the stakeholders. A report on Corporate Governance Practices, being followed by the Corporation
and Management Discussion and Analysis Report are placed before you as Annexure to the Director's Report.

Acknowledgement

Any accomplishment requires human contribution and the growth of NHDC has no different story. |, on behalf of
the Board, place on record appreciation for the hard work of our committed and competent employees, whose
sincere and continuous efforts have yielded results. | would like to express deepest gratitude to our Managing
Director. Throughout her tenure, she has demonstrated exceptional leadership, driving the organization's
progress and guiding it towards a brighter future. | am grateful to the members of the Board, shareholders,
Ministry of Textiles, other government departments, C&AG and the Auditors for their continuous guidance and
support. | also express sincere gratitude to various bankers, user agencies, spinning mills, manufacturers of
dyes & chemicals and business associates, who have reposed confidence in your corporation.

I look forward to your continued support for the Corporation's growth in the future.

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan

Chairperson
DIN: 03483417
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 41t (Forty-first) Annual Report on the working of the
Corporation together with the audited accounts for the financial year 2023-24.

1.  FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(Rs. in Crore)

2023-24 2022-23
Sales Turnover 1226.77 1169.48
Profit after tax 5.47 5.21
Appropriations:
Dividend* 1.56 -

Corporate tax on dividend - -
Reserve for Developmental Activities - -
Transfer to Post-Retirement Medical Corpus 0.11 0.50

Depreciation on asset not having remaining useful — -
life as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013

Free reserve & surplus® 65.72 61.93
Total reserve 66.20 62.63

*Corporation has earned a profit of Rs. 5.47 Crore for the FY 2023-24. The Board of Directors of your company, have
decided to transfer Rs. 10.98 Lakh to Post-Retirement Medical Corpus for the year under review. Further, dividend of
Rs. 164.05 Lakh has been recommended by the Board of Directors.

1. COMPANY PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

A detailed analysis and insight into the financial performance and operations of your Company for the year
under review and future outlook, is appearing in Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms part
of the Annual Report.

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE CORPORATION:

Financial Year 2023-24 was the second year post COVID-19 disruptions with a stable business environment.
This financial year witnessed a significant revival of the economy enabling the Corporation to operate
without any restrictions during the year. Corporation recorded a turnover of Rs. 1226.77 crore during the
F.Y. 2023-24 as compared to Rs 1169.48 crore during FY 2022-23 registering an increase of 5%. A profit
before extraordinary items and tax amounting to Rs.5.53 Crore has been recorded for the F.Y. 2023-24 as
compared to a profit of Rs. 6.51 crore in the FY 2022-23. Corporation earned a net profit after tax (PAT)
of Rs. 5.47 crore in the FY 2023-24 in comparison to a profit of Rs. 5.21 crore in the FY 2022-23. The net
worth of the corporation has increased from Rs. 81.63 crore as on 31t March, 2023 to Rs. 85.20 crore as
on 31%t March, 2024.

415 Annual Report 2023-2024 . 1O
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The corporation remains debt free during the FY 2023-24 and managed its entire working capital
requirements from its internal resources.

The Government of India is implementing the ‘Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) w.e.f.25" October,
2021, through our corporation, facilitating the uninterrupted and easy availability of yarn at reasonable
prices so as to maintain the economic viability of the weaving community. Cotton hank yarn is the major
consumed variety in the handloom sector. Other varieties of yarn have also been provided based on the
demand and preferences received through market feedback by the handloom weavers.

Depots are also set up through handloom agencies for ensuring easy and uninterrupted supplies. Up
till 31t March, 2024, the number of operational depots is 511 nos. (511 nos. as on 31t March, 2023).

To mitigate the cost disadvantage of Handloom sector, the Government of India has allowed 15% price
subsidy on Cotton hank, domestic Silk, Woolen, Linen, Blended yarn of natural fibres to be distributed in
the handloom sector under RMSS w.e.f. 25" Oct, 2021. The subsidy shall be available on reimbursement
basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) mode. Corporation is supplying the yarn to the handloom
weavers under the 15% Price Subsidy component of the scheme.

The yarn supplies during the year 2023-24 were 341.35 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 1172.65 Crore which include
339.98 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 1165.96 Crore under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme as
compared to supplies of 307.60 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 1103.75 Crore which include 304.72 Lakh kg. valuing
Rs. 1090.65 Crore during the last financial year 2022-23. The yarn supplies under the 15% Price Subsidy
Component of Raw Material Supply Scheme (included in the yarn supplies mentioned above) during the
year 2023-24 were 132.75 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 853.99 Crore as compared to 125.41 Lakh kg. valuing Rs.
766.98 Crore during the last financial year 2022-23.

Corporation is arranging quality dyes for the benefit of handloom weavers and the supplies during the
financial year 2023-24 were 45.04 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 54.12 Crore as compared to supplies of 41.91 Lakh
kg. valuing Rs. 65.73 Crore during the last financial year 2022-23.

Corporation is negotiating the yarn rates with the suppliers for purchase of bulk quantities to obtain bulk
quantity discounts with a view to provide the yarn to Handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates
are placed on corporation’s website as well, on monthly basis for access by the weaver agencies, resulting
in better transparency.

The debtors recovered (out of outstanding as on 31st March, 2023) during the FY 2023-24 as % age of
debtors outstanding as on 31t March, 2023 is 9.12% (Previous year — 19.46%).

Update on Lucknow matter

It had been reported in FY 2018-19, that purchase/sales invoices amounting to Rs.190.82 Crore pertaining
to YSS were cancelled in Lucknow Office in FY 2018-19 and the Corporation had referred the matter to
Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC). In this regard, CBI issued a
communication as per which, ‘prima facie, it appears that there is no financial loss to NHDC incurred on
account of cancellation of the questioned sale, except the payment of GST on the cancelled sale done by
the supplier mills. In view of the above, it is advised to conduct a thorough vigilance probe in the matter
to ascertain the culpability of the concerned officials as well as to conduct the forensic audit, if required in
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order to ascertain the quantum of unlawful loss caused, if any to the Government Exchequer and dispose
of the matter accordingly. However, NHDC may revert back to CBI once culpability of officials is ascertained
and the loss is established.’

As per CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were conducted by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter was presented by
the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors on 05.10.2021. As per
the directions of the Board of Directors and the above-mentioned CBI letter, the Forensic Audit Report and
the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this regard.

CBI has sought prior permission u/s 17A of the Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988 & fresh complaint for
further enquiry / investigation again the concerned officials, Corporation has replied giving permission
along with a fresh complaint to CBI. As per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount outstanding from
the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwards has been
initiated. Transaction audit is under process. There being approximately 7000 entries need to be checked/
verified hence it will take time to complete the transactions audit. Upon completion, report shall be placed
before the Board for further necessary instruction.

DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES AND MARKETING SUPPORT:

Corporation has provided marketing support to the handloom weavers through organization of exclusive
exhibitions, wherein, they can sell their products directly to the consumers at better price. In this regard 18
nos. ‘SILKFAB’ exhibitions (Previous year - 21 nos.) were organized. 13 nos. ‘Exclusive Handloom Expo/
Misc. Expos (Previous year — 15 nos.). The total sale in the Exhibitions during the year was Rs. 18.97
Crore (Previous year - Rs. 17.46 Crore).

3. COMPUTERISATION:

Under the umbrella of Digital India Campaign, the Corporation has taken various digital initiatives viz.
implementation of online ERP, eDhaga Mobile App, Online Direct Benefit Transfer for weavers as per
Government guidelines. Using digital technologies, which includes Cloud computing, Virtual meetings,
Virtual exhibitions and Mobile applications, NHDC is easily reachable to weaver community. The objective
of digitization is to minimize time for any services/information required by users.

Further, NHDC is continuously working to improve IT services through improved online infrastructure and
by increasing internet connectivity throughout NHDC offices

4. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your corporation firmly believes and accords highest importance to ethical business conduct, transparency,
accountability and equity in all facets of its operations, which leads to creation of wealth for its stakeholders.
Report on ‘Corporate Governance Practices’ being followed by the corporation and ‘Management
Discussion and Analysis Report’ are annexed herewith as Annexure A & B respectively.

The Public Enterprises Survey data for the year 2023-24 was submitted to the department of Public
Enterprises on 22" September, 2024 (provisional figures) and the Annual Report of the corporation for the
year 2022-23 was placed on the website of the corporation www.nhdc.org.in immediately upon adoption by
shareholders in Annual General Meeting. Further, the quarterly progress reports on Corporate Governance
for all the quarters during the year 2023-24 have been submitted to Department of Public Enterprises.
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The annual score (Based on the average of quarterly reports) in the annual evaluation report on Corporate
Governance submitted to the Department of Public Enterprises for the year 2023-24 comes to 92.65% i.e.
‘Excellent’.

5. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Human resource planning (HRP) is the continuous process of systematic planning to achieve optimum use
of an organization’s most valuable asset—quality employees. Human resources planning ensures the best
fit between employees and jobs while avoiding manpower shortages or surpluses. NHDC has been laying
a lot of emphasis on development of Human Resource and in this context, it has been extending support
for up-gradation of the skill through various training programmes/workshops in collaboration with leading
Institutes.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2024 stands at 110 (Previous year 116)
which include 9 (8.18%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 06 (5.46%) employees
belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 21 (19.09%) employees belonging to Other Backward
Classes (OBC) category and 03 (2.72%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities (PWD) category.

The turnover per employees is Rs.11.15 Crore (Previous year 10.08 crore) and the Profit/(Loss) after Tax
(PAT) per employee is Rs. 4.97 Lakhs (previous year 4.49 Lakhs).

The Industrial relations have been observed cordial and peaceful during the year under review.
6. PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI:

Corporation is committed to the progressive use of Hindi in its day to day working. Hindi Diwas & Hindi
Pakhwada along with regular Hindi Karyashala was organized to promote the use of Hindi amongst the
employees.

7. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Directors

During the F.Y. 2023-24, Corporation had three directors on board, consisting of two nominees of the
government of India (including Chairperson), one is the Managing Director. The Directors on the Board are
appointed by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the corporation.
Corporation has communicated the requirement of Independent Directors on the Board to the administrative
ministry.

During the year under review, following changes took place:

. Ms. Shubhra, Development Commissioner (Handloom)-Additional Charge the Charge of Ex-Officio
Chairperson of the Corporation w.e.f. 07.12.2022 in place of Sh. Sanjay Rastogi, Chairman-NHDC
served as Chairperson-NHDC till 28.04.2023.

. Shri Rabindranath Mohanty, Government Director on the Board of NHDC Ltd. has retired from the
government services w.e.f. 30.04.2023 on attaining the age of superannuation. Consequently, he
has vacated the office of Government Director on the Board of NHDC.

. Ms. Amrit Raj, Development Commissioner (Handloom)-Additional Charge has assumed the
Charge of Chairperson of the Corporation w.e.f. 28.04.2023 pursuant to an order of the Office of DC
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(Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India bearing no. 10(4)/93-DCH/NHDC dated 05.06.2023.
Further Ms. Amrit Raj has been retired from the directorship of the company w.e.f. 11" October 2023.

. Shri Dhirendra Kumar, Director-IFW, has been appointed as Government Director on the Board
of NHDC pursuant to an order of the Office of DC (Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles, Govt. of India
bearing no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/Vol.l dated 16.06.2023 in place of Shri Rabindra Mohanty, former
Deputy Secretary (IFW) w.e.f. 16.06.2023.

. Smt. (Dr.) Beena Mahadevan, Development Commissioner for Handlooms vide order no. 10(4)/93-
DCH/NHDC dated 17.11.2023 of Development Commissioner for Handlooms, Ministry of Textiles
has been appointed as ex-officio Chairperson of the Company with effect from 11.10.2023 in place
of Ms. Amrit Raj who has relinquished the charge of Development Commissioner (Handlooms).

Brief resume, nature of expertise, details of directorship held in other companies of the above Directors
along with their shareholding in the Company as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2 is provided in the
Report on Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report.

The Board of the corporation met 04 times during the year 2023-24 (16" June 2023, 15" September 2023,
22" December, 2023 and 23 March 2024) and all the information required in accordance with DPE
guidelines was placed before the Board.

8. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Corporation has a functional Audit Committee of the Board in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and DPE guidelines. Details regarding the composition of the Committee, terms of
reference, meetings during the year are provided in the Report of Corporate Governance section of the
Annual Report.

9. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to. In order to make the
internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check points are
also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the approval of the Board,
for FY 2023-24, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside independent Chartered
Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the Audit Committee
and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for continuous improvement.

10. VIGILANCE:

The Vigilance Department of the NHDC is headed by MD, NHDC during F.Y.2023 to 2024. The Vigilance
Department follows the guidelines issued by the Central Vigilance Commission from time to time.
Corporation is adopting preventive vigilance.

Vigilance week is observed every year to educate the employees about safe business practices in their
day to day working. During the year, ‘Vigilance Awareness Week’ with the theme “Corruption free India for
a developed Nation” (USTHR Had YRA-[dmfd HRd)” was observed from 31st October to 6th November
2023. The week was started with taking the pledge (vigilance), by the employees, administered by the
Vigilance Officer of the Corporation. During the week, essay writing competition and slogan competition on
topics relating the vigilance were conducted, wherein, various employees participated. During Vigilance
Awareness Week-2023, Two workshop/Sensitization program conducted and both Workshop organized at
Head Office Greater Noida physical mode and broad casted through VC link to entire NHDC Office.
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11. gifafsre d@r wias vd W ve voll fewfPrRy & <arE:

wifafde JEmmiee o Rue aiffe Ruc # & Sl g | dur=e ofEr wWige Rue @ fewfor &1 s
9 RUE & o/ dd T & U H QT T 3| 59 7@, faxy a9 2023—24 & o, Su=l Sif¥fr=m, 2013 &
gRT 143 (6) & T8d WRA & =@ 3R A-Ter@ wWied (f Us To) & urw fewfor & ufay e g |

12. afad dwEr ee &) feafday & ware:

DU, ARTIH, 2013 DI GRT 201(1) & TB8d AT oGl Wietdh b RUIS $I aiiiies Ruic d uwga fbar
ST | FA oy wierd & Ruie @ feufvrl & Sae & 39 RUIE & i jdg 9 & w9 H @1 g |

13.  Soll axeer, yrenfirel a9

fm, @13 fafmior 7fofafy =€ e= @1 2| deguR, deifiiet FHaer | Hed A M W ar] @l
I 2 |

14.  fa2=h 951 Iy 3R @4:
o, faeeh ga1 9 SR 8 a1 &, ®ife I8 Prg A1 /e Tl w T8 =9 87 ¢ |
15. SRy ydeg= <ifa:

o, fael Jar # @R 81 PRaT 2 | $9S Tl ARy HfeRn, AfS P B, A A SO aroridd
St H sreurdfer St H e fBAr STrar € | 39 YbR, Big fa<ig SikeH 7€l © |

16. AR & orid @ A4 SAlsd @ siavia a1 (euam, g iR faror) siefrm,
2013:

oo foxig 9 ¥ BRI Yerd W) A9 SalisT T IS Il AE el 3T 27 | BUT &I U 3dRe Rrerad
IfRfa 2, ST Afeer HHar) I Sailed & Raomp 3 Rrerrd gof &1 dAdhd! © |

17. a1 &1 3AfrerR fef~=a4, 2005

DU AT B ABR AMIH, 2005 S IR § SR TRBRT L BT Tl HReAl & 3R 9 e
& d8d e ol ARBNI AR ey UieR) &I AAd fbar a1 & | 9 FafEd SHaRI Bl BuHl Bl
JagIge W) 91 STl Sl § |

18. ®fUiRe AMIY® SaReI@ (THsm):

g STHER BIURE & WU H, BUN BAGIE] JIHRI & FIaI R T &1 o & A FE & HedIvl
3R Fad e & forg i ©u | ST BRisH Y6 BT & v Ufddg 8 | U=l 1 B rfafam,
2013 BT TRT 135 IR FMET SIUg et & ded # el 3 duRe IMiive IcaeIId (HITHIR)
ARRT BT e 3 & | AITHNR AT BT FET 3R HeH 2 HiaRe Jemdd daefl RuIc 3 g&™ o1 S
g, o aiffe Rurd &1 e et €| feers ded 7 Are fhar f o 9 202324 & forg, foom &
JNAFTTH, 2013 B URT 135 (1) & AFGS] & (A el AT &, Sl HUFA & forv v faey fo<i a9 #
HewemR Tfafafml & Fx1 & forg IviRies T @f ifard &var = | gTaife, o o1 fad af 2023—24 #
547 IR U HT Yg o™ HAAT ¢ IR Wl | ATHR TR o o W R 3= @1 2 |
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11. REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S & C&AG’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Statutory Auditor’s is placed in the Annual Report. The reply to the comments of the
Statutory Auditor Report is placed as Annexure C to this Report. Further, for FY 2023-24, copy of
comments received from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under section 143 (6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed.

12. REPLY TO SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Secretarial Auditor’s u/s 201(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed in the Annual
Report. The reply to the comments of the Secretarial Auditor’s report is placed as Annexure D to this
Report.

13. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Corporation is not carrying on any manufacturing activity. Accordingly, the issue pertaining to Technology
absorption does not apply to corporation.

14. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange, as it is not carrying on any import/ export activity.
15. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange. Further, the surplus funds, if any, are invested in short term
deposits with the bank, with schedule commercial banks. Thus, there is no financial risk.

16. INFORMATION UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

No case of Sexual Harassment at work place was reported in the last financial year. The company has
an Internal Complaint Committee where women employees can register their complaints against sexual
harassment.

17. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The Company follows Government instruction issued in pursuance of Right to Information Act, 2005, and
has designated Public Information Officer and Appellate Authority under the Act. All relevant information
has been hosted on the Company’s website also.

18. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As a responsible corporate citizen, your Company is committed to undertake socially useful programmes for
welfare and sustainable development of the community with its major focus on the community of handloom
weavers. The Company has in place the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of Directors in
terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The composition and terms
of reference of the CSR Committee are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance, which forms part
of the Annual Report. Board of Directors noted that for Financial Year 2023-24, the Corporation doesn’t
fall under the criteria of Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, which mandates thresholds limits for
Companies to do CSR activities in a particular financial year. However, Corporation has earned a net profit
of Rs. 5.47 Crore in FY 2023-24 and voluntarily considering to undertake CSR activity.

415 Annual Report 2023-2024 S 2O
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19.  gRT 92(3) IR &RT 134(3)(V) & WGl & TR, =TT 99 2023—24 & foly a1fes Re+l afie dMR=I
I5® H AUATY SH & 918 9T BT Jg@rse AT www.nhdc.org.in TR SUTES BRIAT SITTT |

20. frRve ¥ e d4el awa:
HU- AT, 2013 B UTGE & FeAor, Qe 7 B § B —

) fad af 2023—24 © S @R B AR B |, AETAT A e Sfaa IR & AT
oTR]. ITeh=1 HI-eh] T UTel-l fhaT AT o

(i) A gl NfaEt &1 @9 fear o S &R eyt € ok 9= 9aad wu & ng fear
ToIT @ AR vy forg Ty € vd orgwe oY e ¥ @ifds 31 A, 2023 B @A faci af @
3fd H FHUN @ AW o R iR 39 @ & fow o & @ &R g1 & IR # | iR fyuer

mew

(i) DU BT IRFURT BT FREAT IR AGIS! BT AT S AT 3 AFIATATRI BT AT & folT HUT
JATAFTH, 2013 & FTEE! & RO H YAT T SAel@l & RIRATd & oy I gd v g+ Te
DI TS &

(v) af¥e® @ ae HRIGR & AR R IR {6y U §; &k

v) I AN AT S AEETEl & STUTed B GRREd a3 & fog I awen TR @1 8 © 8k I8
AR YT MR AT T & aTferd & W& |

21. YHSIHRIT

Feerl &1 ®el & b FfelRad AMel & Fag H [ ThR ST ATl aeadh el o, i AHIETe=
IY & IR 39 g H PIg ol-ed /A1 T8l g4

() o W AR AR BT HU IRAIfEH, 2013 B AT V B d8d PHax BT AT B |

(i) fefacs, afT a1 o= wu & fa¥Ivss IRaRI (FRwR=erel Wse) & AT Sfdad] IR SR AT |
(i) DU DI A A ST @ T8 BIA D BB DI AIR IR HRAT (We AT IRR |f2d) |
(v) FERNT 99 & SR BuAl B AR Yol § B gRac T8l gar |

v) emie 9§ & SRM HuAr 7 FE RfET (Rord) @t #ig If3r gdiaRa F8i @l g |

(vi) T 7T UHRIR TR EITER &_ & folg Nl &l JAMaedd dRdATs oq UHsIR] fSfed SI[Ie &1 IudnT
PR B ol ATSS! UTHTS SIRT B BT R b 7 |

(vii) fa<T 99 2023—24 H FHGT & a1 IR 39 RUIC & ARRI ToH BIs 1 Aeayol daerd / Afcragal
TE B TS 7, S BuAl DI A< Rerfa &1 gaifad sl (59 a1fie RUIE § gugfaa & srsan) |

(vii) RIS A1 RTATET AT SR §RT PIs Aol IT TaLID MM UIRT el b MY ST 9=y
# g6 FREAR’ 3R HU & Wl FaTer BT JA1fIT R 2 |

—_~
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19. In accordance with the provisions of Section 92(3) & Section 134(3)(a), the annual return for FY
2023-24 shall be available on the website of the Corporation i.e. www.nhdc.org.in once adopted in
Annual General Meeting.

20. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In view of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that: -

(i)  in the preparation of the annual accounts of FY 2023-24, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i) suchaccounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31t March, 2024 and of the profit
and loss of the company for that period;

(i) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis and

(v) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

21. DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that no disclosure is required in respect of the following matters, as there were no
transactions/ events in relation thereto, during the year under review:

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.
(i)  Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

(iii)  Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme of
the Company.

(iv) There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.
(v) The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve during the year under review.

(vi) The Corporation has requested to issue ID password to use MOU digital dashboard for further
necessary action for signing MOU.

(vii) No material changes/commitments have occurred (except as reported in this annual report) after
the end of the financial year 2023-24 and till the date of this report which would affect the financial
position of your Company.

(viii) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact
the ‘going concern status’ and Company’s operations in future.

41%t Annual Report 2023-2024 S 2/
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ix) ®HH & U o faaRen & ded # eraR® faxiy faFer @ i eraven 21 99 @ SRE 9D
9Ty fharaas & fa9y Araur sxdl o <& 2|

Tfd T BT BIg BlfeST AT ABD HUI T8l &, AT BT /HeFd Ul A Yae Qe ol
aRs1fe o] =T8T 2 |

gfh A B B BlfesT /FE—IEH HUAI o1 B, SAMGIY @3l & FHH & IR H Jae N el
B T |

xii) T a9 2018—19 ¥ AETAVE & BTG H JTAHTAR DI BIYHR, AT WKIETh gRT Id! RUe |
fordfl gpR &1 gt 1 Rure 981 a1 S oft, o Refy Suv SfeaRaa ord Refa & <€) € 2

(xiii) T BT HUT SIfATIH, 2013 BT &RT 148 B SU—LRT (1) & TEd Hg WRBR gRT e arTd Raprs
@ IAREAV B AMITARAT & B |

(xiv) T 9 I T A1 TRET FE & |

(xv) frm o 31 Hefa ot aR—a e R 7

(xvi) foxia fdexoni iR 39 RUIE @ aRE & 99 HI% W Aga@yel gRadH iR ufdagdr 72 g |
(xvii) A & a1 BRIGR @1 Reify # oIS qeerra T8 g 2 |

(xviii) PIART BRI AT, AR DR & (&1H 5 T, 2015 DI ARG TH.H.1 /2 /2014—HTAV & SIRY
HUT FAFTIH, 2013 BT GRT 134(3)(E) TAT (@) S T&A A B UHCIHRY H ABRI HUAT DI BL
U

22. JfrEdipfa:

grs, frr &1 Al 8k draf & W) R & (U a8 437, [dhr Jgeh (BAHRET) BRI, WRd
TRER R Bg TAT I IRER| & T HATAAT AR PR gRT ST T iR ARG & forg 3 2 |

fcerd, YR & fRIEd 3R AeTeraT UNieTd, oRaT uNieT SR HivHerR afafol & dewl, 9rs, wifafded 3iR
IRIT oRGT GIeToh] IR §Hd &1 7eg, AN 3R AFeeE & forv MRy € | drs fafi~1 SuaiTedT ToifRi /
=T ST TOIRMIT BT S wHT iR Wed § < MU fIvay @ fIU emMR @k dwal © 3R Afasy #
ITRERG Haell & foly aorR 2|

e, T4 wars el sik I dor vl & fafeafamel & o FROR da=anT iR e 81 SHa! dirfed
FIRAT Bl TRIEAT R & | 9T, Tl TRIR & A T Bl SHd I8, FHUT B 3R T8I &
fT 98T MR Tdhe HRAT & AR IT! FRAR ARMERT Bl 3T & 2 |

—~

=
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=
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~~

ffevre ded @ AR A

Bl / —
=T wETQaH
Jeqe]
SIS TA: 03483417
feTi®: 28 Td9R, 2024
;A8 feoell
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(ix) Your Company has in place, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements. During the year, special care is being taken in its effective implementation.

(x) Corporation has no Holding or Subsidiary Company hence remuneration to Managing Director from
Holding/Subsidiary Company is not applicable.

(xi) Corporation has no Holding/subsidiary Company hence provisions regarding consolidation of
accounts are not applicable.

(xii) No frauds were reported by the Auditors in their report, except for the irregularities in implementation
of YSS in FY 2018-19, status of which has been provided in the state of affairs mentioned above.

(xiii) Corporation is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xiv) Corporation has not given any loans or Guarantee.
(xv) Corporation has not undertaken any Related party Transaction.

(xvi) No material changes and commitments between the date of financial statements and the date of this
report.

(xvii) There is no change in going concern status of the corporation.

(xviii) Vide notification F.N0.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05th June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government
of India, has exempted Government companies from disclosure of information under section 134(3)
(e) and (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.

22. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Board is thankful to the Ministry of Textiles, Office of Development Commissioner for Handlooms,
Government of India and other Ministries and departments in Central and State governments for their
support and guidance given to the corporation in carrying out its activities and operations.

Your Directors are grateful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Members of Audit & CSR
Committees, Board, Auditors and Bankers for their help, cooperation and guidance. Your Board
expresses sincere gratitude to the various user agencies/ other concerned agencies for their support and
confidence reposed in the organization and looks forward to mutually rewarding relationship in future.

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation received from all the
Spinning Mills and Manufacturers of dyes & chemicals and fabrics directly as also through their organized
set-ups. Your Board also wishes to record its deep gratitude to all the members of NHDC family for their
enthusiasm, dedicated work and cooperation and look for their continuous involvement.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan
Chairperson
DIN: 03483417
Date: 28 November 2024
Place: New Delhi
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e o gorrell g9l Raid

() SHRURT IANA YTl & Geg ¥ HU &1 Rigia:

PHRANC AT YUl & e H YAvael & RIgid 3, Afdd AR SRl iR §ared & 941 Ugall 3R
IRURSI, HHATRAI, SHI, o7 WDl TG IRAR Afed sqd I RAURSGT & A1 draard § Re R,
STTacs! 3R e & Swadd WX BT U $RA &1 IREeIHT &1 T8 8| I8 fH fFRaR $U 9 dRURS
A @ ITddH TR DI IT R & TART BT & Al QTedbTel RauRe! & e Bl 9l o Fd AR
PRUNC T © AT AMDI BT I9¢ I@T O Ao | 9\ § Aq@ridadr iR STaEQs! &I U= &’ &
oy gerafkerd, ureelf dor fwer wemafed wgaver 2 |

(@) e dsa:

faoxia a¥ 2023—24 @ SRM, foxig 99 & i@ & 9 # el @7 Fw&r 3 ((AF) 6| IS & el &t
TIT & IHAIH B DT 94 & e H ARA ARDR gRT g<h fhar Srar g | i 3 aemsai=ied J3rerd
A 9IS ¥ Wad el o MR BT o Re fhar 2

fo<i 9 2023—24 & IR FQe® Fed BT 769 R FIRT TGN IR 2

e &1 9 ua Ao SufRerfa el 31.03.2024 PI

gied die | Toigg & | Reafd & srgar

deal Bl SuRerfa | IrEd fAeerel
RECI| D gET

WA fevrs:

(@) G YU, AF—TATASRT / T e Nl
faer amgad (gureve) —
JfuRad TR, I3 HAT™
SIBMSTT . 10041823
(28.04.2023 Th)

(@) o s AE, SU Afua T el T
SIRMSTA . 09508736
(faTTe 30.04.2023 <)

(1) AT 3 RIS, ARSIl / 2/2 Tt 1
faehT™T 3MTY<h BABRET (3MTIRTH THTR)
SIMMEUA &I 03149839
(28.04.2023 ¥ 11.10.2023 Th)
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ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(@) COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATEGOVERNANCE:

NHDC'’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages ethical business conduct and attainment of
highest level of transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of operations and all its interactions
with its stakeholders including shareholders, employees, bankers, auditors and the Government. The
corporation constantly endeavors to achieve the highest levels of standards of corporate governance
in order to enhance the long-term stakeholders’ value and maintain good standards of Corporate
Governance. Corporation has well established, transparent and fair administrative set up to provide
for professionalism and accountability.

(b) BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the F.Y. 2023-24, the number of directors on the Board at the end of the Financial Year was 3
(Three). The Directors on the Board are appointed by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of the
Articles of Association of the corporation. Corporation has requested the administrative ministry to appoint
independent directors on the Board.

Constitution of Board of Directors and the related information during the F.Y. 2023-24, is as follows:

Name & category of the Director No. of Attendance No. of
Board in last outside
meetings AGM Directorships
with as on
attendance 31.03.2024

Government Director(s):

a) Ms. Shubhra, Chairperson-NHDC/ NIL No Nil
DC(Handlooms)- Additional Charge,
Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 10041823
(Till 28.04.2023)

b) Shri Rabindranath Mohanty, Dy. Secretary, NIL No Nil
Integrated Finance Wing, Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 09508736
(till 30.04.2023)

c) Smt. Amrit Raj, Chairperson-NHDC/ 2/2 No 1
Development Commissioner (Additional Charge)
for Handlooms
DIN No. 03149839
(From 28.04.2023 till 11.10.2023)

415t Annual Report 2023-2024 1, O |
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(&) sl (S1) 49T #eTeed, Jree— UAvEsl / faer 2/2 = -
3MYeh (BAHEN)
ST AT 03483417
(11.10.2023 )

(®) 0 ¥Ng FIR, Fees RIEThs)) 4/4 o -
SIASTT FaR 10291337

(16.06.2023 %)
u§e fAQve:
(@) ST QT I SRS, 4/4 = -
SIBMSYT . 09478824
(Rt 18 STTal, 2022 %)

| & 9IS 7 99 2023—24 (16 S, 2023, 15 AARR, 2023, 22 fAHRR, 2023 TAT 23 A 2024) & IR 05
IR 9o B! R SIS e & JFAR e Tl STHHRI ars & AHeT URgd DI |

Sf. 197 AgTQa (50 I9) IMSUYH = 11 3[dCaR 2023 I IS gIHeel faawm fFH fofics @ aieved @
®U H USIR U fHar | FHded o go Fardl €. 991 A8ledd U AiShel Sigex & 3R dY 1999 H bRl
Hex W AR TRIMAMS a1 H A 83 | Soi 5T H SIS (orerredier, U fyeredren, A= fam &
feere wfed fafi=1 usl W &Rl fhar 21 S=F BARR iR wiged @ RSemfier & w5 # i &1 far 2

TATTSIAT H WA B A USel g8 BIAIA UIC ST Bl 3feheT X8 gl © | S8l HUHssS™l &l Jde Fawrd
IR W Rt B3rdgw @1 WiEell & wu # &R a1 2| 98 9@ vd Yo faen frm, aafeen aifdfad &g,
B g Us Ufeaaerd faifics iR Sligdl & vdg Fawre 1 off | 3o 24 aul & Hal &I & SR,
Ie U yeud, ShReFR fdarg, uRaed, aenfiie fderd, taruid srif dsfor, faxia Jarel anfe o
=1 &=l H 9gg-dl SgHd UTa gaAT| S dIF1 Helqdd JATSUYH & -ijcd H $HUHsgSil 1 ay 2015—16 H
Jaifrs o SIfSTd fham | BIei= UId &) 31edel & wU | SI. 91 & Uid AT & BRIBGIA b SR, I
UId 9 763.56 PRIS BUY BT Seadq HRIAR RIS BT B |

1 AT AEd & WIF R A% 16.06.2023 F # €Rg HAR, Med—IEuhssy, & FH & a1
W feers & wu 3§ Fgeh fHar g |

9IS 4 fewsl &1 Aféra faavor (31 Ard, 2024 )

i) shell srga e, [ Jygad sUeRET (IRt U9R), Gl U1 & RIF UR 28.04.2023 ¥ rH
@ T B Y H IR T fHar 7 | Sl 3md It — (52 ) 1994 = oY InSUieAUw B | S
el fawafaene & Ao & H ARER @ AT $IA @ (& ge @1 8| S99 Ugel, Sl
IR 3R S HAT D 1P [QUNT § qeVdyd — Sih ey & wd § $R fhar| 98 dgd
Picol SSIol HIRANTH 3ih fear fafics (FRMRMER) & fFeee Aed # Waon fewe & ©u #
fl FRIRT B | 39S rcrar Gl 3Md TS 11 AR 2023 B HU & A¥S U8 § Harfigd g |

iy SNl ar 9w ARSI (59 9Y) 1990 99 PSSRV SfGRY €| 98 I Twd | Srferd
HY Y ARG Xd I IS 88 © 3R YAd & (A &3 Ol SR Yd Neld, Uf¥Ed Yerd, #ed Neld
H AG HAEA 3R AT H AR THE URl R SR AR @l § IR AR Nold H g 99 99
HSeT (T 35000 HHANY) & [Ty AT G W off | S97eb U &3y BIIIerdl, G 9 e
BHRIBHA, ST 3R 1 UL BRI BT AqdH 9T 7 | fhewt f&dom # fewe (Jemas) & w9
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d) Smt. (Dr.) Beena Mahadevan, Chairperson- NHDC/ 2/2 Yes Nil

Development Commissioner for Handlooms
DIN No. 03483417
(From 11.10.2023)

e) Shri Dhirendra Kumar, Director (IFW) 4/4 Yes Nil

DIN No. 10291337
(From 16.06.2023)

Managing Director:

f) Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani, 4/4 Yes NIL
DIN No. 09478824
(From 18.01.2022)

The Board of the corporation met 04 times during the year 2023-24 (16" June 2023, 15" September
2023, 22" December, 2023 & 23 March 2024) and all the information required in accordance with DPE
guidelines was placed before the Board.

Dr. Beena Mahadevan (50 Years) IAS assumed the charge as Chairperson, National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited on 11" October.2023. A native of Trivandrum, Dr. Beena is a medical
doctor by qualification and got into Indian Administrative Services from Kerala Cadre in the year 1999.
She has served in various capacities in the State including Assistant Collector, Sub Collector, Director of
various Departments. She has also served as District Collector of Thrissur and Ernakulam.

She has served as Chairperson, Cochin Port trust prior to joining NHDC. She has worked as Managing
Director, KSIDC and CEO, Smart City Trivandrum. She was also the Managing Director to the Roads &
Bridges Development Corporation, Vyttila Mobility Hub, Kerala Books & Publications Ltd and SUPPLYCO.
During her service period of 24 years, she had multifaceted experience in various sectors like port
management, Infrastructure development, Transportation, Industrial Development, Airport cargo handling,
financial services etc. Under leadership of Dr M Beena IAS, KSIDC achieved highest recorded profit in the
year 2015-16. During the five years’ tenure of Dr. Beena as Chairperson of Cochin Port, Cochin Port has
achieved highest turnover of Rs.763.56 Cr.

Shri Dhirendra Kumar, Director-IFW, has been appointed as Government Director on the Board of the
Corporation w.e.f. 16.06.2023 in place of Shri Rabindranath Mohanty.

Brief resume of Directors onthe Board (as on March, 31, 2024):

i) Mrs. Amrit Raj, DC Handlooms (Additional Charge), has joined as Chairperson of the Corporation
w.e.f. 28.04.2023 in place of Ms. Shubhra. Mrs. Amrit Raj - (52 years) is an IPoS of 1994 batch. She
has a Law Degree along with a Master in Social Work from Delhi University. Prior to this, she served
as GM — Postal Directorate in Department of Posts, Ministry of Communication & IT. She is also
serving as Government Director on the Board of Directors of Central Cottage Industries Corporation
of India Ltd. (CCIC). Further Ms. Amrit Raj has been retired from the directorship of the company
w.e.t. 11" October 2023.

i)  Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani (59 Years) is an IRPS officer of 1990 batch. She has been associated
with Indian Railways for more than three decades and has held various key positions in HR &
administration in different zones of railways viz Northern Eastern Railway, Western Railway, Central
Railway and was HR Head for second largest division in Indian Railways (approx. 35000 employees).
She has vast experience of field offices, policy programmes in Headquarters, IT and labour-intensive
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workshop. As Director (Admin) in Films Division, she conducted two international film festivals &
undertook infrastructure upgradation including setting up of National Museum of Indian Cinema.
Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani joined as MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 18" January, 2022.

iii)  Shri Dhirendra Kumar (58 years) Shri Dhirendra Kumar has joined as Government Director on the
Board of NHDC w.e.f. 16th June, 2023. Presently working as Director (IFW) in Ministry of Textiles
since March 2023. He is holding degree of BSc., M.A History & M.B.A in Finance. He has joined
service of Government of India in 1991.He has been associated in Ministry of Environment and
Forest, Ministry of Finance and Food and Public Distribution. He has successfully handled various
assignments such as- International Cooperation and UNDP etc.

c. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, the meetings of Audit
Committee were held during the year under review. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, as
proposed in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs were noted by the Audit Committee
in its 23 meeting held on 08" Dec., 2010. Further the Board in its 157" meeting held on 26" March, 2019
revised the terms of reference of the Audit Committee in line with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and DPE guidelines.

The composition of Audit Committee and the related information is placed herein below:

Name/ category Position in Audit No. of meetings with
Committee attendance during the year

Shri Dhirendra Kumar Chairman 4/4

Chairman

Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani Member 4/4

Managing Director

The Audit Committee met 4 times during the year 2023-24 (10" July 2023, 15" September 2023, 22
December, 2023 & 23" March 2024), all the members were present except as explained in the para above.

d. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Vide notification no.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05" June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, has exempted Government Companies from provisions of sub-sections (2), (3) and (4) of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Remuneration Committee, except with regard to appointment
of senior management and other employees.

The corporation has earned a profit of Rs. 5.47 Crore, hence it can manage to pay the Performance
Related Payment (PRP) to its employees. Also, the number of employees in the corporation is also small
(i.e., 110 as on 31st March, 2024).

In view of above, no need has been felt to have a separate remuneration committee and the other matters
relating to remuneration, if any, are placed directly to the Board of Directors.

e. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

CSR Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted in accordance with the requirements
of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines. The terms of reference of the CSR
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Committee, inter-alia, include formulation of CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company covered under Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013; recommending to the Board, the CSR
Policy & amount of expenditure on CSR activities; and to monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from
time to time. For Financial Year 2023-24, the Corporation doesn’t fall under the criteria of section 135 (1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, which mandates thresholds limits for Companies to do CSR activities in a
particular financial year. No CSR activity was conducted in financial year FY 2023-24. The composition of
CSR Committee and attendance of the Directors at the said meetings was as follows:

Name/ category Position in CSR Committee
Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani Chairperson
Managing Director

Shri Dhirendra Kumar Member
Government Director

f. GENERAL BODY MEETING:

The last 03 Annual General Meeting (AGMs) was held as under:

AGM Date & time of AGM Venue of the AGM

2022-23 22" December, 2023 05.45 pm Through Video Conferencing (VC) Mode
2021-22 12" December, 2022 03.30 pm Udyog Bhawan, New Delhi

2020-21 30" December, 2021 04.45 pm. Through video conferencing mode

g. DISCLOSURES:

(i) Details of remuneration paid to the Functional Director: Salary of Rs. 55.74 Lakhs and other benefit
Rs. 3.25 Lakhs is paid to Smt. Rita Prem Hemrajani during the F.Y. 2023-24.

(i)  During the year, there was no related party transaction
(iii)  During the year, no penalty/fine has been imposed by any authority.

(iv) The corporation has a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board, which has been circulated
to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc. org.in of the
corporation. Further, it is affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

(v)  The corporation is complying with all the requirements of the Guidelines on Corporate Governance
for CPSEs except the appointment of independent Directors, for which a request has been sent to
the Administrative Ministry for the needful. As regards, the Remuneration Committee, the same has
been explained above.

(vi) The Presidential directives issued by the Government of India has been complied by the
corporation during the year and also during the last 3 years.

(vii) During the year, no expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts which are not for the
purposes of business.

(viii) During the year, no expenses which are of personal nature have been incurred for the Board of
Directors and top management.
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(ix) Financial Expenses are nil, since corporation is a debt free corporation.
h. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up share capital of the corporation is held by the Government of India. The Annual report
including annual accounts of the corporation are sent to the Government of India and also placed on
the website www.nhdc.org.in of the corporation. The annual accounts are also filed with the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

i.  AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

The Statutory Auditor of the Company is appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s 139 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Comments of the Secretarial Auditor and Statutory Auditor for FY 2023-24
have been duly replied by the Board of Directors and form annexure to the Board’s Report.

j- TRAINING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The corporation furnishes a set of documents in a folder form to the directors on their joining the Board.
This includes important data about the functioning and performance of the corporation, Code of Business
Conduct & Ethics for the Board members, Corporate Governance Guidelines etc.

k. WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The corporation has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board. The policy has been
circulated to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of the
corporation.

.  CODE OF CONDUCT:

The corporation has laid down the Code of Conduct & Business Ethics for the Board members and senior
management of the corporation. A copy of the Code is displayed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of
the corporation. All the Board members and key officers have affirmed their compliance to the code. A
declaration to this effect is annexed to this report.

m. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

This report duly complies with the requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs
and covers all the suggested items mentioned in the Annexure - VII of the Guidelines. The quarterly/
annual reports on the compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements prescribed by the DPE
are also sent to the Administrative Ministry regularly and timely. The certificate obtained from the Practicing
Company Secretary regarding compliance to the conditions of guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs has been annexed to the report.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan
Chairperson
Date: 28 November 2024
Place: New Delhi
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Declaration by the Managing Director regarding Compliance with the Code
of Conduct by the Board Members and Senior Management during the
Financial Year 2023-24.

I, Rita Prem Hemrajani, Managing Director, National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited, do hereby declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior
Management Team of the Corporation as on 315t March, 2024, have affirmed their compliance
to the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics of the Corporation during the FY 2023-24.

Sd/-

(Rita Prem Hemrajani)

Dated: 30" September 2024 Managing Director
Place: Noida DIN: 09478824
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: A-2-5, Sector-2, Udyog Marg,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, Noida,

Uttar Pradesh- 201301

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited (CIN NO U17299UP1983G0I1005974) (NHDC) (hereinafter referred
as “Corporation”) for the year ended 31st March, 2024 as stipulated in the guidelines on Corporate
Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises, 2010 of Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry
of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Government of India and annexure mentioned there under
(hereinafter referred as “Guidelines”).

The compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our
examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the corporation for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned guidelines. It
is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify
that the Corporation has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-
mentioned guidelines except as under:

1) Provisions regarding composition of Board, Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee due to non-appointment of adequate number of Independent Directors by the concerned
Ministry & risk management policy provisions for the period from 16" January 2023 to 315t March, 2024.
The Management has informed that the Company being a wholly-owned Government Company has
requested its administrative ministry for making necessary appointment of Non-Official Independent
Director (NOD) on the Board of the Corporation.

2)  Provisions regarding compliance of Section 204(4) of the Companies Act 2013 relating to non-filling
of casual vacancy of appointment of Key Managerial Personnel (Company Secretary) for the period
from 25" January 2023 to 31t March 2024.

We further report that:

1)  Withreference to our Corporate Governance Certificate of previous year and the matter of irregularities
in the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office, the Disciplinary Authority
found 3 (three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon, Manager (Comm), Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr.
Officer (Comm) and Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer (F&A) guilty and imposed the ‘Dismissal’ on 11t
March 2022, Removal from Service, which shall not be a disqualification for future employment under
the Government or the CPSE owned or controlled by the Government’ and ‘Compulsory retirement’
penalty on 23 March 2022, against them respectively.
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Further as informed by the management to us, Board of Directors has directed vide resolution passed
by circulation on 15" June, 2022 to conduct transaction audit of Lucknow branch office from 1st April,
2017 onwards so as to find out the true and actual amount of balance receivables from user agencies
and corresponding amount payable to supplier agencies and subsidy due to be reimbursed / paid to
NHDC for the related period. Transaction audit was still under process. There being approximately
7000 entries need to be checked/verified hence it will take time to complete the transactions audit.
Upon completion, report shall be placed before the Board for further necessary instruction.

2)  Corporation was required to enter MOU with the administrative ministry in compliance of Corporate
Governance Guidelines for CPSE 2010 but has not entered after financial year 2017-18 onwards.
As informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the administrative
Ministry, explaining the reasons due to which Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/
targets and seeking exemption from entering MOU. Further, as informed by the management, the
Government scheme, for which NHDC is the implementing agency was revised on 25" October,
2021.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Corporation.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

CS: 3214, COP: 3005

[ICSI Firm Unique ldentification Code: P2009DE061500]
UDIN: F003214F001297375

Date: 24t September 2024
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. HANDLOOM SCENARIO:

The handloom sector is one of the largest unorganized economic activities and constitutes an integral
part of the rural and semi- rural livelihood which provides direct and indirect employment to more than
35 Lakh weavers and allied workers.

On August 07, 2019, 4" Handloom Census report was released by the Ministry of Textiles, involving
31 States and Union Territories which have the practice of art of Handloom weaving.

For holistic and sustainable development of handloom sector and welfare of handloom weavers, the
Government of India is implementing following schemes and programmes :-

A. National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP)

National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP) has been formulated for its implementation
during financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26. The scheme will follow need-based approach for integrated
and holistic development of handlooms and welfare of handloom weavers. The scheme will support
weavers, both within and outside the cooperative fold including Self Help Groups etc. towards raw
material, design inputs, technology up-gradation, marketing support through exhibitions, create
permanent infrastructure in the form of Urban Haats, marketing complexes etc.

Components of NHDP —
a)  Cluster Development Programme (CDP) (earlier known as Block Level cluster)

b) Handloom Marketing Assistance with special emphasis on uncovered & talented weavers.
Infrastructure & Special Projects including Indian Institutes of Handloom Technology (IIHT)-
related projects

c) Mega Handloom Cluster [earlier known as Comprehensive Handloom Cluster Development
Scheme (CHCDS)]

d) Concessional Credit/Weavers® MUDRA Loan

e) Handloom Weavers" Welfare {earlier known as Handloom Weavers Comprehensive Welfare
Scheme (HWCWS)}

f) Miscellaneous Components-
l. Research & Development projects
II.  Handloom Census
lll.  Publicity, Advertisement, Monitoring, Training & Evaluation of Scheme
IV.  Education of weavers/their wards through National Institutes of Open Schooling (NIOS)/

IGNOU
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V. Project Monitoring Cell,
VI. Handloom Helpline Centre
VIl. Earlier committed liabilities of NHDP, HWCWS, CHCDS, NERTPS etc.
g) Any other component
B. Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS)

Government of India has revised the guidelines for raw material supply to Handloom sector namely
Raw Material Supply Scheme (RMSS) w.e.f. from 25" October 2021, for its implementation during
financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26.

This scheme makes available all types of yarn at Mill Gate Price to the eligible handloom agencies.
Under this scheme, depot operating expenses and transportation expenses are being reimbursed
by Government of India. Further, to provide the subsidized yarn to handloom weavers in order to
compete with power loom and mill sector, 15% price subsidy on cotton hank yarn, domestic silk
yarn, woolen yarn, linen yarn and blended yarn of natural fibre is available with quantity restrictions
on reimbursement basis through Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT).

2. STRENGTH AND WEAKNESSES:

Corporation has a national network having presence in 29 States/Union Territories through 7
Regional Offices, and 29 Branch Offices. The presence of the Corporation serves as an effective
tool to intervene the market so as to restrict the monopolistic character of the private traders, in
order to keep the hank yarn rates within a reasonable level. Corporation serves a noble cause of
social responsibility by catering to a sector, which consists of poor artisans/ handloom weavers in
unorganized sector, engaged in the production of items of high cultural heritage and traditional value
of Indian culture.

Few employees are going to superannuate at various levels in the next few years. To fill the vacuum
that may be created by the superannuation of the employees at various levels, corporation has
planned to train/ gear up its middle level executives to take up the higher responsibilities depending
upon the requirements. For the last three years the existing business of NHDC of implementation
of YSS/RMSS has taken a hit because of various reasons and of late majorly because of Covid 19
pandemic besides corporation is facing uncertain demand and delayed payments from state apex
bodies.

3. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

There is a large scope to expand and diversify the business by reaching the untapped handloom
sector consuming the hank yarn production. NHDC aspires to become a one stop solution for all
handloom sector related development and industry related requirements of handloom weaver. In this
regard the efforts are being made to optimize the existing resources and operational efficiency by
restructuring the existing NHDC framework.

The yarn market is well developed and there is a competition with the private traders which are already
well established and offer comparatively better credit and other facilities to the weavers. To combat
the same, the corporation is obtaining and negotiating the yarn rates for bulk quantity discounts with
a view to provide yarn to the handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates are placed on
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the corporation’s website as well on monthly basis for access by the handloom weavers’ agencies,
resulting in better transparency.

4. OUTLOOK:

The corporation believes that it will continue to be on its growth platform achieving new heights
year by year. To further strengthen its position the corporation keep re-assessing its strengths and
weaknesses and preparing its business plan accordingly which shall enable the corporation to identify
its new growth area.

5. SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Yarn, being the main raw material supplied to the handloom sector, continues to be the highest
contributor to the turnover of the corporation. Its contribution has increased from 94.38% of the
total turnover of the corporation during the year 2022-23 to 95.59% during the year 2023-24. The
percentage share of the dyes and chemicals has decreased from 5.62% during the year 2022-23 to
4.41% during the year 2023-24.

The segment wise analysis of the operations of the corporation is placed herein below:

(Rs. in crore)

S. No. | Segment/ product 2023-24 2022-23
Turnover Percentage Turnover | Percentage
1 Yarn 1172.65 95.59% 1103.75 94.38%
2 Dyes & chemicals 54.12 4.41% 65.73 5.62%
Total 1226.77 100.00% 1169.48 100.00%

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to. In order to
make the internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new
check points are also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the
approval of the Board, for FY 2023-24, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside
independent Chartered Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed
periodically by the Audit Committee and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for
continuous improvement.

7. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2023-24 is Rs. 1226.77 crore as compared to Rs
1169.48 crore during FY 2022-23. A profit before extraordinary items and tax amounting to Rs. 5.53
Crore has been recorded for the F.Y. 2023-24 as compared to a profit of Rs. 6.51 crore in the FY
2022-23. Corporation earned a net profit after tax (PAT) of Rs. 5.47 crore in the FY 2023-24 in
comparison to a profit of Rs. 5.21 crore in the FY 2022-23. The net worth of the corporation has
increased from Rs. 81.63 crore as on 31t March, 2023 to Rs. 85.20 crore as on 31 March, 2024.
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The capital structure of the corporation remained unchanged with the paid-up capital of Rs.19 crore
divided into 19.00 Lakh equity share of Rs.100/- each in the FY 2023-24. Corporation has earned
a profit of Rs. 5.47 Crore for the FY 2023-24. The Board of Directors of your company, has decided
to transfer Rs. 10.94 Lakh to Post-retirement Medical Corpus for the year under review. Further,
dividend of Rs. 164.05 Lakh (30% of PAT) has been recommended by the Board of Directors.

8. DEVELOPMENTIN HUMAN RESOURCE INCLUDING NUMBER OF PERSONS EMPLOYED:

Employees’ efficiency has been the key focus of the corporation. Various training programmes in
technical, managerial and IT areas are organized for upgrading the skills of the employees of the
corporation.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31st March, 2024 stands at 110 (Previous year
116) which include 09 (8.18%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 06 (5.47%)
employees belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 21 (19.09%) employees belonging to Other
Backward Classes (OBC) category and 03 (2.72%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities
(PWD) category.

The Industrial relations have been cordial and remained peaceful during the year under review.

9. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Corporation has revised its CSR Policy in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The revised policy named ‘NHDC CSR &
Sustainability Policy 2014’ has been uploaded on corporation’s website, after its approval by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 24" November, 2014.

The Composition of the CSR Committee and other related information are provided in the Report of
Corporate Governance, as annexures to the Board’s Report, which forms part of this Annual report

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the corporation’s
objectives, projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may, however, differ substantially or materially from
those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the corporation’s operations
include significant changes in the political and economic environment in India that involves litigations
and handloom activity in the country.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan
Chairperson
Date: 28 November 2024
Place: New Delhi
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ANNEXURE C TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE COMMENTS OF THE
STATUTORY AUDITORS ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2023-24

S. No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

1(a)

NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned
above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is
undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on
which Government of India, Ministry of Textile office of
the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide
15 % Subsidy and other claims (which includes
freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme
announced time to time. As pointed in Audit report on
the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and 2019-20
the Company’s Lucknow branch Office, which was
under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked
total Sales & Purchase during the Financial year
2018-19 amounting to Rs. 38504.00 Lakhs in the 1st
Quarter of Financial year i.e. 2018-19 respectively.
Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs.
19082.00 Lakhs have been cancelled by the said
Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic
Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the CVO. The Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter
were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO
team respectively, before the Board of Directors on
05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board of
Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit Report
and the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to
CBI for further necessary action in this regard.

Further communication/report received from CBI in
this regard to us. No entries have been ascertained
and accounted for in the books as per the observation
made in Forensic Audit Report, hence we are unable
to comment on the said debtors and creditors of Rs.
19422.00 Lakhs respectively being shown in total
debtors (Refer Note No. 15(ii)) as well as Creditors
(Refer Not No. 5 (ii))).

During the 1st Quarter of 2018-19, the sales and
purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores have been
cancelled and the above matter has been referred
to CBI and CVC. As per the CBlI communication,
the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken
up by the management and the CVO. The Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the
matter were presented by the Forensic Auditor and
the CVO team respectively, before the Board of
Directors on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the
Board of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has
been provided to CBI for further necessary action
in this regard.

As per instruction of the Board to ascertain the
amountoutstanding fromthe societies/useragencies
and the suppliers, the transaction audit from a SEBI
empaneled forensic auditor from 1st April, 2017
onwards has been initiated. Transaction audit is still
under process. There being approximately 7000
entries needs to be checked / verified and mapped
with each other, upon completion, the report of the
same shall be presented to the Board and after
ascertaining the actual amount, Board shall give
necessary instruction in this regard.
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

S. No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

1(b)

Service charge and subsidy component of Rs 2266.00
Lakhs on account of sales of Rs 21579.00 Lakhs
made during 01.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed
by the Company during F Y 2018-2019 as Ministry
of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy
amount to the company. Consequent to the fact that
subsidy of Rs 2157.93 Lakhs was not received from
the MOT, the company reduced Rs 2157.93 Lakhs
from receivables due from Government of India and
booked the same as advance to suppliers. Further in
respect of same, NHDC has disbursed Rs 1815.00
Lakhs as subsidy to the suppliers, even though the
same is not received from Government of India.

The company has not provided any reply in this
regard; hence we are unable to comment on the
recoverability of Rs. 1815.00 Lakhs disbursed.

NHDC is the nodal agency for implementing Yarn
Supply Scheme (YSS) (erstwhile scheme). As per
the provisions of the YSS scheme, NHDC places the
orders to the suppliers on behalf of the indents given
by the various user agencies. As per the erstwhile
scheme, the user agencies pay 90% of transaction
value and rest of 10% is paid by Government of
India in form of the subsidy through NHDC and
NHDC releases 100% of transaction value to the
Supplier Mills, but the same was not reimbursed by
Government of India. For this case, NHDC received
only 90% share from user agencies and paid 100%
to the supplier mills, amount of 10% subsidy of
Rs.21.58 crore (i.e.10% of Rs. 215.79 crore for
the sales of March,2018) adjusted in their book of
accounts by debiting the suppliers considering the
fact the Government of India didn’t reimburse the
aforesaid amount of subsidy to the NHDC.

The transaction from 01.04.2018 to 30.06.2018
has been referred to investigating agencies. As
per the CBl communication, the Forensic Audit and
Vigilance probe were taken up by the management
and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and
the Vigilance Probe report on the matter were
presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO
team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board
of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been
provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.

As per instruction of the Board to ascertain the
amountoutstanding fromthe societies/useragencies
and the suppliers, the transaction audit from a SEBI
empaneled forensic auditor from 1st April, 2017
onwards has been initiated. Transaction audit is still
under process. There being approximately 7000
entries needs to be checked / verified and mapped
with each other, upon completion, the report of the
same shall be presented to the Board and after
ascertaining the actual amount, Board shall give
necessary instruction in this regard.

1 (c)

The Company has not made any provision against
the Debtors for more than 3 years amounting to Rs
24572.49 Lakhs at Varanasi Regional Office out of
which Rs 19422.00 Lakhs relates to bogus, dubious
transactions entered by Varanasi Regional Office
during F.Y 2018-19 as referred in point no (1) above.
Thus, the provision for Sundry Debtors is lower by
Rs. 24572.49 Lakhs and profit is more by 24572.49
Lakhs. respectively being shown in total debtors
(Refer Note No. 15(ii)).

Please refer reply to Point 1(a) above.
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. M
vsRf
NHDC

S. No. Comments of Statutory Auditors Reply of the Board of Directors

1(d) | The Company has not provided any status of action | () The above matter has been referred to CBI
taken and legal opinion for recovery of Rs 660.62 and CVC. As per the CBI communication,
Lakhs paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank, Lucknow the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were
branch in Financial Year 2018-19 to various suppliers. taken up by the management and the CVO.
As per Forensic Audit report till date party wise double/ The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance
excess payment made has not been reconciled. We Probe report on the matter were presented
are unable to comment on the recoverability of Rs by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team
660.62 Lakhs paid twice by bank respectively, before the Board of Directors on

05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board
of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic
Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe Report
has been provided to CBI for further necessary
action in this regard. Transaction Auditor is
going to mention the same in their report also.

(ii) A police complaint has also been made in this
regard.

(iii) Matter has been taken up with the Bank and
continuous follow ups have been made.

(iv) Matter has also been referred to the RBI.

(v) As per instruction of the Board to ascertain the
amount outstanding from the societies/user
agencies and the suppliers, the transaction
audit from a SEBI empaneled forensic auditor
from 1st April, 2017 onwards has been initiated.
Transaction audit is still under process. There
being approximately 7000 entries needs to be
checked / verified and mapped with each other,
upon completion, the report of the same shall be
presented to the Board and after ascertaining
the actual amount, Board shall give necessary
instruction in this regard.

2 (a) |As stated in Note No. “6A” Rs. 2529.77 Lakhs is | Corrective action in this regard requires a detailed
standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing | analysis and reconciliation of past interest income,
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed | SO as to assess the most appropriate accounting
Deposits as Per Note 18 of the Balance Sheet. | treatment/ corrective action under the Companies
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds | Act, 2013 and the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(Market Complexes) till 315 March 2017, was credited ) ] )

to respective Corpus Fund, but during the financial | IN this regard, as directed by the Board of Directors,
year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest on fixed deposit | €xPert opinion from the ICAl Expert Advisory
amounting to Rs. 122.00 Lakhs and Rs. 120.00 Lakhs Committee is being sought and corrective action
respectively has been taken as interest income of the | Shall be taken accordingly.

Corporation instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund

(Marketing Complex). However, FY 2019-20 onwards

interest income earned on FDR of Corpus Funds

(Market Complexes) has been crediting to Corpus

Funds (Market Complexes).

As informed to us, the company is exploring an expert

opinion on this considering the issue required detailed

analysis and also have tax implications. hence we are

unable to comment on excess amount refundable to

the Corpus Fund referred above.
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

S. No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

2 (b)

As Per Note No. “6(B)", As on 31-03-2024 Rs.
1278.72 Lakhs was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster). Till 31st March 2017, the
interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the
Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) during the financial year
2017-18 and 2018-19, However, from financial year
2019-20 onwards, interest income earned on FDR
of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to
Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

As informed to us, the company is exploring an expert
opinion on this considering the issue required detailed
analysis and also have tax implications. hence we are
unable to comment on excess amount refundable to
the Corpus Fund referred above.

As explained in above point 2(a), expert opinion from
the ICAI Expert Advisory Committee is being sought
and corrective action shall be taken accordingly.

The company has setting up the Handloom Marketing
Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaji Cama Place New
Delhi. As informed, the entire expenditure incurred
on the shops are required to be reimbursed by the
allottees and if there is no recovery from allottees then
the Ministry of Textile is required to reimburse the said
expenditure. Following observations were made by
office of Principal Director of Audit New Delhi in their
report dt 09/03/2022:

(a) No reason for non-payment of the dues were
available on records. NHDC being the nodel /
implementation agency, has failed to ensure that
statutory payment of property tax made to SDMC
after 2017 and further has not paid arrears of
ground rent and the maintenance charges to the
Builder (HUDCO). This may affect the execution
of lease deed with HUDCO. Further, penalty
charges would accrue and penalty action may
be taken against the NHDC since it is the original
allottee of the shops.

NHDC has not taken any action against the
beneficiary agencies who did not reimburse their
share of expenditure, instead it itself has become
defaulter to HUDCO.

There is no further instruction or arrangement of
payment of dues by the beneficiary agencies who
have been paying their dues regularly to NHDC.

The Govt. Of India (GOI) floated a scheme in
the year 1996 which aimed to provide marketing
assistance by setting up Marketing Complexes
with a view to create permanent marketing outlets
of handloom weavers/agencies in major cities and
towns. NHDC was appointed as the only nodal
agency for implementing the above, by the office
of Development Commissioner for Handlooms
(DCHL).

HUDCO had developed the marketing complex at
Bhikaji Kama Place and had taken over the land
from Land and Development Authority (L&DO).

The Complex could not be transferred/sublet to the
23 agencies/allottees/NHDC due to legal issue of
delay in signing of agreement between HUDCO
and L&DO. Over the period of time, NHDC has
sent various communications to HUDCO to transfer
the shops directly to allottees but no redressal was
provided.

Due to unforeseen circumstances and Covid
19 pandemic, the issues related to marketing
complexes were pending.

A meeting was held on 05-04-2022 with officials of
HUDCO and IHC for payment of dues. It has been
clearly stated in the meeting that only after receipt
of ground rent/maintenance charges/property tax
from occupants of marketing complex, the dues
shall be paid to HUDCO/IHC/SDMC. Letters were
issued to all occupants of marketing complex to
clear their dues immediately. Only after receipt of
dues, the shops shall be registered. Personal visits
and follows up are being made regularly for speedy
recovery of dues.
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Reply of the Board of Directors

(d) No records of sale/business etc. by beneficiary
agencies, from the shops allotted, was maintained
by NHDC to vouch their performance in terms of
benefits of the scheme wherein the Government
has provided 50% grant assistance to Handloom
Agencies Rs 335.00 Lakhs for purchase of the
shops of Marketing Complex. The government
expenditure on the scheme may go waste if,
lease deed is not made due to non-payment of
dues by NHDC.

NHDC has requested to O/o Development
Commissioner (Handlooms) that NHDC may kindly
be relieved as implementing agency and Office of
DC (Handlooms) take over the same for further
needful action. It was decided to issue letters to all
the beneficiary agencies for recovery of pending
dues. Pursuant to that, some agencies have
made the payment and some are willing to make
the payment soon. Further, some of the agencies
are willing to surrender the shops whereas some
agencies have not responded.

Necessary action is being taken by NHDC

accordingly.

According to AS 22, the company is required to
recognize deferred tax assets to the extent it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the carried forward losses and
unabsorbed depreciation can be utilized. However, we
note that the company has not recognized deferred
tax assets related to carried forward losses and
unabsorbed depreciation, amounting to INR 875.50
Lakhs. Failure to recognize DTA on carried forwarded
losses has resulted into understatement of Net profit
after tax of INR 875.50 Lakhs and understatement of
Deferred Tax assets by INR 875.50 Lakhs

Please refer to Para 8 of Accounting Standard 22
"Accounting for Taxes on Income” which is reiterated
as below:

“Unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of
losses which can be set-off against future taxable
income are also considered as timing differences
and result in deferred tax assets, subject to
consideration of prudence (see paragraph 15-18)”.

Further Para 15 to 18 of AS 22 is also reiterated
below:

15. “Except in the situations stated in Para 17,
deferred tax assets should be recognized and
carried forward only to the extent that there
is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized.”

16. “While recognizing the tax effect of timing
differences, consideration of prudence cannot
be ignored. Therefore, deferred tax assets
are recognized and carried forward only to the
extent that there is a reasonable certainty of their
realization. This reasonable level of certainty
would normally be achieved by examining the
past record of the enterprise and by making
realistic estimates of profit for the future.”

17. “Where an enterprise has unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward of losses under
tax laws, deferred tax assets should be
recognized only to the extent that there is virtual
certainty supported by convincing evidence that
sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be

realized.”
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18. “The existence of unabsorbed depreciation or
carry forward of losses under tax laws is strong
evidence that future taxable income may not
be available. Therefore, when an enterprise
has a history of recent losses, the enterprise
recognizes deferred tax assets only to the
extent that it has timing differences the reversal
of which will result in sufficient income or there
is other convincing evidence that sufficient
taxable income will be available against which
such deferred tax assets can be realized. In
such circumstances, the nature of evidence
supporting its recognition is disclosed.”

In view of the above cited Paras of AS 22 it is clear
that deferred tax assets related to carried forward
losses and unabsorbed depreciation can only be
created when there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. The Company had incurred losses in the
past few years (from FY 2018-19 to FY 2021-22).
And it is having very thin profit margin from last 2
years (i.e. FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24), therefore
no deferred tax asset related to carried forward
losses and unabsorbed depreciation was created
due to reasonable uncertainty of sufficient future
taxable income.

Further, below 3 options are available to Company
for paying Tax:

(i) Standard Tax
(i) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)
(iii) Tax under new Section 115BAA

Calculation of deferred tax is different in each of
the above options. Therefore, the Company is
exploring these options and accordingly proposal
would be presented before the Board of Directors
and necessary action would be taken as per the
directions of the Board of Directors.

During our audit, we noted that the company has
not recognized Minimum Alternate Tax Credit (MAT
Credit) amounting to INR 124.46 Lakhs out of which
INR 40.78 Lakh pertains to FY22-23 and INR 83.68
Lakh (as estimated) pertains to FY23-24. The failure
to recognize MAT Credit asset has resulted in an
understatement of MAT Credit asset of INR 124.46
Lakhs and understatement of Net profit after tax of
INR 124.46 Lakhs.

Under Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) provisions, a
Company is required to pay a minimum tax on book
profits if the tax payable under normal provisions is
lower than this minimum tax. This MAT credit can
be carried forward and set off in future years when
the regular tax liability exceeds the MAT liability.

As also mentioned in reply in Point 4 above, the
Company had incurred losses in the past few years
(from FY 2018-19 to FY 2021-22). And it is having
very thin profit margin from last 2 years (i.e. FY
2022-23 and FY 2023-24), therefore the Company
was not recognizing MAT Credit due to reasonable
uncertainty of sufficient future taxable income.

41t Annual Report 2023-2024

65



R4

=4
T

oD

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

4,

aifafsre dar where o fewfrar

oo ded &1 Sax

S AT, B BT YA A S oY HU & U
9 fau U 3 fAdvey Suaer &

(i) dTeh B

(i) =T defouds HR (THYS))

(ili) S ORT 1159I0T & TEd B

SIRIKh TP Ay H TATE! Hfse BT TR MR B
AFY g B TOFET Bl AR SerT—3re T ¥ 1 gafer,
Hu g9 fdedl W AR o= W@ ¢ iR deuR,
U Bl aed HSel & FHET TR [haT ST 3iR
e dsa & Fdell & TR 3Mavdd HRaTs dl
SITgHT |

94 & SRME, HUAl 7 ool Bles 3/@d HURT 31Rid /
GO B | BIA(fh, HUN 7 U A Eles A BT 2.09
ARG IR dF URWRE Tl &A1 g, e Rt fa<ia
A=l § @™ DI 2.09 ARG U TP del—dTHR @
T ® IR Uiy, 699 &R SUeRel & a'd g @l
IR-TAQIHR fomar Tam B |

TS #, S FIRT Wigles MR & doll dilviales
3R WR I I 2 | S9fery, A @I e fH 7
ST B R 9fely, 39 Y R $I$ uReies &1 a1
ST & Hifds A U Jede™ A Uiy 781 © 3iR
SHD] IE T8l [T S HHaT © Fifdh $H THM
% fog sifts AT SIrar € SR S9@T dis SUARi
St 81 8Iar § |

71.53 WG ¥YY BT YRAT ST 9oi¥ 31y A1e], yRHAuRml’
% wU H qHipd THSIRR WR 3Afid &rel 3 a9 fawrg
T @ B, s foy dul §RT §% ¥ BIg fdavor &R
Iy IR BT gfie U_H el B TS © | gAY, BH 39 AV
IR BT agel R fewel B # e ¥ |

UH LR, R I ATl & Y R dAfdd AHA
2| DUl TH.SLIMR. TR IS TSl BT JYIR HeAT
T ST R8T & SR TegAR 3Mawgd BRaTg DI Q] |

AR e Rae & sgaR SrefE, R,
fafem, feenfads, w9 snfe & fa=forlRad omaem™
31.03.2024 dF ifed

i oTafe HUT SrfSfTH, 2013 BT ORT 149 (4) 3R 149
(5) & wreEEl & ITAR BU (el B FYRe
IR Araan) W 2014 & W 4 @ 91, HUA
B FBUN D 9 H B W HH ST Wad Qs
FRYRE ST MaeIS AT| BU b dIS H AP 17
JACIR 2022 Th dael al wWad fFawrd & 30 ife
HAR Y& e 18 facar 2019 F I Al @I 3rafey
T 3Tl AR Tp, Sl Al Ul 81, & forg fgeh fapar
AT T, 17 3TFCER 2022 H I(UAT BRIGIA YT B &
91 IR—AMABING Tdd Feed & w9 # A 8
U 2| e & g Aifar Rig R 09 FdER 2021
¥ A9 AT DI 7@ IT ITel 3T ddb, Sl T ggal
8 BUN B MHRAS RRF BT dpial nTell dre
Io% a1 N R o arg 9 9 78 & fiar o
1 Ugel &1, WRAT o, b 31 AH 2024 TH A&l HRT
T B,

9 fdg &1 SR el @1 RUIE & srge=a o 4
fear o ® — fo9 a9 2023—24 & forw wAfadg o
WRieTh! B el ddeh ST |

66

. 4 1 T q1f¥es ufddeT 2023-2024




Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

S. No.

Comments of Statutory Auditors

Reply of the Board of Directors

Further, below 3 options are available to Company
for paying Tax:

(i) Standard Tax
(i) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)
(iii) Tax under new Section 115BAA

Treatment of MAT credit and method of calculation
of Taxable Income is different in each of the above
options. Therefore, the Company is exploring
these options and accordingly proposal would
be presented before the Board of Directors and
necessary action would be taken as per the
directions of the Board of Directors.

During the year, the company has acquired/ purchased
a Lease hold immovable property. However, the
company has not amortized its leasehold land by
INR 2.09 Lakhs, leading to overstatement of profits
by INR 2.09 Lakhs in the financial statements and
overstatement of carrying value of Property, Plant &
Equipment’s.

In NOIDA, every property is sold on leasehold basis
instead of freehold basis. Therefore, the land is
considered as own land and hence, no amortization
has been considered on this land since land is not
a depreciable property and cannot be depreciated
as it is considered to last forever and not have a
useful life.

An old debit balance of INR 71.53 Lakhs is appearing
receivable in Interest accrued on FDR classified
as “Other Current Assets” for which no detail and
balance confirmation from Bank has been provided
by the Company. Hence, we are unable to comment
on the recoverability of this balance.

There are some old pending issues in Interest
Accrued on FDR. The Company is in the process
of preparing year wise reconciliation of Interest
accrued on FDR and necessary action will be taken
accordingly.

As per Secretarial Audit Report following provisions
of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards
etc. is pending as on 31.03.2024:

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section
149 (4) & 149 (5) of the Companies Act,2013
read with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014,
the Company was required to appoint at least
two Independent Directors on the Board of
the Company. The Company has only two
Independent Director on the Board till 17"
October 2022. Shri Anil Kumar Sood who was
appointed for a period of three years or till further
orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 18" October
2019 has ceased as Non-Official Independent
Director after completion of his tenure w.e.f. 17
October 2022. Also Ms. Yogita Singh who was
appointed as Non-Official Independent Director
for a period of three years or till further orders,
whichever is earlier w.e.f. 09" November 2021
has resigned w.e.f. 11" November 2022. The
Company was required to fill casual vacancy
not later than immediate next Board Meeting
or three months from the date of such vacancy
whichever is earlier, but has not filled till 315t March

The reply to this point has been given under
Annexure D to the Directors Report — Reply on the
Observations of the Secretarial Auditors for the FY
2023-24.
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2024, hence the Company has not complied with
the aforesaid provisions for the period between
16" January 2023 to 315t March 2024.

In term of the provisions of Section 177 (1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers)
Rules 2014, the Company was required to
constitute an Audit Committee of the Board with
the majority of Independent Directors. As Mr.
Anil Kumar Sood has ceased as Non-Official
Independent Director after completion of his
tenure w.e.f. 17" October 2022 and Ms. Yogita
Singh has resigned w.e.f. 11" November 2022,
hence the Corporation has not complied with the
aforesaid provisions for the period between 16"
January 2023 to 31t March 2024.

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 203
(4) of the Companies Act 2013 read with the
applicable rule of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, the Company was required to fill
casual vacancy of Key Managerial Personnel
(Company Secretary) within a period of six
months from the date of such vacancy, Ms. Anjali
Yadav, Company Secretary of the Company has
resigned w.e.f. 25" July 2022 and Company was
required to fill casual vacancy on or before 24"
January 2023 but has not filled till date, hence
Company has not complied with the provisions
during the period from 25" January 2023 to 31
March 2024.

Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 134
(3) of the Companies Act 2013, the Company was
required to have a Risk Management Policy, the
board in their meeting held on 15" September
2023 has adopted provisional policy for adoption
and circulation purpose and need to be ratified
again as and Board is complete on appointment
of Independent Directors.

Date: 28 November 2024
Place: New Delhi
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Chairperson

e 09



R4

U BEIEHREN [t fomrat ffcs

=4

T
o
0z

e @ Ruid wdeh srgea—o
faa ad 2023—24 & forv wfada

@ ggdl @ feuPry ov Sax

afadia oEr gegsl o fewfrar

fevre Hed &1 SR

3

STafs U AfRTH, 2013 B URT 149(4) 3R 149(5)
@ WEEE & A U (Fewel 1 e sk drgdn)
M, 2014 & 9 4 & AR, BU DI FUAI B dls

17 JJFCIR 2022 Tb YA & dle H &l wWad eed |
T IR—WRGR Wad e, ifq & o e {AR 95,
312 18 3ragaR 2019 ¥ A A1 @1 3@y & fory am amTel

H BH I B T WA Ferdl Bl YRR BRAT Savdd
FHYA B G H 17 I7ATIR 2022 TH QT WA QYD 2 |
HUN Pl IFMHRAD RFH BT Thlel el de d8& AT
i R & dg @ DT 789 & Aok S 9 ugS g,
WRAT o, olfhd HUT 1 16 STaNT 2023 ¥ ATl dP Bl
Ay & forg IWRIh WaE™i &1 U 81 bl 7 |

AT T, ST 01 gl &I, F71geh foar 1am o, 71 17 sraear
2022 BT AU FHIIBIA YT IR foram 2 | Fafs g Affrar
Rz, T2 09 TR 2021 & 9 A7 @ @y & oy
I I MR b, Sl Al gl 8I, IR—3MeBING Tacd=
e & wu H fFrges fobar m o, 7 41 11 TR 2022 |
ST < fear 2 | e ua ot wanfied arell aRaR) wusl
2 3R Szl &I 9RA & AR gl gRT Fg<h fobam
ST 8 | U SIS, 2013 BT &IRT 149 (4) 3R 149 (5)
@ U H dIS # a7 fFeerel o Fgie & forg due

IR FATTI A TR 3R PR @] ¢ |

PHUAT JARAFTIH, 2013 B GRT 177 (1) S IUSE & AT

17 JJACIR 2022 TP BUAl & drs & WA [Pl DI

fed ®uAl (@1 @ 9@ AR DI Rl g,

gead 9 off JiR deguR, dudl fHEel (@18 &

2014 & M 6 @ AR, BUAI Pl WA FQedl &
IEAT @ A1 A1 DI U oldl WRIeT AT BT TS BT

do® 3R 3@ wRPAT) 2014 & 99 6 & AT UfST HUAT
JAAFRM, 2013 & ORT 177 (1) & IUSel & SrUTAT H

JMaTId oA | Ffh 5N AT FAR Yg, IR—aNBIRS
I e 7T 17 STaTaR 2022 ¥ SRIWT € fear € QiR
T AR [{Hg 7 A1 11 FEaR 2022 ¥ sHW § foar
2, $foIT 9 9 16 STdNT 2023 W 319 I &) A &
SR SWRIK Iudell BT FFUTer el fhar 2 |

WA FRerel B YA AT & A1 a1 B i@l uRiel
|MAfY 1 T fhar T o |

FU, I H wWad Fewel @ e & fog wmate
HATT W SNIAR JJRIY BRall el © | W@ad Faerdl o
FgRe 89 @& e o wenm Ay w1 gEdied fear
ST |

STafes BU=T AATIH, 2013 B GRT 203 (4) & IuSET
@ W ufed dudl (Eged FHGT @ R SR

AT 3STell 7 25.07.2022 ¥ HIVH & U F SWIGT & AT
or| Reh U @I WA & oI 17.09.2022 1 Rih aRu=

uiRsifie) femraedl, 2014 & SN M & SRRl #,

3 TS / TEeR /RS /22 /2 feid 17.09.2022 &

HU DI TG TIDHII BIHD (BU AfIQ) DI AR RAD
Rie @1 0 RRF @1 aRg & B8 789 @ @ &
IR WRAT ATILYD oF | BUN DI HUl Aferd G sfoTell
qEd 7 25 TS 2022 H SWIGT < AT § 3R B
ERT SRS REH BT 24 TR 2023 BT IT IHH U
WRAT IS AT, AfbT S 3O db -] T AT &,
gafely BUT 7 25 SHARY 2023 ¥ 3§ dd D (AT B
SR IUEel BT JuTel el fHar 7 |

" W BUH Afad @ U @ foly U fasmue SRy faan
TT AT | U JMAEH! & MR W, IS & foIg AefehR
30.01.2023 BT AT fham T o, == afdfy 9 g &
fo U SHIGaR &1 SUYh UrT AT | I8 AR e SN
#R e T, geifes SEIRaR 7 TATEER # BRIMR
0T el T |

70

. 4 1 T q1f¥es ufddeT 2023-2024



$

1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

&
D

o

T
H

=4

ANNEXURE D TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY ON THE OBSERVATIONS OF
THE SECRETARIAL AUDITORS FOR THE FY 2023-24

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) | Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 149(4)
& 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was required
to appoint at least two Independent Directors on
the Board of the Company. Company has two
Independent Director on the Board till 17th October
2022. Company was required to fill casual vacancy
not later than immediate next Board Meeting or three
months from the date of such vacancy whichever is
earlier but the Company has not complied with the
aforesaid provisions for the period from 16th January
2023 to till date.

Company had two Independent Directors on the Board
till 17th October 2022. One Non-Official Independent
Director, namely Shri Anil Kumar Sood who was
appointed for a period of three years or till further
orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 18th October 2019
has completed his tenure on 17th October 2022. While
Ms. Yogita Singh who was appointed as Non-Official
Independent Director for a period of three years or fill
further orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 09th November
2021 has also resigned w.e.f. 11th November 2022. The
Corporation is a wholly owned Government Company
and Directors are appointed by the Hon’ble President of
India. The Company had been constantly requesting to
the administrative Ministry for appointing Independent
Directors on the Board in compliance of Section 149(4)
& 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

b) | In term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules,
2014, the Company was required to constitute an
Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of
Independent Directors and the committee should
be chaired by Independent Director along with that
minimum of two Independent Directors attend the
meeting of the Audit Committee. As Mr. Anil Kumar
Sood, has ceased as Non-Official Independent
Director after completion of his tenure w.e.f. 17th
October 2022 and Ms Yogita Singh has resigned
w.e.f. 11th November 2022, hence the Corporation
has not complied with the aforesaid provisions for the
period from 16th January 2023 to till date.

Company had optimum number of Independent
Directors on the Board till 17th October 2022 and
accordingly Audit Committee of the Board was
constituted with the sufficient number of Independent
Directors and in compliance of provisions of Section
177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6
of the Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers)
Rules, 2014.

The Company had been constantly requesting to the
administrative Ministry for appointing Independent
Directors on the Board. Once the independent directors
are appointed Audit Committee shall be reconstituted.

c) | Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 203(4)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rule
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company
was required to fill casual vacancy of Key Managerial
Personnel (Company Secretary) within a period
of six months from the date of such vacancy, Ms
Anjali Yadav, Company Secretary of the Company
has resigned w.e.f 25th July 2022 and Company
was required to fill casual vacancy on or before
24th January 2023 but has not filled till date, hence
Company has not complied with the provisions during
the period from 25th January 2023 to till date.

Ms. Anjali had resigned from the post of CS
w.e.f. 25.07.2022. To fill up the vacant position an
advertisement for the post of Company Secretary
was issued on 17/09/2022 vide Vacancy Circular
No. NHDC/HR/RE/22/2 dated 17/09/2022. Based on
the applications received, interview for the post was
conducted on 30.01.2023, the Selection Committee
found one suitable candidate for the post. Offer letter
was issued to him, however, the candidate did not join
NHDC.
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OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Further, advertisement for the post of Company
Secretary was again issued on 15/04/2023 vide
Vacancy Circular No. NHDC/HR/RE/23/3 dated
15/04/2023. Based on the applications received, an
interview for the post was conducted. Considering the
performance in the interview, the Selection Committee
found one suitable candidate for the post and also kept
three more candidates on waitlist.

An Offer letter was issued but she did not join.
Thereafter, offer letters were issued to all three
waitlisted candidates one by one, but no one joined
NHDC.

After that, the advertisement for the post of Company
Secretary was again issued on 10/08/2024 vide Vacancy
Circular No. NHDC/HR/RE/2024/3 dated 10/08/2024
and necessary formalities are under process.

d) | Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 the Company was required
to have a Risk Management policy, the board in their
meeting held on 15th September 2023 has adopted
provisional policy for adoption and circulation purpose
and need to be ratified again as and when Board is
complete on appointment of Independent Directors.

A draft risk management policy was placed before the
Board in its 177" Board Meeting held on 16.06.2023
and later in 178" Board meeting held on 15.09.2023
the Board considered the risk management policy and
accorded its provisional approval subject to ratification
again as and when Board is complete on appointment
of Independent Directors.

e) | In the matter of irregularities in the implementation
of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office
and with reference to our Secretarial Audit Report
of previous years, the Disciplinary Authority found 3
(three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon, Manager
(Comm), Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer (F&A) &Shri B.K.
Mahapatra, Sr. Officer (Comm) guilty and imposed
the ‘Dismissal’ on 11th March 2022, Removal from
Service, which shall not be a disqualification for
future employment under the Government or the
CPSE owned or controlled by the Government’ and
‘Compulsory retirement’ penalty on 23rd March 2022,
against them respectively.

Board of Directors has directed vide resolution
passed by circulation on 15th June, 2022 to conduct
transaction audit of Lucknow branch office from 1st
April, 2017 onwards so as to find out the true and actual
amount of balance receivables from user agencies and
corresponding amount payable to supplier agencies
and subsidy due to be reimbursed / paid to NHDC for the
related period. Transaction audit is still under process.
There being approximately 7000 entries need to be
checked/verified by mapping corresponding entries
hence it will take time to complete the transactions
audit. Upon completion, report shall be placed before
the Board for further necessary instruction.

Date: 28 November 2024
Place: New Delhi

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-
Beena Mahadevan
Chairperson
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Secretarial Audit Report
[For the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2024]

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: A-2-5, Sector-2, Udyog Marg,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, Noida,

Uttar Pradesh- 201301

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to good corporate practices by the National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
(CIN NO U17299UP1983G0I005974) (NHDC) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31t March 2024 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- Processes and
Compliance-Mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the period ended on 31t March 2024 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; - not
applicable as the securities issued by Company were not listed during the period under
review;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; - not applicable
as the securities issued by Company are not dematerialized and were not listed during the
period under review;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings -Not applicable as the Company has not made any such transaction during the
financial year under review;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the company as the securities of the
Company was not listed during the relevant audit period:
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; -

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Shares Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; The Company
was not involved in the activities relating to Registrar to issue and also not acting as
Share Transfer Agent hence the regulations were not applicable to the Company during
the audit period;

(vi) Other labour, environment and specific applicable Acts / Laws to the Company for which Secretarial
Audit was conducted as an overview audit and was generally based/ relied upon the documents
provided to us and Management Confirmation Certificate provided by the Management of the
Company& other audit report and certificates given by other professionals, the company has complied
with the following Acts / Laws applicable to the Company during the audit period;

(a)

(h)

Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for Central Public Sector Enterprises-March
2010 issued by the Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises (Department of Public
Enterprises), Government of India.

The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 & The Employees
Deposit-Linked Insurance Scheme, 1976 and Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952

The Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act 1970.
Maternity Benefit Act 1961
Minimum Wages Act, 1948

Environment (Protection) Act 1986 read with The Environment (Protection) Rules 1986 and
other Environment Laws.

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act
2013 read with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Rules 2013.

Right to Information Act 2005.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India. We have not examined the applicable financial laws, like direct
and indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other
designated professionals.
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HUT T 31 A 2023 BT FAQ Y & oIy e fRIg fdavvr, fewre Rurd iR oRkam wWierss @ Ruie
DI AT 3R TR 2 3R 22 fAFaR 2023 BI AN AT AW d8 H fO=ig a¥ 2022—23 &
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3R IIan) (A9, 2014 & 199 4 @ AT 93T &Y B BT & 918 H BH H HA I WGaF [1%9H
g &Y B STaeaHar off | 17 SFCIR 2022 TH HYA P §IS H DHacT &I WAF [MQ9H & | B Bl
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We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following observation:

a) The Company has approved and adopted its Financial Statement, Directors Report and Auditor’s
Report for the year ended 31t March 2023 and declare dividend for the financial year 2022-23 in the
Annual General Meeting held on 22" December 2023.

b) Ms. Amrit Raj, Development Commissioner (Additional Charge) for Handlooms has been appointed
as ex-officio Chairperson of the Company with effect from 28" April, 2023 and the board took the note
of same in the Board Meeting held on 16" June 2023 in place of Shri Sanjay Rastogi. Further Ms.
Amrit Raj has been retired from the directorship of the company w.e.f 11" October 2023

c) GOl vide its order no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/Vol.l dated 16™ June 2023 has appointed Sh. Dhirendra
Kumar, Director (IFW), as Govt. Director on the Board of the Company in place of Shri Rabindra
Mohanty, former Deputy Secretary (IFW) w.e.f. 16" June 2023 and transfer of three shares registered
in name of Smt. Shubhra, to Ms. Amrit Raj and one share registered in name of Sh. Rabindranath
Mohanty to Sh. Dhirendra Kumar and the board took the note of same in the Board Meeting held on
16" June 2023

d) The Board recommend a final dividend of Rs 8.234 per equity share aggregating to Rs.156.45 Lakhs
i.e. 30% of PAT (Rupees One Crore Fifty-Six Lakh Forty-Five Thousand only) on equity share capital
of the Corporation for the financial year ended on 31t March, 2023 to be paid out of the profits of
the Company in the Board Meeting held on 15" September 2023 and the same was approved by
the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting held on 22" December 2023 which was paid to
shareholders on 18" January 2024.

e) Smt. (Dr.) Beena Mahadevan, Development Commissioner for Handlooms vide order no. 10(4)/93-
DCH/NHDC dated 17" November 2023 of Development Commissioner for Handlooms, Ministry of
Textiles has been appointed as ex-officio Chairperson of the Company with effect from 11" October,
2023 in place of Ms. Amrit Raj who has relinquished the charge of Development Commissioner
(Handlooms) and the board took the note of same on 22" December 2023.

f) C&AG appointed firms of Chartered Accountants as Statutory/ Branch Auditors of the Corporation
for FY 2023-24 vide letter bearing No./ CA. V/ COY/ CENTRAL GOVERNMENT, NHANDL (12)/665
dated 18" September, 2023 and M. B. Gupta & Co has been appointed as the statutory auditor and
the board took the note of same in their meeting held on 22" December 2023

g) Ms. Shubhra has been retired from the directorship of the company w.e.f 28" April 2023

h)  Mr. Rabindranath Mohanty has been retired from the directorship of the company w.e.f 30" April
2023

i) The registered office of the company has been shifted from 4™ Floor Wegmans Business Park
Tower-1 Plot No.03 Sector Knowledge Park-Ill, Surajpur-Kasna Main Road, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh, India, 201306 to A-2-5, Sector-2, Udyog Marg, Noida (UP)-201301
Gautam Budh Nagar, Noida w.e.f 16" April, 2024 in the board meeting held on 23 March 2024 and
the same was approved by the members in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 23" March
2024.

i) Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 149(4) & 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014,
the Company was required to appoint at least two Independent Directors on the Board of
the Company. Company has two Independent Director on the Board till 17" October 2022.
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Company was required to fill casual vacancy not later than immediate next Board Meeting or
three months from the date of such vacancy whichever is earlier but the Company has not
complied with the aforesaid provisions for the period from 16" January 2023 to till date.

k)  In term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of
the Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, the Company was required
to constitute an Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of Independent Directors
and the committee should be chaired by Independent Director along with that minimum of
two Independent Directors attend the meeting of the Audit Committee. As Mr. Anil Kumar
Sood, has ceased as Non-Official Independent Director after completion of his tenure w.e.f.
17" October 2022 and Ms Yogita Singh has resigned w.e.f. 11" November 2022, hence the
Corporation has not complied with the aforesaid provisions for the period from 16" January
2023 to till date.

) Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 203(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
applicable rule of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, the Company was required to fill casual vacancy of Key Managerial Personnel
(Company Secretary) within a period of six months from the date of such vacancy, Ms Anjali
Yadav, Company Secretary of the Company has resigned w.e.f 25" July 2022 and Company
was required to fill casual vacancy on or before 24" January 2023 but has not filled till date,
hence Company has not complied with the provisions during the period from 25" January
2023 to till date.

m) Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company
was required to have a Risk Management policy, the board in their meeting held on 15"
September 2023 has adopted provisional policy for adoption and circulation purpose and
need to be ratified again as and when Board is complete on appointment of Independent
Directors.

n) In the matter of irregularities in the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch
Office and with reference to our Secretarial Audit Report of previous years, the Disciplinary Authority
found 3 (three) officials namely- Shri Ravish Tandon, Manager (Comm), Shri Hasan Abbas, Officer
(F&A) &Shri B.K. Mahapatra, Sr. Officer (Comm) guilty and imposed the ‘Dismissal’ on 11" March
2022, Removal from Service, which shall not be a disqualification for future employment under the
Government or the CPSE owned or controlled by the Government’ and ‘Compulsory retirement’
penalty on 23 March 2022, against them respectively.

Further as informed by the management to us, Board of Directors has directed vide resolution passed
by circulation on 15" June, 2022 to conduct transaction audit of Lucknow branch office from 15t April,
2017 onwards so as to find out the true and actual amount of balance receivables from user agencies
and corresponding amount payable to supplier agencies and subsidy due to be reimbursed / paid to
NHDC for the related period. Transaction audit was still under process. There being approximately
7000 entries need to be checked / verified hence it will take time to complete the transactions audit.
Upon completion, report shall be placed before the Board for further necessary instruction.

We further report that:

1)  As observed by us and also informed by the management, that in terms of the DPE guidelines, the
Company has to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with Ministry of Textiles for
various compulsory and other Parameters, however after 2017-18, no such MOU has been executed.
As informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the administrative
Ministry, explaining the reasons due to which Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/
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targets and seeking exemption from entering MOU. Further, as informed by the management, the
Government scheme, for which NHDC is the implementing agency, was revised on 25" October,
2021.

2)  The Company has complied with Companies Act 2013, Corporate Governance (CG) Guidelines for
Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE), 2010 issued by Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India in respect of constitution of the
board with proper balance of Executive, Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors except as
stated above.

3) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least seven days in
advance and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were also sent in advance to all the Directors
subsequently, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. In case
of shorter notice, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of Section 173 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with clause 1.3.7 of the Secretarial Standard -1 of ICSI.

4)  Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

5) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics
for Directors and Management Personnel,

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:
a) Public / Preferential Issue of Shares/ Sweat Equity.
b)  Buy-back of Securities.
c) Merger/ Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc. and
d)  Foreign Technical Collaborations.

For Navneet K Arora & CoLLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
CS Navneet Arora
Managing Partner
CS: 3214, COP: 3005
[ICSI Firm Unique Identification Code: P2009DE061500]
UDIN: F003214F001297100
Date : 24t September 2024

Place: New Delhi

[Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-A” and forms
an integral part of this report].
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Annexure =“A”

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: A-2-5, Sector-2, Udyog Marg,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, Noida,

Uttar Pradesh- 201301

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter as under:

1)  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records on our audit.

2)  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that
the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3)  We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company.

4)  Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5) The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

6) The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

FCS: 3214, COP: 3005

[ICSI Firm Unique ldentification Code: P2009DE061500]
UDIN: F003214F001297100

Date: 24t September 2024

Place: New Delhi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO
THE MEMBERS
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (NHDC)

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED, (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. The aforesaid financial statements incorporate the returns for the year ended
on that date of the Corporation’s Regional Offices at- Bengaluru, Kolkata, Varanasi, Panipat, Hyderabad,
Coimbatore and Guwahati audited by the respective branch auditors. The detail of Regional Offices and
the respective Auditors is being indicated as under: -

Sl. | Name of the Regional Office Name & Address of the Branch Auditors

No.

1 National Handloom Development M/s Shankar M & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Bengaluru, No. 3, Second Floor, Mico Layout, Mahalakshmipuram,
Karnataka Bengaluru 560 086.

2 National Handloom Development M/s Kay & Kay Associates, Chartered Accountants Centre
Corporation Limited, Kolkata, West Point, 21 Hemanta Basu Sarani, 5" Floor, Room no. 501,
Bengal Kolkata, West Bengal 700001

3 National Handloom Development M/s Chatterjee & Chatterjee, Chartered Accountants
Corporation Limited, Varanasi, Uttar | B 21/1 First Floor, Rathyatra Market, Rathyatra Crossing,
Pradesh Varansi 221 001.

4 National Handloom Development M/s Balram & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Panipat, SCO 3-4, Sector -25, Part 2, Hude, Panipat 132103.
Haryana

5 National Handloom Development M/s. RB Associates, Chartered Accountants,

Corporation Limited, Hyderabad, 8-3-945/103, B1 & B2, Pancom Business Centre,
Telangana. Ameerpet, Hyderabad. 500 073.

6 National Handloom Development M/s G.K.P. Associates, Chartered Accountants
Corporation Limited, Coimbatore, 10, Doctor Colony, Dr. Radhakrishnan Road Gandhipuram
Tamilnadu Coimbatore 641 012.

7 National Handloom Development M/s Rajendra Leela & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Guwahati, Satyanarayan Archade,

Assam 1st Floor, 2nd Bye lane, Harabala Path, G. S. road,
Ulubari, Guwahati, Assam - 781007

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.
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Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. (a) NHDC having “7” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn
is undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India, Ministry of Textile
office of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 15 % Subsidy and other claims (which
includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time. As pointed in
Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19 and 2019-20 the Company’s Lucknow branch
Office, which was under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during
the Financial year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 38504.00 Lakhs in the 1st Quarter of Financial year i.e.
2018-19 respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 19082.00 Lakhs have been
cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system.

As per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the CVO. The Forensic Audit Report and the Vigilance Probe report on the matter
were presented by the Forensic Auditor and the CVO team respectively, before the Board of Directors
on 05.10.2021. As per the directions of the Board of Directors and the CBI letter, the Forensic Audit
Report and the Vigilance Probe Report has been provided to CBI for further necessary action in this
regard.

Further communication/report received from CBl in this regard to us. No entries have been ascertained
and accounted for in the books as per the observation made in Forensic Audit Report, hence we are
unable to comment on the said debtors and creditors of Rs. 19422.00 Lakhs respectively being
shown in total debtors (Refer Note No. 15(ii)) as well as Creditors (Refer Not No. 5 (ii))).

(b) Service charge and subsidy component of Rs 2266.00 Lakhs on account of sales of Rs 21579.00
Lakhs made during 01.03.2018 to 31.03.2018 was reversed by the Company during F Y 2018-2019
as Ministry of Textiles (MOT) did not reimburse the subsidy amount to the company. Consequent to
the fact that subsidy of Rs 2157.93 Lakhs was not received from the MOT, the company reduced Rs
2157.93 Lakhs from receivables due from Government of India and booked the same as advance
to suppliers. Further in respect of same, NHDC has disbursed Rs 1815.00 Lakhs as subsidy to the
suppliers, even though the same is not received from Government of India.

The company has not provided any reply in this regard; hence we are unable to comment on the
recoverability of Rs. 1815.00 Lakhs disbursed

(c) The Company has not made any provision against the Debtors for more than 3 years amounting to
Rs 24572.49 Lakhs at Varanasi Regional Office out of which Rs 19422.00 Lakhs relates to bogus,
dubious transactions entered by Varanasi Regional Office during F.Y 2018-19 as referred in point no
(1) above. Thus, the provision for Sundry Debtors is lower by Rs. 24572.49 Lakhs and profit is more
by 24572.49 Lakhs. respectively being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No. 15(ii)).

(d) The Company has not provided any status of action taken and legal opinion for recovery of Rs
660.62 Lakhs paid twice by Indian Overseas Bank, Lucknow branch in Financial Year 2018-19 to
various suppliers. As per Forensic Audit report till date party wise double/excess payment made has
not been reconciled. We are unable to comment on the recoverability of Rs 660.62 Lakhs paid twice
by bank

2. (a) As stated in Note No. “6A” Rs. 2529.77 Lakhs is standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Note 18 of the Balance Sheet.
Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 31t March 2017, was
credited to respective Corpus Fund, but during the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 the interest
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on fixed deposit amounting to Rs. 122.00 Lakhs and Rs. 120.00 Lakhs respectively has been taken
as interest income of the Corporation instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex).
However, FY 2019-20 onwards interest income earned on FDR of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes)
has been crediting to Corpus Funds (Market Complexes).

As informed to us, the company is exploring an expert opinion on this considering the issue required
detailed analysis and also have tax implications. hence we are unable to comment on excess amount
refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

As Per Note No. “6(B)”, As on 31-03-2024 Rs. 1278.72 Lakhs was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster). Till 31st March 2017, the interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest
income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) during the financial
year 2017-18 and 2018-19, However, from financial year 2019-20 onwards, interest income earned
on FDR of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) has been credited to Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster).

As informed to us, the company is exploring an expert opinion on this considering the issue required
detailed analysis and also have tax implications. hence we are unable to comment on excess amount
refundable to the Corpus Fund referred above.

The company has setting up the Handloom Marketing Complex at HUDCO Plaza, Bikaji Cama Place
New Delhi. As informed, the entire expenditure incurred on the shops are required to be reimbursed
by the allottees and if there is no recovery from allottees then the Ministry of Textile is required to
reimburse the said expenditure. Following observations were made by office of Principal Director of
Audit New Delhi in their report dt 09/03/2022:

(@) No reason for non-payment of the dues were available on records. NHDC being the nodel /
implementation agency, has failed to ensure that statutory payment of property tax made to
SDMC after 2017 and further has not paid arrears of ground rent and the maintenance charges
to the Builder (HUDCO). This may affect the execution of lease deed with HUDCO. Further,
penalty charges would accrue and penalty action may be taken against the NHDC since it is
the original allottee of the shops.

(b) NHDC has not taken any action against the beneficiary agencies who did not reimburse their
share of expenditure, instead it itself has become defaulter to HUDCO.

(c) There is no further instruction or arrangement of payment of dues by the beneficiary agencies
who have been paying their dues regularly to NHDC.

(d) No records of sale/business etc. by beneficiary agencies, from the shops allotted, was
maintained by NHDC to vouch their performance in terms of benefits of the scheme wherein
the Government has provided 50% grant assistance to Handloom Agencies Rs 335.00 Lakhs
for purchase of the shops of Marketing Complex. The government expenditure on the scheme
may go waste if, lease deed is not made due to non-payment of dues by NHDC.

According to AS 22, the company is required to recognize deferred tax assets to the extent it is
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the carried forward losses and
unabsorbed depreciation can be utilized. However, we note that the company has not recognized
deferred tax assets related to carried forward losses and unabsorbed depreciation, amounting to INR
875.50 Lakhs. Failure to recognize DTA on carried forwarded losses has resulted into understatement
of Net profit after tax of INR 875.50 Lakhs and understatement of Deferred Tax assets by INR 875.50
Lakhs
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5. During our audit, we noted that the company has not recognized Minimum Alternate Tax Credit
(MAT Credit) amounting to INR 124.46 Lakhs out of which INR 40.78 Lakh pertains to FY22-23 and
INR 83.68 Lakh (as estimated) pertains to FY23-24. The failure to recognize MAT Credit asset has
resulted in an understatement of MAT Credit asset of INR 124.46 Lakhs and understatement of Net
profit after tax of INR 124.46 Lakhs.

6. During the year, the company has acquired / purchased a Lease hold immovable property. However,
the company has not amortized its leasehold land by INR 2.09 Lakhs, leading to overstatement of
profits by INR 2.09 Lakhs in the financial statements and overstatement of carrying value of Property,
Plant & Equipment’s.

7.  Anold debit balance of INR 71.53 Lakhs is appearing receivable in Interest accrued on FDR classified
as “Other Current Assets” for which no detail and balance confirmation from Bank has been provided
by the Company. Hence, we are unable to comment on the recoverability of this balance.

8.  As per Secretarial Audit Report following provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards etc. is pending as on 31.03.2024:

i. Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 149 (4) & 149 (5) of the Companies Act,2013
read with rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014,
the Company was required to appoint at least two Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company. The Company has only two Independent Director on the Board till 17" October
2022. Shri Anil Kumar Sood who was appointed for a period of three years or till further
orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f. 18" October 2019 has ceased as Non-Official Independent
Director after completion of his tenure w.e.f. 17" October 2022. Also Ms. Yogita Singh who was
appointed as Non-Official Independent Director for a period of three years or till further orders,
whichever is earlier w.e.f. 09" November 2021 has resigned w.e.f. 11" November 2022. The
Company was required to fill casual vacancy not later than immediate next Board Meeting
or three months from the date of such vacancy whichever is earlier, but has not filled till 31
March 2024, hence the Company has not complied with the aforesaid provisions for the period
between 16" January 2023 to 31 March 2024.

ii. In term of the provisions of Section 177 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of
the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014, the Company was required
to constitute an Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of Independent Directors. As
Mr. Anil Kumar Sood has ceased as Non-Official Independent Director after completion of his
tenure w.e.f. 17" October 2022 and Ms. Yogita Singh has resigned w.e.f. 11" November 2022,
hence the Corporation has not complied with the aforesaid provisions for the period between
16" January 2023 to 315t March 2024.

iii.  Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 203 (4) of the Companies Act 2013 read with the
applicable rule of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, the Company was required to fill casual vacancy of Key Managerial Personnel
(Company Secretary) within a period of six months from the date of such vacancy, Ms. Anjali
Yadav, Company Secretary of the Company has resigned w.e.f. 25" July 2022 and Company
was required to fill casual vacancy on or before 24" January 2023 but has not filled till date,
hence Company has not complied with the provisions during the period from 25" January 2023
to 31t March 2024.
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iv.  Whereas in term of the provisions of Section 134 (3) of the Companies Act 2013, the Company
was required to have a Risk Management Policy, the board in their meeting held on 15"
September 2023 has adopted provisional policy for adoption and circulation purpose and need
to be ratified again as and Board is complete on appointment of Independent Directors.

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of
our report. We are independent of Company’s in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Reporting of key Audit matters as per SA 701 is not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted Company.
Emphasis of Matter

1.  As explained in Note 15(i) and 5 (i) to the financial statements, balance confirmation received from
Debtors and Creditors is 6.51% and 7.15% respectively of amount outstanding, consequential
adjustments, effect of which if any is not ascertainable and cannot be commented upon.

2. Refer to Note No. 6C(ii) of the financial statements wherein the corporation has not credited Interest
earned on the funds towards the said corpus fund (TFC).

3. Refer to Note 8(i), Provision for Salary arrear (Pay revision) amounting to INR 1147 Lakhs (PY: INR
1147 Lakhs)

4, Refer to Note No. 16, an old outstanding balance of Rs 0.89 Lakhs is appearing in Cash & Cash
equivalents with HDFC Bank. As per bank statement status of account is “Blocked Dormant” and
HDFC bank has transferred Rs. 0.89 Lakhs to RBI Deaf account.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.
Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the presentation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements
or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of the other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as
applicable under the relevant laws and regulations.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Company
Act.’2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133
of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2021. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, make it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements / information of “7” Regional offices included in the standalone
financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial information reflect total assets
of Rs. 41382.12 Lakhs as at 31st March, 2024 and total revenues of Rs.127792.59 Lakhs (Including
Grants in aid reimbursement and miscellaneous income) for the year ended on that date, as considered
in the standalone financial statements. The financial statements/information of these branches have been
audited by the branch auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report
of such branch auditors.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 Mar 2023 were audited by another auditor
who expressed a modified opinion on those statements on 28" Sep, 2023.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure “A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, in the Annexure “B” on the directions and sub directions issued by
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(c)

(d)

(h)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except as referred in basis
for Qualified Opinion para above;

Except for the effects / possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion for Paragraph, the proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matter
stated in the paragraph 3(h)(vi) below on reporting under rule 11(g) of the companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014;

Except for the effects / possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion for Paragraph, The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Companies
audited u/s 143(8) of the Act by Branch Auditors have been sent to us and have been properly
dealt with by us in preparing this report.

Except for the effects / possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion for Paragraph, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

Except for the effects / possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion for Paragraph, in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2021, as amended thereof.

The modifications relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected there
with are as stated in the paragraph 3 (b) above on reporting under Section 143(3)(b) of the
Act and paragraph 3(h)(vi) below on reporting under Rule11(g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014.

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure
“C”; our report expresses a modified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of
Company’s internal controls over financial reporting.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
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the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

Vi.

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other persons
or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“‘Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Parties (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (i) and (ii)
above contain any material mis-statement.

The final dividend paid by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2024 in respect
of such dividend declared for the previous year is in accordance with section 123 of
the Act, as applicable. Further, as stated in note 3(ii) to the accompanying standalone
financial statements, the Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend
for the year ended 31 March 2024 which is subject to the approval of the members at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting. The dividend proposed is in accordance with section
123 of the Act, as applicable.

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of accounts except in respect of maintenance of
Property, Plant, and Equipment (PPE) records, wherein the accounting software did not
have the audit trail feature enabled throughout the year, which has a feature of recording
audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software. Further during the course of our audit we did not
come across any instance of audit trail feature being tempered with.
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“As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is applicable from 1st April
2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 on preservation
of audit trail as per statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year
ending 31st March 2024.

For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006928N

(Jagdish Gupta)
Partner
Membership No. 525377

UDIN: 24525377BKAMDM1307
Date: 30* September 2024

Place: Noida
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘report on other legal and regulatory requirements. The Annexure
referred to in our Independent section of our report to the Members of National Handloom Development
Corporation Limited of even date)

We report that:

i. (a)

(c)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment and intangible assets,

We are informed that Property, Plant and Equipment of the Company were not physically verified
by management but by the internal auditor during F. Y. 2023-24. According to the information
and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,
except that in the physical verification report provided to us by Naval Jain & Company, in most
of the cases the location of assets and unique code of assets and in few cases description of
the assets is not mentioned.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the examination of
conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising all the immovable
properties of land and building which are freehold, are held in the name of the Company
except in Mumbai, the apartment bearing no 13,14,15 on 5" floor, plot no 4, sector 11 at CBD
measuring 221.7 sq.mt, the title deeds for the said apartment is yet to registered, as at the
balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, Plant & Equipment (including right to use
assets) and intangible assets during the year. According, paragraph 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding any benami property under the
Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and Rules made thereunder.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (i) (e) of the Order is not applicable

According to the information and explanations given to us, physical verification of Inventory has
been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification;

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees,
in aggregate, at any point of time during the year from Banks or financial institutions on the
basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii) (b) of the order is not
applicable.

iii.  On the basis of examination of records and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not made investment in / provided any guarantee or security/ granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iii) of the Order is not applicable.
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iv.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans
or guarantees or security or made any investment to which provision of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public within the meaning of the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Hence clause v of the said order is not applicable to the Company.

vi.  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation is not required to maintain
the cost records, as the central Government has not prescribed in respect of the Company to maintain
the Cost records under sub section (1) of section 148 of the of the Companies Act, 2013.

vii.  According to the information and explanations given to us:

(@) Amounts deducted / accrued in the books of accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees; state insurance, income-tax,
service Tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been generally
regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed statutory
dues including goods and service tax, provident fund, employees; state insurance, income-
tax, service Tax, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at
March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payabile.

(c) There is no statutory dues referred to in clause (a), which have not been deposited on account
of dispute.

viii. According to the information and explanation given to us, there is no transactions not recorded in
the books of accounts that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the Tax
assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viiii) of the Order
is not applicable.

ix. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any
loans or other borrowing from any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3 (ix)(a) of the order is
not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not declared wilful
defaulter by any Bank or financial institution or Government or any Government authority or
other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not taken any term
loan during the year and there is no outstanding term loan at the beginning of the year and
hence, reporting under clause 3 (ix)(c) of the order is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company during the year has
not raised any short-term funds and hence, reporting under clause 3 (ix)(d) of the order is not
applicable.

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiaries / associates / joint-ventures and accordingly,
paragraphs 3 (ix) (f) of the Order are not applicable.
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(@) The Company, has not raised any loans during the year and hence, reporting under clause 3
(ix)(g) of the order is not applicable.

X. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the
year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of Shares or convertible debentures (fully, partly
or optional convertible) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(b) of the order is not
applicable.

xi. (a) No Fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b)  No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in form
ADT- 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules 2014 with the
central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) The Company has not received any whistle blower complaint during the year.

xii.  According to the information and explanations given to us, clause (xii) of the order is not applicable
as the Company is not a Nidhi Company.

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company provided to us, the Company has entered into transactions with the related
parties and the same has been appropriately disclosed vide Note 25(ii) of the financial statements
and the same has been in compliance with the provisions of section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013.

xiv. (a) Inour opinion the internal audit system needs to be improved in view of observations made at
Internal Financial Control report.

(b) we have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

xv.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of review on an overall
basis, the Companya during the year has not entered into non cash transactions, in terms of section
192 of the Act, with directors or persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the
order is not applicable.

xvi. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of review on an
overall basis, the Company is not engaged in financing activity and hence is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

(b) As per information and explanations given to us there is no Core Investment Company with in
the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016)
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

xvii. The Company has not incurred any Cash Loss during the Financial year covered by our audit and
immediately preceding financial year.
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xviii. There has been no resignation of the Statutory Auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly,

XiX.

XX.

XXi.

paragraph 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assts and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge and based on our examination of the evidences available the Company, nothing has
come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of Balance Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.
We however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
Balance Sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information given to us, the Company is not required to transfer
any unspent amount of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) in respect of ongoing or other than
ongoing project to a fund specified in schedule VIl of the Act within a period of 6 months of the expiry
of the financial year in compliance with second proviso of sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said
act.

These are the standalone financial statements of the Company, hence reporting under clause 3(xxi)
of the order is not applicable.

For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006928N

(Jagdish Gupta)

Partner

Membership No. 525377
UDIN: 24525377BKAMDM1307

Place: Noida
Date: 30.09.2024
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph “II” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our
report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited of even date)

Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of annual

accounts of National handloom development Corporation Limited (Standalone) for the FY 2023-24

1.

Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through
IT system. If yes, the implications of processing
of accounting transactions outside IT system
on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any may be stated.

As per the information and explanations given
to us, the Regional Office has a system in place
and the corporation process all the accounting
transactions through ERP. ERP system has been
implemented for all the processes like Financial
accounting (Fl), Controlling (CO), Sale and
Commercial billing etc.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver / write off of debts /
loans / interest etc. made by a lender due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company and as per the report
obtained from the Regional Offices, there has
been no restructuring/ waiver/ write off of debts/
loans/ interest etc. made by a lender due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan

Whether fund received / receivable for specific
schemes from Central / State agencies were
properly accounted for / Utilized as per its term
and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Funds received / receivable for specific schemes
from Central / State agencies were properly
accounted for / utilized as per the provided terms
and conditions.

For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006928N

(Jagdish Gupta)

Partner

Membership No. 525377
UDIN: 24525377BKAMDM1307

Date: 30th September 2024
Place: Noida
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE REFERED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED ON THE
ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MARCH, 2024

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as on March 31, 2024 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material
weaknesses have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s Internal financial
controls over financial reporting as at 315t March 2024 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

1. The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system to ensure Interest Accrued on
FDR balances as at year end. The company should make proper internal control in recording of
Interest Income with verification of the balances. This could potentially result in overstatement or
understatement of FDR balances, Interest income.

2. The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for obtaining invoices of exhibition
expenses, performing reconciliation of advances given, recording of Exhibition expenses on
estimation basis on cut-off date and corresponding entries in grant receivable. Further, there are
delays in making entries of expenses and corresponding entries of Grants receivables.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company’s
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.
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In our opinion, except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on
the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material
respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as of 315 March 2024, based on “the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of standalone financial statements of the Company,
and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the
Company.

For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 006928N

(Jagdish Gupta)
Partner
Membership No. 525377
UDIN: 24525377BKAMDM1307
Date: 30" September 2024
Place: Noida
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit, of accounts of National Handloom Corporation Limited for the year
ended 31t March, 2024 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued to us by the C
& AG of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and we Certify that we have
complied with all the directions/sub-directions issued to us by submitting our report dated 30®
September, 2024.

For M. B. Gupta & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)
F R No. 006928N

Jagdish Gupta
Partner
(Membership No.525377)

Date: 30" September 2024
Place: Noida

415 Annual Report 2023-2024 EEEEEEEES——— |23



A 1 EeremET et B Rbies

31 H1d 2024 & U 99 & foIv s ga}er faera
fafids @« fa<ha faaron wx uh srferfas, 2013 @ 9RT 143 (6)
(@) & d8d ARd & I AR AgeErn whidgs o feuforn

ST AR, 2013 (&) & ded MR faxia RUIfET W= & AR 31 919 2024 & F9Q a¥ &
fore I R fawr e fofies & faxia faaror QR &=A1 oAl @ Uee @7 Reer) 8 | e
@ GRT 139 (5) B T8 YRA & RFAD AR AeeRd Wied gRT g Aifafde orar wes, fafaa a1
gRT 143 (10) & d8d MR oRaT Wiel & AMG! & JTART H Wad ol GRIET & MR UR AfAFRH BI
gRT 143 B T8d faxg fAaRo R T ah w1 & forg AR 71 g8 fAfdx @ f5 a8 390 8w 30 Ridsx
2024 BT D] @ Wem RuIe & Aegd & o Tar 2

H IRd & RE® 3R A-eEl Wigd @ IR W, IfATH & gRT 143 (6) (@) & d8d 31 AMG 2024 Bl
A 9¥ & oy I g e i fafics & g fJarol & e okar oen @) 2| 98 /S
T qRIeTT |ifdfde okar wierdl & B FaTes HaEl BrTSd Bl o o1 Wad ®9 9 &I TS © AR I
Afea 2

ATl YR& IRATIRIET & SMIR WX, X S H P Agayol a1d -1el 37T & ofl AR @l a7 143(6) () &
dgd duTfe aEriest @ Rud W ol feuel a1 e &1 &+ T

ARd & I 9® vd AgradEr wias
@& forg 3iiv Sga! 3k 4@

(fa=frar firsm)

d@r ghar gt
(SN AR Hiufe &)
T8 faodl

I 93 facef)
fesri®: 26 Td9R, 2024

12 417 qrffes ufdaeT 2023-2024



D

PAA
1 \ational Handioom Development Corporation Lid. F2\Z
&
D

=g

T
H

=4

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation of financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013(Act) is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 30 September 2024.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2024 under section 143(6) (a) of the Act. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a

selective examination of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit, nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under
section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

(Vinita Mishra)
Director General of Audit

(Industry & Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi

Date: 2 6 NOV 2024
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE NO. As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
1 2 3 4

. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder’s funds
a) | Share Capital 2 1,900.00 1,900.00
b) | Reserves and Surplus 3 6,620.33 6,262.72
2 Non- current liabilities
a) Long term provisions 4 418.43 391.92
3 Current liabilities
a) | Trade payables 5

-total outstanding dues of micro 2,984.24 3,412.68

enterprises and small enterprises

-total outstanding dues of creditors 27,751.67 28,330.56

other than micro enterprises and

small enterprises
b) | Other current liabilities (Corpus) 6 10,420.11 13,042.71
c) Other current liabilities 7 8,316.19 8,401.34
d) | Short term provisions 8 1,581.41 1,574.91

TOTAL 59,992.38 63,316.84

Il. |ASSETS
1 Non current assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment and

Intangible Assets
i) Property, Plant and Equipment 9 4,166.41 1,114.08
ii) Intangible assets 10 11.49 17.06
b) | Deferred tax Assets (Net) 11 338.61 322.44
c¢) |[Long term loans and advances 12 - -
d) | Other non current assets 13 6.94 3.08
2 Current assets
a) Inventories 14 372.95 258.04
b) | Trade receivable 15 28,053.21 29,027.65
c¢) | Cash and bank balances 16 9,736.22 12,067.63
d) Short term loans and advances 17 8,228.92 8,680.69
e) | Other current assets (Corpus) 18 8,763.62 11,383.61
f) Other current assets 19 314.01 442.56

TOTAL 59,992.38 63,316.84
The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani Beena Mahadevan
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairperson

DIN No. — 0009478824

Date: 30 September 2024
Place: New Delhi
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As per our Report of even date

For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. : 006928N

Jagdish Gupta : Partner

M. No. : 525377

UDIN: 24525377BKAMDM1307
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS NOTE | For FY 2023-24 | For FY 2022-23
NO. | (01-04-2023 to | (01-04-2022 to
31-03-2024) 31-03-2023)
l. (@) |Revenue from operations 20 1,22,676.69 1,16,948.44
(b) Grant in-aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn 20 4,670.49 4,220.42
Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme
Il Other Income 21 831.57 1,021.84
. Total Income ( I+l) 1,28,178.75 1,22,190.70
IV. Expenses:
Purchases of stock in trade 22 1,22,596.54 1,16,730.37
Reimbursement of Transportation/depot charges 23 2,291.58 1,994.62
Changes in inventories/stock in trade 24 (114.91) (34.94)
Employee benefits expenses 25 1,919.62 1,983.35
Finance costs 26 - -
Depreciation and amortization expenses 9&10 48.75 51.06
Other expenses 27 884.50 815.15
Total Expenses 1,27,626.08 1,21,539.60
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (llI-1V) 552.67 651.10
VL. Exceptional items 28 - 0.50
VIIl. | Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI-VII) 552.67 650.60
IX Extraordinary Items - -
X Profit before tax (VIII- IX) 552.67 650.60
XI Tax expense:
1| Current Tax (Previous year) 29 (61.65) -
2| Current Tax (Provision) 29 83.68 105.76
3 | Deferred Tax -Current Year 11 (16.17) 23.35
XIl. Profit / ( Loss) for the year from continuing operations (X - XI) 546.82 521.49
XIll. | Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations - -
XIV. |Tax expenses of discontinuing operations - -
XV. Profit / (Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XI11-XIV) - -
XVI. | Profit / (Loss) for the year (XII + XV) 546.82 521.49
XVIL (i) | Earnings per equity share (Before extra ordinary items)
(1) | Basic 28.78 27.45
(2) | Diluted 28.78 27.45
(i) Earnings per equity share (After extra ordinary items)
(1) | Basic 28.78 27.45
(2) | Diluted 28.78 27.45
The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani Beena Mahadevan
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairperson

DIN No. — 0009478824

Date: 30 September 2024
Place: New Delhi
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. %
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NHDC
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2024
(Rs. in lakhs)
PARTICULARS For FY 2023-24 | For FY 2022-23
(01-04-2023 to (01-04-2022 to
31-03-2024) 31-03-2023)
(A) |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 552.67 650.60
Adjustments :
i Depreciation 48.75 51.06
ii Expenditure on developmental activities/medical corpus charged to relevant fund (32.76) (34.94)
iii Provision written back during the year (53.42) (157.42)
iv Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others (563.32) (717.90)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (48.08) (208.60)
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL ) )
(Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Increase/Decrease in:
i Inventories (114.91) (34.94)
ii Book-debts 978.09 2,786.71
iii Loans & Advances 451.77 278.69
iv | Receivables 128.55 (3,630.79)
v Trade & other Payables (910.58) (1,459.06)
Cash Generated from Operations 484.84 (2,267.98)
Less : Income Tax paid/Payable (127.61) (120.07)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES (A) 357.23 (2,388.04)
(B) |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
i Sale of Fixed Assets 0.63 -
ii Addition to Fixed Assets/W.I.P (3,096.14) (18.23)
iii Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 563.32 717.90
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (2,532.19) 699.68
(C) |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
i Payment of Dividend (156.45) -
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (156.45) -
(D) |NET CHANGES IN CASH AND BANK BALANCE (A+B+C) (2,331.41) (1,688.36)
(E) |CASH AND BANK BALANCE- OPENING 12,067.63 13,755.99
(F) | TOTAL 9,736.22 12,067.63
(G) |CASH AND BANK BALANCE- CLOSING 9,736.22 12,067.63
Cash & Bank Balance represent :
1 Cash in Hand - -
2 Balance with Banks in Current & Fixed deposit Account 9,736.22 12,067.63
Total 9,736.22 12,067.63
Notes :
1 Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the AS-3, issued by the ICAI.
2 The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements.
3 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ re-classified wherever applicable.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Jitendra V Purohit Rita Prem Hemrajani Beena Mahadevan
DGM(F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairperson

DIN No. — 0009478824

Date: 30 September 2024
Place: New Delhi
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Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS POLICIES

i. Basis of preparation of Accounts:

The financial statements have been prepared to comply with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
in India (Indian GAAPs), including the Accounting Standards notified under the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention
on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company, except where
a newly issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use, or as otherwise disclosed.

ii. Property, Plant & Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment (Tangible Assets) are stated at cost of acquisition (inclusive of inward
freight, taxes and incidental expenses related to purchase/construction/ installation and exclusive of GST
input credit less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Purchase of Property, Plant and
Equipment less than Rs. 5,000 and/or having useful life of less than 12 months from the date of acquisition
are recognized as revenue expenditure. Capital work-in-progress comprises cost of Property, Plant and
Equipment that are not yet ready for their intended use at the balance sheet date and are carried at cost
comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and other directly attributable costs.

The software (Intangible Assets) is capitalized where it is reasonably estimated that the software has an
enduring useful life.

Profit or loss on disposal of property, plant & equipment is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.
iii. Depreciation:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on straight-line method as per useful life of the
assets specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
purchased/ sold during the year is proportionately charged on monthly basis. Software is depreciated over
an estimated useful life of 10 years.

iv. Impairment of Assets:

An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. An impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of recoverable amount.

V. Grants:

The expenses against Grants-in-aid have been incurred on specific purposes and are adjusted accordingly
in specific grant received from Government. Grants/ Receivable from Government are recognized on
accrual basis keeping in view the certainty of its ultimate collection.

vi. Inventories:
The valuation of stocks is at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods-in-transit due to sales

return or otherwise are valued at purchase price.

415t Annual Report 2023-2024 e | 3O
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1  National Handioom Development Corporation Ltd. SN

vii. Cash and cash equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the Cash Flow Statement, Cash and cash equivalents include cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

viii. Revenue Recognition:

Sales of yarn, dyes & chemical and fabrics are accounted on dispatch of products to customers. Sales are
disclosed net of GST and returns/ rejections.

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and
the rate applicable.

ix. Classification of Expenditure:

All expenses and Incomes are accounted for under natural heads of account. Wherever necessary,
allocation of expenditure on the functional basis has been made.

X. Interest on Overdue bills:

Interest on overdue bills has been provided for delayed payments as per terms of credit decided with them.
The unrealized overdue interest is shown as Deferred Accrued Interest.

xi. Finance Charge:

Finance charges levied on customers of Dyes & Chemicals are recognized as revenue on receipt basis in
view of uncertainty in its ultimate collection.

xii. Accounting of Retirement Benefits:
(a) Liability towards Gratuity is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.
(b) Liability towards Leave Encashment is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.

(c) Leave travel concession is allowed as per rules of the corporation and booked in accounts in the year
in which it is availed by the employees.

xiii. Prior Period Adjustments:

Prior Period Adjustments are those adjustments applicable to prior periods arising from correction of
fundamental errors & omissions.

xiv. Reserve for Developmental Activities:

Expenditure incurred by the Corporation on developmental activities from its own sources including
expenditure incurred over and above the grant-in-aid received from Government of India are charged to
Reserve for Developmental Activities directly which have been appropriated out of profits of the Corporation.
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guTRd fhar Sar 8| HU Pad 39 8¢ ddb Udh URGURT & ©0 H U A Bfee &l ardr <dl & &
9 919 & o/ 99d & 1% Bu+l Mide afe & IR AMRI ISR BT YA B, Ig 98 Jdi o fordd
forg #ie wfeT @I AT o S @ SrgAfa &1 Tl 2 |

SGTHRYT 3T AR BR ARG AT B FAATRIS 5 ARART PR BT FEROT I a9 B HR—aRI 3R BHR—BTLAT
ST ITINT IR Q@] SIAT 2 Sl gori—u4 (Jefd o) @1 f[afy R affafig 2 ar gafad wu 9 sifdfrafia
DI TS BT | THITRTA & §IRT Sa=1 URWART TR SRR $R BT 9 &€ dd A=l &I Sl & o wfosy #
T B AR MY IUALT B |

xviii AT BT SYANT:

faciir fderer GR &R & oY 3ffdhar IR STFAMT &1 Al Bl 8, Sl f[Awid gaded o dRiRd Bl
UREURAT SR ST&IRAT BT B 3 iR RUIET ey & SR o AR g DI B A BI gTfaT
B B | AR ARl 3R STl @ d1E AR BT I @y H "y & T3 & o gRmm wima /

Aifdwepd B 2|
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xv. Provision of doubtful debts:

Provision for bad and doubtful debts of non-corpus sundry debtors outstanding for more than three years
against which creditors of same amount is outstanding/payables are not provided for.

Provision for bad and doubtful debts of corpus sundry debtors outstanding for more than 3 years are not
provided for.

xvi. Segment Accounting Policy:

Segment Accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the corporation. However, the
following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments
including inter-segment revenue. The income, which relate to the corporation as a whole and not allocable
to the segments is included in “Other Un-allocable Income”.

Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for determining
the segments result. The expenses, which relate to the corporation as a whole and not allocable to the
segments are included under “Other Un-allocable Expenditure”.

Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments. Un-allocable
corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the corporation as a whole
and not allocable to any segment.

xvii. Taxes on Income:

Tax income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits computed
in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and based on the expected outcome of
assessments/ appeals.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as current
tax. The Company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. the period for which
MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward.

Deferred tax for timing difference between the book profits and taxable income for the year is accounted
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred tax asset arising from the timing difference is recognized to the extent there is reasonable certainty
that sufficient future taxable income will be available.

xviii. Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates
are recognized in the period in which the results are known/ materialized.
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xix YT@EnE 3R AT AP -

T UTaET Bl 99 ARGl <1 Sl @ ofd fUsel I & gRUIFRa®Y a9 ST BiaT & 3R I8 ¥ 7 f&
el waTe & dfgate &) mawasdr 99 qf@ @ fFuem & forg erf s wdy § ta faeaa-ig orgam
ST ST Fahdll & | §770] I qoii—U3 &I aRRg R FHIE &I SR 2 AR Alsal AT &1 afafdfad
T B foly FARNRIT a1 ST | e SAaIRAT BT Gl 34 wfe e iR ST Usgsll &
Hedidh & a1g fhar S 2 |
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xix. Provision and Contingencies:

A provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that
an outflow of a resource will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can
be made. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current estimates.
Contingent liabilities are disclosed after an evaluation of the fact and legal aspects of the matter involved.

41%t Annual Report 2023-2024 S 41



R4

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

v

NHDC

2 WA YSA

faazor 31.03.2022 @ 31.03.2023 &

IR (T 2. #) IR (T 2. #)

wferga

20,00,000 SfFET AR (Ul 99 20,00,000 SFAAET WR) 2,000.00 2,000.00

TP 100 / —%.

farffa, sifee v U

YD 100/ — B9 b 18,98,465 SfdacT IR BT fa.
3T, BAPRET BT BRI & AETH F HRA TRPR gRT 1,898.46 1,898.46
gTRT e H Y TRE A Y fHar w1 (e av
TIH100,/— TI B 18,98,465 & Sfdacl I)
TP 100 /— DU B 1,535 gﬁa‘cﬁgﬁ'q-\rqgﬁmgﬁw 1.54 1,900.00 1.54 1,900.00
&% fo1 e # U far o @1 ' (@U@ e e @
ool ST HIITed @ ARIH | MR & IS &I 3dfed
IR (et v 1,535 SfFac! IR 100 /— B & TAD)
HA 1,900.00 1,900.00
f@adl IRl 9 g3 fraw/sffer

FHU @ 9 3t IR B FHaa F SN 7 RdT I 100 IO AfT IR B

Faere ded gRT TRATAd om™ie, AfS $IS 81, S d1fids 3 6% 3§ WWRERD] & AFAIGT & A= BT |

T IRRT BT R, WRT BT SRR, Yol BT AT, ART BT IU—TIHISH IR FHEH AME AR & Ul & Aed
% i B

IR B FET BT A

IR B AT BT A

faaxor 31.03.2024 & TR | 31.03.2023 & HTAR
TR SRS IR 19,00,000.00 19,00,000.00
SikS: ¥IART 1 AT, 9 & QIR SN ¥RR Gofl / 31fiexs’ - -
HCTU: el - B
Y ST F 19,00,000.00 19,00,000.00

¥ & 3IJd A YAl &I AARENRAr 3 5 ufavra 9 3af¥e RN Y@ did AARERDI gRT
B H G AT QAN P GE&AT

MRERS BT A 31.03.2024 @ AR 31.03.2023 & IITHR gRRafda %
WRT B AT % TRT | IR B F&@T| % aRka af & <RE@
uRA & gy 19,00,000 100 19,00,000 100 -

Are: (RA @ U & ARG IRRURGT gRT a1Rd 7 IR (s 99 7 IRR) dAMaRT B |
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2 SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs.in Lakhs) (Rs.in Lakhs)
Authorized
20,00,000 Equity shares (Previous year 20,00,000 2,000.00 2,000.00
Equity shares) of Rs. 100/- each
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid in 1,898.46 1,898.46
cash held by Government of India through DCH office
(Previous year: '18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/-
each)
1,535 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up 1.54 1,900.00 1.54 1,900.00
without payment being received in cash (Shares
allotted to The President of India through DCH Office
against company's incorporation expenses (Previous
year 1,535 equity shares of Rs. 100/- each)
TOTAL 1,900.00 1,900.00

Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share.

Dividend proposed, if any, by Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the

ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Issue of new shares, transfer of shares, repayment of Capital, sub division and consolidation of share etc.

are subject to approval of the President of India.

Reconciliation of number of shares

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
Opening Equity shares 19,00,000.00 19,00,000.00
Add: No. of shares , Share Capital issued /subscribed during the year - -
Less: Deduction - -
Closing balance 19,00,000.00 19,00,000.00

Shareholding of Promoters and No. of shares in the company held by shareholders holding more

than 5 percent at the end of year

Name of the shareholder As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

% Change

No. of Shares % holding

No. of Shares

% holding

during the year

President of India 19,00,000 100 19

,00,000

100

Note: {7 Shares (previous year 7 shares) held by nominee shareholders of the President of India being

the beneficial shareholder.}

41t Annual Report 2023-2024
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WS
3 Rad uq siferery
(0 e #)
faavor 31.03.2024 & | 31.03.2023 &
ITER (%) | ITER (%)
(@) |Red
(I) |5l qem—u3 & IR fAerras sl & foy Rerd 24.62 24.62
SIS : IR @M wd B @ faaRor 9 faRa & 13 - -
U 99 & ARM ST - .
we(i) 24.62 24.62
() |varfgRy & s siaRa @1 =i fafecar ffr 45.23 30.16
SIS o R B B faRer 9 gwdiaRa il 10.94 50.01
SIS : ¥ @ SR S1id <&are = =
HCY: 9¥ & IRM SUINT 32.76 34.94
weii) 23.41 45.23
el (i+ii) 48.03 69.84
(=) | srfereie
UBel qai—ua D AR 6,192.87 5,721.38
SirS: @M 3R B & fJeRvr ¥ gwIiaiRd MR — 99 9y &A™ 546.82 521.49
HCTg—
ATHTT 156.45 -
AT TR THS B - a
feprareae wfafafert @ forg amsfera ffer d sfaRa i - -
SartaRy & qrg fafecr ey # weriaRa afd 10.94 50.01
Ity (|) 6,572.30 6,192.87
bl (H+9) 6,620.33 6,262.72
i) e 7 foi av 2023—24 @ foly R UTATd A & 30% DI G W 164.05 g U (B a¥ 156.45 T”G TH)
1 S| AT IF B GRS BT 2 | Ig A D AW 6P (TOIGH) H IRERS Bl Hol B I 2
i) T ¥ 2023—24 & SR HAIGRT & g8 B B F 10.94 g U (USel I¥ 50.00 I BU) B IRTEH
o a1 2| 918 & FEEgaR, S AT SV ST SUART SR Hal-g< HHANRAT Bl HaT-igiT IuRid i
AT & TEd Fafeear @ &) Al & ol 2 |
4. AR HIGE IIAN — I AR HIGET IIAg
faavor 31-03—2024 @ 31—03—2023 @©
ITER ITHR
AT AT @ T e 418.43 391.92
418.43 391.92

Bl

S

TH—15 & IR HHAR aM & oI graeaml 4 95 @ fag e 9@ 8 <9 |
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3 RESERVES & SURPLUS
(Rs. in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023

(A) | RESERVES:

(I) |Reserve for developmental Activities as per last Balance sheet 24.62 24.62
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Less : Utilization during the year - -
Total(i) 24.62 24.62

(I1) | Post Retirement Medical Corpus As per last Balance sheet 45.23 30.16
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss 10.94 50.01
Add : Interest Earned during the year = =
Less: Utilization during the year 32.76 34.94
Total(ii) 23.41 45.23
Total(i+ii) 48.03 69.84

(B) |[SURPLUS
As per last Balance sheet 6,192.87 5,721.38
Add: Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss-Current year profit 546.82 521.49
Less:-

Dividend 156.45 -
Amount transferred to reserve for developmental activity - -
Amount transferred to post retirement medical corpus 10.94 50.01
SURPLUS(B) 6,572.30 6,192.87
TOTAL (A+B) 6,620.33 6,262.72

i) The Board has recommended a final dividend of Rs. 164.05 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 156.45 lakhs)
@ 30% of profit after tax for the financial year 2023-24. This payment is subject to the approval of
shareholder in the Annual General meeting (AGM).

i)  An amount of Rs. 10.94 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 50.00 Lakhs) has been contributed to the "post
retirement medical corpus” during FY 2023-24. The medical benefit under "post retirement medical
scheme" is allowed to the superannuated employees by utilising the said medical corpus, as per
direction of board.

4 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES — LONG TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023

(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)

Provision for Employee Benefits 418.43 391.92

TOTAL 418.43 391.92

Refer Note No. 8 for movement in provisions towards Employee Benefit as per AS -15.
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

faazor 31.03.2024 & 31.03.2023 &
ITER IR
— g&H SEAI 3R oY ST & KA gHrT 2,984.24 3,412.68
— &I STl 3R Y e @ I[ATEl 3 oHaRI Bl ol JhIT 27,751.67 28,330.56
Bl 30,735.91 31,743.24

.

oy R N gfe ve Faa ufkar ¥ | adwe RaiféT oafd & ofd # a¥ & ofd #§ v R W et &R g Ul a1 gfe &
fore W1 &Y i€ 2, erenfe, gfie frergaR o g8 @ -

faazor oA 31—03—2024 & 3JHR | 31-03—2023 & JTHAR
urw gfe 2y AR B gRe &1 %
P HET P A= P =T (%)
(%) (%) (%) (%)
T /= A AH 351 30,735.91 154.00 2,197.58| 43.87% 7.15%

i)

ii)

W T MY gieqpd A6 § I A9 A 21 8, 521 DIs f9arg g, afed daat 9 A9 Wi g STaf iR/ TR &
FHRoT yfaftedt qF1 vedl &7 Wiert 21 gfic & forg @fea ot @ aften @ Sirgt &ik Sfd g W SHST R
foaT SO SR 397 Al § Ife B THANS AAWIS &, I THARTT B & S fhar e |

30,73591 @@ ST (Uoel Iy 31,74324 oRg $U) & folU <O AR H o@=S; ARAT BRI A HEOd 25,405.91
o S9 (ISl 9¥ — 2540591 dRG TUI) @I R M | fORIT 99 202021 & IR, ITYh AT BRI
AffEey 3R gamdr 9T gRT S @ i o1 | BRRYS 3iffecy ik Idedr i @ R are & 78 2 3R qIe
& FdUTTaR 9 Gd # N @) AMAYIS HRATE B oIy WIE B A <1 TS 7| 9IS @ cwngaR, wfafodt /
SUANTHAT YOIl 3R amgfdaaisil | gammm IR1 &1 gdl & & ol 1 3¥id 2017 F o9 &1 Sifse go fbar
T &, Hepeld @ d1& RUIS a1 Bl TR bl QT |

fafder TFaRT # oY SN BT <F 786.14 ARG U (Ul a¥ 1208.07 ARG BUY) B AR M 2, ST gd= RIS
Al & 3fd dP 30 faA A WS THI A IHMEAT 2| IWh ATAR 7Y SN & &Rl Bl g AR I A1
T UR TR &, Fos ety <aRl A YIare &1 agell & are S GAar SRl fear S |

IWIh & 3fATdl, Bls H ged IR g SeM a1 7, s foy dut W g Raifér safyr & o # 45 A1 9
P BT IHTAT 2 | I8 THHRI Ged, oY AR 7egd Ied b A, 2006 & T&d Tdbe B S LIS ©
AR T B U U THAR) b AR W VA Uell Bl UgdT d) T8 & | 39 IR oGl WIefdhl 5 WRINT fHar 2|

v)  AURS <IdEll & @ fFeiRer sy

31.03.2024 & 3IITAR g v, |

faavor QI T8l | YA @ fFraa fafdr 9 feEfalad saf® & fag qern Bl

TP Y I B 1—2 qY 2-39Y |3 99 ¥ A

THTATHS - 2,597.01 61.00 49.31 276.92 | 2,984.24

3= - 2,140.34 32.66 15.80 156.96 | 2,345.76

feranfed <7 — vHUHHg - - -

faarfed < — 3= - - - - | 25,405.91 |25,405.91
- 4,737.35 93.66 65.11 25,839.79 |30,735.91
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CURRENT LIABILITIES — TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)

-total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 2,984.24 3,412.68

-total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 27,751.67 28,330.56
small enterprises

Total 30,735.91 31,743.24

i)

The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting
period has been sent to all the creditors and other parties for confirmation, however, confirmation has been

received as follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received | % of Confirmation of
as on 31-03-2023 balances as on
31-03-2022

No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies | outstanding | agencies | outstanding | agencies | outstanding

(Rs.) (Rs.) (%) (%)

Trade payables 351 30,735.91 154.00 2,197.58| 43.87% 7.15%

i)

i)

v)

The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those balances where
the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The balances which are pending for
confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due course and the adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made
as soon as reconciled.

Trade Payable for Rs. 30,735.91 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 31,743.24 Lakhs) include a sum of Rs. 25,405.91 Lakhs (Previous
year - Rs. 25,405.91 Lakhs) relating to Lucknow branch office. During FY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under
investigation by Forensic Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe have been
received and the same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard is as per directions of the Board.
As per the directions of the Board, to ascertain amount outstanding from the societies/user agencies and the suppliers,
transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwards has been initiated, on compilation, the report same will be presented to the
Board.

Sundry Creditors includes a sum of Rs. 786.14 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1208.07 Lakhs) payable to Small Scale Industries,
outstanding for more than 30 days as at the end of current reporting period. The amount due to creditors being small scale
industries as above is based on the arrangement with them, wherein, the payment will be released to them after realization
of the payment from the corresponding debtors.

Besides above, there are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding for more
than 45 days as at the end of current reporting period. This information is required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the extent such parties had been identified on
the basis of information available with the corporation. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

Ageing Schedule of Trade Payables :

As on 31.03.2024 Rs. In Lakhs

Particulars Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment

Less than 1 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3
year years

MSME - 2,597.01 61.00 49.31 276.92 | 2,984.24

Others - 2,140.34 32.66 15.80 156.96 | 2,345.76

Disputed dues — MSME - - = = - -

Disputed dues — Others - - - - 25,405.91 (25,405.91

Total - 4,737.35 93.66 65.11 25,839.79 | 30,735.91
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AL FUEERE [Tl ot [fcs I
NEBE
31.03.2023 & IR g v, H
faaxor QI T | A @ fraa fafyr 9 fafalea safr & fag aern Bl

TS ¥ | HH 1—2 a9 2—3 g9 399 ¥ f®

THUHTHS - 3,287.65 94.15 11.29 19.59 | 3,412.68
A= - 2,435.27 27.96 4.86 456.55 | 2,924.65
farfed < — wAuHwEs - - - - -
farfed &g — a1y - - - - 25,405.91 | 25,405.91
G - 5,722.92 122.11 16.15 25,882.06 |31,743.24

6  dHigar <Idr (4Us)

faa=or 31-03—2024 ® 31—03—2023 &
IR IR

(@) dug fafer ((wre fET Bivgetd)

P) IRA TRER A ST dh AT 825.81 825.81

) "cTy: FHRINTG /3T 6 IRGR Bl dlers T3 T 481.59 481.59

) TR BT IR Y T A A (F—) 344.22 344.22

) TS A% B FAESH R TOiRE § age @ T R 988.92 988.92

§) HCIU: Toiidl @ 3R | Rl & forw ovg /3 @ onfe & 967.60 967.60

SIETEYr & oy Y @ T8

) QORI BT 9 by W A (5-3) 21.32 21.32

B) Y R (T—E-3) AT (HY) 365.54 365.54

G)mamzﬁﬁﬁawuzﬁwmmaﬁw 2,164.23 1,991.01
‘G (B+9) 2,529.77 2,356.55

) SUANTEA! QoI BT 3R W Hds, $aR, SAYR iR T8 faeell # AT Pieiad B Thged WNIG & oy ol 825.81
o 30 (fUs 9y 82581 g TW) &1 IR IR B WRGR &RT U&H o1 T8 Al | YH § I U8 AT (@D
DIFIA) W | ST B B 918, HS BT START ATHICT Hireidd &I WIg & oy fHar a1 8 | STRTHal goifRr
A UT 988.92 ARG TUY (Bl a¥ 988.92) B RN HI U RN H OHT HR AT AT § IR AT Hivcia @
AT R WG9 fhT 7T 967.60 G $UA (Bl 99 967.60 AT $U) B AU AR H ATl fbar 1 2 |

i) dY 2023—24 & IRM, AR Ty AT BT B, B FARING PR & d1e, JGRT DO B A JRoTd A@ SH TR
JIRTT &TeT 173.22 o T (Bl a9 139.88 ARG ) BI A B U B (AU gR™R) H ST foam 1 2 |
3P T, fa<iT a9 2017—18 3R 2018—19 & AU HATHIST HIFIRT HIUT H TS AT T8l U W9 & deel |
GUIRTHD HRATS dIS & IJAGT & g8 Bl ST |
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As on 31.03.2023 Rs. In Lakhs
Particulars Not Due Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Less than 1 1to 2 years 2 to 3 years More than 3
year years
MSME - 3,287.65 94.15 11.29 19.59 | 3,412.68
Others - 2,435.27 27.96 4.86 456.55 | 2,924.65
Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - -
Disputed dues — Others - - - - 25,405.91 (25,405.91
Total - 5,722.92 122.11 16.15 25,882.06 |31,743.24

6 CURRENT LIABILITIES - CORPUS

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

(A) Corpus Fund ( Marketing Complex)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 825.81 825.81
b) Less: Amount adjusted/ refunded to Govt. upto date 481.59 481.59
c) Principle amount refundable to Govt. (a-b) 344.22 344.22
d) Amount realized from agencies including adjustments upto date 988.92 988.92
e) Less: Amount paid for acquisition of space/ other expenses 967.60 967.60
etc. for complexes on behalf of agencies upto date
f) Refundable to agencies (d-e) 21.32 21.32
g) Balance (a-b+d-e) or (c+f) 365.54 365.54
h) Amount of Interest earned less miscellaneous expenditure upto 2,164.23 1,991.01
date
Total (g+h) 2,529.77 2,356.55

41t Annual Report 2023-2024

Total Funds amounting to Rs. 825.81 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 825.81 Lakhs) for outright purchases of
Marketing Complexes at Mumbai, Indore, Jaipur, and New Delhi on behalf of user agencies were provided
by the Govt. of India. After initially crediting them to Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) Account, the funds
have been utilized for purchase of Marketing Complexes. The amount of Rs. 988.92 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs.
988.92 Lakhs) received from user agencies has been credited to the corpus fund and expenditure incurred on
setting up of marketing complexes amounting to Rs. 967.60 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 967.60 Lakhs) has been
charged to the corpus fund.

During the year 2023-24, interest earned on fixed deposits created from unspent corpus fund, after adjusting
the Misc. expenditure if any, amounting to Rs 173.22 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 139.88 Lakhs) has been
credited to the Corpus Funds (Marketing Complex). Further, corrective action with respect to interest not
credited to Marketing Complex Corpus for the financial year 2017-18 and 2018-19 shall be taken after approval
of the Board.
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faawor 31—03—2024 & 31—03—2023 ®

AR AR
(@) Hrovg A (AT Hetwex)
®) A Th IRd TWHR 4 I 950.00 950.00
%) SIfT =TS @ IR 328.72 241.16
) " : M & foTU ERATaROT - -
wa 1,278.72 1,191.16

WHR & &8 & JFAR, 9RT TR §RT SR BA 950.00 ARG B IRI(US 99 950.00 TRI JU) BT IUANT AT
FAECY H TABET BRI Pl AT Y[ B FaRem & forg IR, RiawmR, g, gRisere iR gdbred 1 dorees |
BAGET BRI DI I DI YR & oy fam a1 21 av 2023—24 & IR 87.56 g (Ul a¥— 70.89 RI TW) HT

ST PUT BS (AT Folvex) H ST fHar a1 8 | S9d eldl, AT dolvex hiud § ST <181 by U = & e #

GURIHS BRATg ars d JFAGT & 918 BT ST |

faa=or

31—03—2024 & IITUR

31—03—2023 & 3IIJER

(M) HuE @R g &g)

P) IS A HRA AXDHN J e 26,869.17 26,869.17
) IS TP (hY TY FARIGH /U DI T3 JAT DI IR0 441.56 441.56
3R 3y wd

) 3Te Wi # IfaRka wfr 72.36 72.36

q) Eas) (B+T+T) 26,499.97 26,499.97
S) CIV: 3MMSTdd URATSTHT H&ed Toivil ®I gxdidnd Irr 26,031.08 26,031.08
(T ()

) "G MW A &) SMfdcde Yo (Ridnr) 371.95 371.95
Y AR (F+$+) 96.94 96.94

i) T 7T TS /IR @1 TS JAH DI AR &R o FI 3. 369.20 g (Uwel a¥ %, 369.20 TRI) T UAICT
TETOTYS 72,36 SRI WUY R WA H SaRd - fam M g,
i)  PE Be (SUHH) W DS AN A8l SireT T 2 Rifdh SIYHAT & ATUE aRJell AT 1T 152,17 g 39 (fUreet
Iy 152,17 G TU) TSI &, O AlC 6. 17 & AR 3T ¥ 9gell g fa@man a1 ¢ |

faaxor 31-03—2024 @& 31-03—2023 @&
ITER ITAR

) BAGRET U GraHea]

®) D /5T | A 2,900.00 2,900.00

Q) 9§ & SR Wi - -

) 3T =TT Al fe /@ "erg 1,133.21 915.84

o) YIdE PI T Tl BT XTI 670.38 670.38

3) T () 3,362.83 3,145.46

) HCIG: Uraddeet Bl gediara T @R ywram) 100.00 100.00

B) TG Bel Ao B 1Y EvaiaRa X 100.00 100.00
9y AR (3+9+) 3,162.83 2,945.46
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Particulars As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
(B) Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 950.00 950.00
b) Amount of interest earned 328.72 241.16
c) Less : transfer to income - -
Total 1,278.72 1,191.16

As per Government directives, the total fund released by Govt. of India amounting to Rs. 950.00 Lakhs (Previous
Year Rs. 950.00 Lakhs) for supply of yarn to the handloom weavers in Varanasi, Sivsagar, Godda, Murshidabad and
Prakasham Mega cluster have been utilized for arranging the yarn supply to handloom weavers in Mega Cluster.
During the year 2023-24, interest of Rs. 87.56 Lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 70.89 Lakhs) has been credited to the
Corpus Funds (Mega Cluster). Further, corrective action with respect to interest not credited to Mega Cluster Corpus

shall be taken after approval of the Board.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

(C) Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 26,869.17 26,869.17

b) Amount of Adjustment/UC Submitted & Other 441.56 441.56

expenses up to date

¢) Amount transferred to Grant account 72.36 72.36

d) Total (d) =(a-b+c) 26,499.97 26,499.97

e) Less: Amount transferred to Project Management 26,031.08 26,031.08

Agency upto date(NBCC) (e)

f) Less : Architect fee upto date(SIKKA) (f) 371.95 371.95
Balance (d-e-f) 96.94 96.94

i) Amount of Adjustment/UC Submitted & Other expenses Rs. 369.20 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 369.20 Lakhs).
Utilisation certificate for Rs. 72.36 Lakhs has been transferred to grant account.

i) No Interest on Corpus fund (TFC) is added as there is recoverable amount lying against TFC amounting to Rs.
152.17 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 152.17 Lakhs) which is separately showing as recoverable vide Note No. 17.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

(D) Pochampally for Handloom Park

a) Receipt from Central / State 2,900.00 2,900.00

b) Receipt during the year - -

c) Amount of Interest earned/ Less Expenses 1,133.21 915.84

d) Amount of Interest paid 670.38 670.38

e) Total (a+b+c-d) 3,362.83 3,145.46

f) Less: Amount transferred to Pochampally (Advance paid) 100.00 100.00

g) Less: Amount transferred for Raw Material 100.00 100.00
Balance (e-f-g) 3,162.83 2,945.46
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QST LGB fieetel fora [Tics |
vEfRf
NHDC
faawor 31.03.2024 @ 31.03.2023 &

IR (a1 ©. o)

IR (1@ ©. o)

(3) "ue fafty (zuavar dadq wEmar Jiom)

IR (T ©. )

) IS Teb AR ANDBR q ufta 1,206.72 1,206.72
%) 3NN dhTel Yoifal | wife 1,803.45 1,803.45
) I =Tt @ fdy 516.99 47215
H) "cIy: SN &l ERNIE 2,864.43 2,860.48
el 662.73 621.84
faavor 31.03.2024 ® 31.03.2023 &

ITEAR (" ©. #)

(@) wwef—ae a3 § gwar fAwter areET

F) oS qF 9RA AWHR A T 3,669.34 3,659.64
Q) geii % SN &I T8 10 3,499.39 3,454.92
B 169.95 204.72
(®) f=ifer 97 (dervex famma) 1,656.49 1,659.10
(@) dgd Aea gadl (Hg=) 862.68 3,966.94
A AN (G+HEHT+HA+T+) 10,420.11 13,042.71
7  9d9E <IAW — I qdHE IATY
fqavor 31.03.2024 ® 31.03.2023 ®
IER (g ©. A) | ITER (1@ 3. H)
TTEdHT /3 AN o 3R Ay 2,247.13 2,427.14
ST —3T 100.00 100.00
JReTT ST 18.02 20.14
WRBR A / Arfer) iy 337.57 725.18
JfrENRoT & 3.42 3.42
SIDEICE 61.43 31.70
afeqel, gRag SR fSur & 31 4,602.20 4,103.24
wifafde <gang 131.60 89.49
3= <Fa 814.82 901.03
A 8,316.19 8,401.34
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

(E) Corpus Fund ( Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayata Yojana )

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 1,206.72 1,206.72
b) Receipt from Nodal agencies upto date 1,803.45 1,803.45
¢) Amount of interest earned 516.99 472.15
d) Less : Amount Released 2,864.43 2,860.48

Total 662.73 621.84

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 3,669.34 3,659.64
b) Less : Amount Released 3,499.39 3,454.92
Total 169.95 204.72

(G) Corpus fund (Cluster development) 1,656.49 1,659.10
(H) Central Nodal Agency (CNA) 862.68 3,966.94
GRAND TOTAL ( A+B+C+D+E+G+H) 10,420.11 13,042.71

7 CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars As at 31-03-2024 | As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)

Advance from customers/ others 2,247.13 2,427.14
Deposits - Others 100.00 100.00
Security deposits 18.02 20.14
Govt. grants/participation money 337.57 725.18
Retention money 3.42 3.42
Earnest money 61.43 31.70
Subsidy, Transportation and depot payable 4,602.20 4,103.24
Statutory Liabilities 131.60 89.49
Other Liabilities 814.82 901.03

Total 8,316.19 8,401.34
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QST LGB fieetel fora [Tics |
vEfRf
NHDC
ISR
faa=or 31—03—2024 AP % & SR/ 31-03—2024 &I AY
oy i BXATANOT
TRBNI QT / FHTRIAT 0 725.18 387.61 337.57
8 qdu SIAIY — AcUdbIicld UTAET
f¥r o H)
31—03—2024 & | 31—03—2023 D
AR IR
HEHANT o & forw urgem 1,497.73 1,469.14
= 83.68 105.77
ool 1,581.41 1,574.91

i) fa<fa @ 2023—24 & SRA G yaEl (Searfas 3R sreuEafd) <1 yare A A T 2:

@f¥r e H)
faa=or 31.03.2023 | I B Exl I / a¥ @ <RI | 31.03.2024

P ITUR | IRH ST/ Yoo | R 35/ ® AY

Ay qf& feram TS RN

M PR 105.77 83.68 189.44 4411 (61.65) 83.68
RENN RS EEZN] 486.98 | 101.44 588.41 95.56 - 492.86
JUSH AT & [Ty raer 7711 | 52.97| 130.08 - - 130.08
RISV IfRT BT HTgET 149.98 | 146.23 296.20 149.98 - 146.23
AT IBTAT HT VU (@ dueE) | 1,147.00 - | 1,147.00 - -| 1,147.00
1,966.83 | 384.31 | 2,351.14 289.65 (61.65) | 1,999.84

T v 2023—24 & o0 T 9T ST & 15% BT TR I 146.23 RI TUY Pl 3FUT R I&H & T8 & (Uoe 9 149.98

ARG BT |
i) gRwfa &y AreT

AT FHAIBROT AR YS! & ST DI G YTH—15 B AR JFANT YA HIST UG BT ITANT PR
dHIfPe Jeaied gRT MR IR & a9 Jod & SMER W ARGl &f SRl © |
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Balance as on Adjustment/ Transfer Balance as on
31-03-2023 during the year 31-03-2024
Govt. grants/participation money 725.18 387.61 337.57

8 CURRENT LIABILITIES — SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars As at 31-03-2024

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Provision for Employee Benefits 1,497.73 1,469.14
Others 83.68 105.77
TOTAL 1,581.41 1,574.91

i) Movement of total provisions (Long term and Short term) during Financial Year 2023-24 is
given below:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Balance Addition Total Payment/ | Written back / Balance

as on during the utilization/ Adjustment as on

31-03-2023 year charged off | during the year | 31-03-2024

Income tax 105.77 83.68 189.44 44 11 (61.65) 83.68
Accrued leave 486.98 101.44 588.41 95.56 - 492.86
Provision for gratuity liability 77.11 52.97 130.08 - - 130.08
Provision for ex-gratia 149.98 146.23 296.20 149.98 - 146.23
Provision for Salary Arrears 1,147.00 -1 1,147.00 - - 1,147.00
(pay revision)

1,966.83 384.31| 2,351.14 289.65 (61.65) 1,999.84

The Ex-gratia amounting to Rs. 146.23 Lakhs @ 15% of Basic +DA has been provided for FY 2023-24 (Previous year

Rs. 149.98 Lakhs).

i) Defined Benefit Plan

The obligation for leave encashment and gratuity is recognized based on the present value of obligation
determined by actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method as per revised AS-15.
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faaxor 31—-03—2023 ® | 31—03—2022 B
SR TR
ge ) (R av) 7.21% 7.35%
3T WRI H gl & &) 8% 8%
AT aRFURMET TR GOy @1 T &% (U= & A H) 7.67% 6.78%
sarfgRy amyg 58
g R ATfeTeRs 100% ATSVTATH | 100% ATSUTATH
(2012 - 14) (2012 - 14)
airaa it v e ) aRl <)
30 aY dPb 2% 2%
31 9 44 99 dB 2% 2%
44 9 ¥ AfAD 2% 2%

B T MM AR W o9 e 3 T R RART 4 IR IS qoR Jfdhel TR MR 8l 8, S < aiiRal 9 Ao
G drell afe & g o Y &l gaT o HafSd 8idl € | da i &% I gig @ dael § Ul Pl STeibiicre qarH
ITAM © AR QUA—15 ¥ AU Y JFAR eI, IR, YSIHN, JadR AT, A19d AAeH i iR Sredrierd
IR WR 3 IS BRI B &AM H & ¢ |

@) T & qda o H uRad+

@f3r o %, H)
faavor 2022-23
AqPHT q=gd AqPHT J=gd
THETHIT (farea ) THEIHT (ESRULEG))

7§ P SeaT H QIR BT THH e 486.98 840.43 473.92 860.96
aiferoeor wHES 10.63 8.59 -
S g 35.79 61.77 32.42 58.89
T I 44 46 45.86 38.60 49.51
HErdl ArTd / (Bse) - - -
MYerE «nd / (fse) - - -
ST e T o (106.21) (176.86) (83.59) (128.82)
TR (em) /B 21.20 (15.27) 25.62 (0.10)
Y B 3 H SR BT aoa Jod 486.98 840.43
aTe] AT 74.42 108.04 95.06 187.98
R TS, ST 656.48 391.92 652.45
Gyl 492.86 764.53 486.98 840.43
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a) Principal actuarial assumptions
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Discount rate (per annum) 7.21% 7.35%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 8% 8%
Expected rate of return on plan assets (in case of gratuity) 7.67% 6.78%

Retirement age

58 Years

Mortality table

100% of IALM

100% of IALM

(2012 - 14) (2012 - 14)
Average withdrawal rate Withdrawal rate | Withdrawal rate
Upto 30 years 2% 2%
From 31 to 44 years 2% 2%
Above 44 years 2% 2%

The discount rate is generally based upon the market yields available on Government bonds at the Balance Sheet
date relevant to currency of benefit payments for a term that matches the liabilities. Salary growth rate is company’s
long term best estimate as to salary increases & takes account of inflation, seniority, promotion, business plan, HR
policy and other relevant factors on long term basis as provided in AS-15.

b) Changes in present value of obligation

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity

Encashment (Funded) Encashment (Funded)
Present Value of Obligation as at the 486.98 840.43 473.92 860.96
beginning of the year
Acquisition Adjustment 10.63 8.59 - -
Interest Cost 35.79 61.77 32.42 58.89
Past Service Cost - - - -
Current Service Cost 44 .46 45.86 38.60 49.51
Contribution by Plan Participants - - - -
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - - - -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) - - - -
Benefit Paid (106.21) (176.86) (83.59) (128.82)
Actuarial (gains)/ loss 21.20 (15.27) 25.62 (0.10)
Present Value of Obligation as at the end 492.86 764.53 486.98 840.43
of the year
Current Liability 74.42 108.04 95.06 187.98
Non Current Liability 418.43 656.48 391.92 652.45
Total 492.86 764.53 486.98 840.43
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M) Ao aREuRiEl @& Sfad gea 9 uRad+

QST LGB fieetel fora [Tics |

(¥ o . #)
faavor 2023-24 2022-23
SEEIN T2y BT T2yl

Aediaver | (fauifa) | Tedievor | (faaaifya)

af & RY A Ao GRAEURET BT adHE g 763.32 - 838.44
AR FARIST - -
Ao aREURRT W anfed Red 51.75 - 58.86
TFgRae o / (8T1) (7.82) - (6.38)
[FIAIThT BT ANTRT 4.05 - 1.23
AT fBar Tar o (176.86) -l (128.82)
a¥ & 3fd ¥ FrorT aREIRRT B SR g 634.45 - 763.32

o) 9 & 3d 4 v IREURTET @ Gl Sfad gea d e uREuRil @1 gds Ao &1 ufaera

(¥ o %, #)
faaxor 2023-24 2022-23
AT T2 AT J=gd
THETHROT (facaifya) AHSTHROT (faaifya)
ElICIIFINIECIECRRICRI - 100% 100%
3) uRwfta o <T@ adw e &R aREufal @ Sfaa Jea &1 fiam=
f¥r e % H)
faavor 2023-24 2022-23
BT T2 BT d=gdl
dFedieer | (auifya) | Fedevor | (fauifya)
¥ @ it ¥ R i o T T 764.53 -| 84043
Y @ 3fd H Yo IRGUREAT BT S Hod 634.45 - 763.32
doiv wie ¥ A ww it (aR«uf) / <adr 130.08 5 77.11
a9 & 3fd # faauiia a1Rica &1 adqdr g 486.98 -
Soie ¥t o #=Ien ure fauie g g 486.98 -
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c) Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment | (Funded) | Encashment | (Funded)
Present Value of Plan Asset as at the beginning of the - 763.32 - 838.44
year
Acquisition Adjustment - - - -
Expected Return on Plan Assets - 51.75 - 58.86
Actuarial gain/ (loss) - (7.82) - (6.38)
Employers Contribution - 4.05 - 1.23
Benefit Paid - (176.86) - (128.82)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year - 634.45 - 763.32

d) Percentage of each Category of plan Assets to total Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment (Funded) Encashment (Funded)
Funds managed by Insurer - 100% - 100%

e) Reconciliation of the Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation and the Fair Value of Assets

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity

Encashment | (Funded) | Encashment | (Funded)
Present Value of Funded Obligation as at the end of the - 764.53 - 840.43

year
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year - 634.45 - 763.32
Funded (Asset)/ Liability recognised in the Balance - 130.08 - 7711
Sheet
Present Value of Unfunded Obligation as at the end of 492.86 - 486.98 -
the year

Unfunded Net Liability Recognised in the Balance Sheet 492.86 - 486.98 -
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QST LGB fieetel fora [Tics |

¥ g %, H)
faa=or 2023-24 2022-23
BT T2 BT T2yl
Tedewr | Roafia) | dedewer | (Raifia)
qaH AT AR 45.86 38.60 49.51
EEEIEIRSIUE -
AR FARIGT -
RIS RIS 35.79 61.77 32.42 58.89
Aot gREUR WR erufera Rest (51.75) (58.86)
HErdl drTd / (Hse) -
fAer @ / ($f¥e) -
GUGIERERIII RIS -
g dHifdd (A4) /I 21.20 (7.45) 25.62 6.28
A 3R =1 @ra § qr=yar ure Bl Y 101.45 48.43 96.64 55.82
B) uRifia o <fia &1 Sagefiear fagayor
f¥r e % H)
faa=or A= SECaN|
(feaifya) THSIHIT
2023-24
—Be X H URgd BT g91a
94 & 3id § IR BT aedd g 764.53 492.86
®) 050% D g & HROT YA (21.69) (17.37)
@) 0.50% DI HH & BRI JATG 23.16 18.71
—Jd9 &R | 9Radd &1 g4
94 & 3id H R BT qdq qod 764.53 492.86
@) 0.50% P! gfg B BIRYT H9TG 22.87 18.40
@) 050% T HH & HRUT YT (21.64) (17.34)
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f) Expenses recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars 2023-24 2022-23
Leave Gratuity Leave Gratuity
Encashment | (Funded) | Encashment | (Funded)
Current Service Cost 44.46 45.86 38.60 49.51
Past Service Cost - - - -
Acquisition Adjustment - - - -
Interest Cost 35.79 61.77 32.42 58.89
Expected Return on Plan Assets - (51.75) - (58.86)
Curtailment Cost/ (Credit) - - - -
Settlement Cost/ (Credit) - - - -
Benefit Paid - - - -
Net actuarial (gains)/ loss 21.20 (7.45) 25.62 6.28
Total Expenses recognised in the Profit and Loss 101.45 48.43 96.64 55.82
Account
dg) Sensitivity Analysis of the Defined Benefit Obligation
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Gratuity Leave
(Funded) Encashment
FY 2023-24
-Impact of change in discount rate
Present Value of obligation at the end of the year 764.53 492.86
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% (21.69) (17.37)
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% 23.16 18.71
-Impact of change in Salary rate
Present Value of obligation at the end of the year 764.53 492.86
a) Impact due to increase of 0.50% 22.87 18.40
b) Impact due to decrease of 0.50% (21.64) (17.34)
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NHDC
10 R AiEr REuRrE—arfas aReufrar (arE wud )
faazor IR AFCdAX
Hispar wfian et wftan
Iafer & forg Iafer & forg
NP IESIED
Y B BT B AR 248.91 248.91
99 & IRE G . -
qY & SR AR/ fdeh) / FHrRITST - -
99 & SR AR = =
99 & 3 qPD 248.91 248.91
b Gkl
Y P YHIT P AR 231.85 223.69
99 & SR FHII . .
qY & SR AR - -
HATHI R\ﬂfj ﬁ EN&'II.CNUI - -
99 & IR e 5.57 8.16
q¥ & 3fd db 237.42 231.85
fad <dle (Es)
q¥ a7 YB3 P AR 17.06 25.22
9y & 3id db 11.49 17.06
11 Iafra & qgar (Fae)
goae RUIfET o@fdy & ofd # g el ax aREUREl &1 faaver fFmgar &
(arE R F)
ITEIfTd HR Il IR IRANT HR FAT & uH 31.03.2024 @ IIJHR | 31.03.2023 & IJAR
ImeIfira Imeafira smeerfira smeafira
C2d Y gl R B Qgal
faeelt RUIfT afr @ sia 4 gg smerfia &
qRulRT /(?:'!K‘IT) @) 322.44 345.79
RuifdT safey () @ M smeerfia & § 9gdE
frafaRaa @ sroT amRfiia R gAY S B 2:
Gral 981 & IR HedE™ IR |WURT 3R 9R U™ &
SR I WY T MY Jed B 9 SR 16.93 5.67
JqAE QEMH AT I ™ Ud g1 @Al | sfae far Tar 1.25
3T R PR YRGURT & BRU THY 3R I~ &Il a— 15.77 16.22
(chrameT)
3T MR HR <TAT T H AR I~ X & & 0.00
FefaRad @ SRU GRoTd RIfd ) gREuRET:
JMURR X WG & MR R Afewe Fkon ok ¥t anfe &
for graem= 4.38 (2.45)
THTIT Id= BT TTdeT= 1.96 4.36
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

10 NON CURRENT ASSETS- INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(Rs. In Lakhs)

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

For the year ended
31st March 2024

For the year ended
31st March 2023

GROSS BLOCK

As at beginning of the year 248.91 248.91
Addition during the year - -
Transfer/ Sale/ Adjustments during the year - -
Transfer to during the year = =
As at end of the year 248.91 248.91
DEPRECIATION

As at beginning of the year 231.85 223.69
Adjustment during the year - -
Transfer to during the year - -
Transfer to general reserve - -
Depreciation during the year 5.57 8.16
As at end of the year 237.42 231.85
NET BLOCK

As at beginning of the year 17.06 25.22
As at end of the year 11.49 17.06

11 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS ( Net)

The break up of net deferred tax assets as at the end of current reporting period is as under:

Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability

As at 31-03-2024

As at 31-03-2023

Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred
Tax Assets | Tax Liability | Tax Assets | Tax Liability
(Rs. In (Rs. In (Rs. In (Rs. In
Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs) Lakhs)
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) as at the end of
previous reporting period (A) 322.44 345.79
Movement in Deferred Tax during the reporting period (B)
Deferred Tax Liabilities created on account of :
Difference between book value of depreciable assets as
per books of accounts and written down value as per tax 16.93 5.67
depreciation
Unpaid statutory Liability debited to Profit & Loss Accounts 1.25
Other deferred tax asset giving rise to timing difference- (VRS) 15.77 16.22
Other deferred tax liability giving rise to timing difference 0.00
Deferred Tax Assets created on account of :
Provision for doubtful debts and advances etc. based on
Income Tax Rate of Provision 4.38 (2.45)
41t Annual Report 2023-2024 I | 65




22 QST LGB fieetel fora [Tics |
LSS

‘jajé ‘DT YUTIYTT 43.43 -

I HHAR AT & oY wraeT 0.36 (0.51)

] 50.12 33.95 1.40 21.89

/ (@3 (@) (dh) ()

& Uy / (qaan) (d) (20.49)
fea aul &1 FwrEeE (1) (2.86)
gdaE R s@fr & sid 4 gg smverfa s aR¥ufy 122,44

e — g uREURT / (QTdn) 16.17 @@ 9 (U8l ¥ 23.35 ARG TUY) B @M iR I @1d H STell 37|

12 R =rq uREuRiar — ddaifae Fkor &k A

faavor

31—03—2024 &
ITAR (B, o g H )

31—03—2023 &
IR (%, @ # )

LX)

BT 7 AICR], IR, KMPS 8RR o Hafa wiféal & For &1 upfa § @Is W 07 &R 1M e T8 fhar &
ST 5 AR WR A1 gHi B Bl ot o A o & e g o wean B

13 R =rq uREuRiEar — =g

fravor 31—03—2024 & 31—03—2023 &
ITEAR (6. @@ ¥ ) | IR (3. arg # )
R ST UEl 6.94 3.08
& 6.94 3.08

ART H 10% AT SAA AP P By {7 T80 B |

HUN A HIfdd WU F SR SR R gL B g @I & 3R 39 TRE & FAUT & QR g] & Ydb a1 & ol

14 <HiSEr bl (@rafea)

faawor

31—03—2024 @®
IR (6. @G # )

31-03—2023 &
AR (6. @G # )

(e gRT Jeifdhd 3R YHAI)

HTeT [zl ¥, AN R AT Yg W oA (@rEed @ o w4 foran 372.95 258.04
), S B g fora T ®

Gl STTE o ST ST A1

Cl 372.95 258.04

ART H 10% AT SE AfIh B BIs faFfa =81 2 |
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A
N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. A2
vsRf
NHDC
Provision for leave salary 1.96 4.36
Provsion for gratuity 43.43 -
Provision for Deceased Employee Scheme 0.36 (0.51)
Total 50.12 33.95 1.40 21.89
Net Asset / ( Liability) charged to Statement of Profit and
Loss during the current reporting period (B) 16.17 (20.49)
Previous Years adjustment (C) (2.86)
Net Deferred Tax Asset / (Liability) as at the end of current
reporting period (A)+(B)+(C) 338.61 322.44
Note - Net Asset / (Liability) of Rs. 16.17 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs. 23.35 Lakhs) charged to Profit and Loss account.

Note - Net Asset / (Liability) of Rs. 16.17 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 23.35 Lakhs) charged to Profit and Loss account.

12

NON CURRENT ASSETS - LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

(Rs.

As at 31-03-2023

in Lakhs)

TOTAL

The company has not granted any loan and advances in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMPS and
other related parties that are repayable on demand or without specified any terms or period of repayment.

13 NON CURRENT ASSETS - OTHERS

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Security Deposit

6.94

3.08

TOTAL (b)

6.94

3.08

14  CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES

Particulars

As at 31-03-2024
(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs)

(As taken, valued and certified by the management)

Stock-in-trade - At cost (less written off for obsolescence) or net 372.95 258.04

realizable value, whichever is less.

Goods in Transit - -
TOTAL 372.95 258.04

The Company has physically verified the inventories at reasonable intervals and there are no discrepancies of
10% or more in the aggregate of each class of inventories were noticed during such verification.

41t Annual Report 2023-2024
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faa=or 31—03—2024 & IIJUR 31—03—2023 & IIJUR
(5. @t o ) (6. @@ % )

fafaer IeR (3rgRfam)

BE HEH 9 3

G — 25,576.18 25,853.46

26,137.36 26,418.29

—gey: gfewy o foru uyrgem (561.18) 25,576.18 (564.83) 25,853.46

3= (3BT AT TN 2,477.03 3,174.19

&l 28,053.21 29,027.65

A IR BT gfe U Faa Alhar 8 | aaAe FHIemad & ofd # 99 & 3id H§ ¥¥ 91 AR Wil &1 gie & forg
o1 f&=m am 2, grerife, gie Mergar o< g8 28—

faaor E| 31—03—2024 & AR 31—03—2023 & AR
w gfte AY DI gRe BT %

o Ry qHTAT IR iR | 9@ i ol R &Y IHIAT AR
@Y 9. (@ & ¥9) |o der| (A" H) e (%) (%)

. 1,116.00 28,614.39| 282.00 1,861.64 25.27% 6.51%

ii)
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I National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

15 CURRENT ASSETS- TRADE RECEIVABLE

Particulars As on As on
31-03-2024 (Rs. In Lakhs) 31-03-2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)
SUNDRY DEBTORS (unsecured)
i) | Over six months
- Considered good 25,576.18 25,853.46
- Considered doubtful 561.18 564.83
26,137.36 26,418.29
- Less: Provision for doubtful debts (561.18) 25,576.18 (564.83) 25,853.46
ii) | Others (Considered good) 2,477.03 3,174.19
TOTAL 28,053.21 29,027.65

i) | The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting
period has been sent to all the Trade Receivables for confirmation, however, confirmation has been received

as follows:-
Particulars Total Confirmation received as on | % of Confirmation of
31-03-2024 balances as on 31-03-
2024
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies | outstanding agencies outstanding | agencies | outstanding
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs) (%) (%)
Trade Receivables 1,116.00 28,614.39 282.00 1,861.64 25.27% 6.51%

ii)

41t Annual Report 2023-2024

The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only
those balances where the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the
parties. The balances which are pending for confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due
course and the adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

Trade Receivables for Rs. 28,614.39 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 29,592.48 Lakhs ) include a sum
of Rs. 24,564.75 Lakhs ( Previous year - Rs. 24,564.75 Lakhs).relating to sale made by Lucknow
branch office. During FY 2020-21, the aforementioned matter was under investigation by Forensic
Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor and Vigilance probe have been
received and the same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in this regard. Accordingly,
the matter will be dealt as per directions of the Board. As per the direction of the Board, to ascertain
amount outstanding from the societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st
April 2017 onwards has been initiated, on compilation, the report same will be presented to the
Board.

Trade Receivables for Rs. 28,614.39 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 29,592.48 Lakhs ) include a sum of
Rs. 190.18 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 189.77 Lakhs) for which suits have been filed by the corporation
with appropriate courts. Further, Trade Receivables include Rs.189.24 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.
189.24 Lakhs) receivable against supply of fabric wherein the corporation is having corresponding
dues to creditors, payable only after realization. The fabric creditors are Rs. 210.11 Lakhs (Previous
year Rs. 210.11 Lakhs). Trade Receivables also includes a sum of Rs. 1097.00 Lakhs (Previous year
Rs. 755.20 Lakhs) wherein supplies have been made against the revolving advance received by the
corporation as Corpus Fund (Cluster Development).
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v) f&H® 16.06.2023 FI 17741 9 98F ERT WIPhd @D AT H I8l & HRYT a4 & SR 3 I9f I 3fed qAA
A IR IR—Ho R & f3%g 12010 ag 39 (Uoel 99 — 154.31 ARG $UY) & Sfese kol & forg uraem
Y& T8l a1 A1 2 | Bifh fAFd 15.09.2023 B 17841 drS d8® B WIPhdl & IFAR 561.18 AT v (Uwel
Y — 564.83 NG TUY) BT FHMT AR BT g8 Wrdl H SR @7 ST 3T & |

vi)  HIRITe AR W & forw wraene o1 faaRer S fear a2 —

g ®UY H
faavor 31—03—2023 T¥ @ o e/ |94 & SR | 31-03—2024
$ IJUR UV | SRME wRifod | 98 @i § | @ IJER AN
qf& RUEY STell 1T
Ffeer @R g @ fare 564.83 18.14 582.97 21.79 - 561.18
PIEEIE]
vii) AR 9 P Al 99
31.03.2024 & 3ITIAR CIEC AR L]
faavor IR | A 1 <7 fafdr 9 Freafafaa saffmr & fag A
THTT
6HTE | 6 ATE N | 1-2 2-3 3 af &
Eil 1 a9 as asf 3rfere
i) ffdare @R w= — T AT = 2,477.61 33.78 70.22 869.60 3,567.08
S & 115.88
i) fdare amrR urer — wdfeer A - - - - - 312.92 312.92
SITAT ©
i) faarfed R uiftqar sreet @ - - - - - - -
STt &
iv) faarfed =R wftqn wfeey A - - - - -| 24,734.39 | 24,734.39
ST &
Eas) - 2,477.61 33.78 | 115.88 | 70.22 | 25,916.91 | 28,614.39
31.03.2023 & 3IIJAR GUCI ]
faraeor Y qrarE @1 <d fafr 9 f=feafeaa sl @ fag @l
IHTAT
6AE Y | 6 EA| 12 | 2-3ad 3ad &
C| 1 T as arfere
i) Fiffare @R T — st -|  3,133.02 372.24 | 107.93 30.42 837.82| 4,481.44
AT ST ©
i) fdare amrR ure — wfe . - - - 361.34 361.34
AT ST ©
i) faarfeq =R wrftri s - - - - - 5
A ST €
iv) faarfed =R mitqat wfewe - - - -| 24,749.70 | 24,749.70
AT ST 8
el -|  3,133.02 372.24 | 107.93 30.42 | 25,948.86 | 29,592.48
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Trade receivables are neither receivable from directors or other officers of the company either

severally or jointly with any other person, nor any trade or other receivable are due from firm or
private companies respectively in which any director is a partner/ director or member.

Provision for doubtful debts of Rs. 129.10 Lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 154.31 Lakhs) against the non-

corpus funds outstanding for more than 3 Years have not been provided for during the year due to
change in accounting policy approved vide. 177th Board meeting dtd. 16.06.2023. However, balance
outstanding of Rs. 561.18 Lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 564.83 Lakhs) is being continued in books of
accounts vide board meeting approved in 178th board meeting dtd 15.09.2023.

Vi)

The details of provision for doubtful Trade Receivables is placed herein below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

Balance as
on
31-03-2023

Addition
during the
year

Total

Amount
realized/
adjusted

Written off
during the
year

Balance as
on 31-03-
2024

Provision for doubtful Trade
Receivables.

564.83

18.14

582.97

21.79

561.18

vii) Ageing Schedule of Trade Receivables :

As at 31.03.2024

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Not Outstanding for following periods from due date Total
Due of payment
Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 | More than
6 months -1 year years | years | 3years

i) Undisputed Trade receivables — - 2,477.61 33.78 70.22 869.60 3,567.08

considered good 115.88

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — - - - - - 312.92 312.92

considered doubtful

i) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - -

considered good

iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - -| 24,734.39 | 24,734.39

considered doubtful

Total - 2,477.61 33.78 | 115.88| 70.22 | 25,916.91 | 28,614.39
As on 31.03.2023 (Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars Not Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
Due payment
Less than | 6 months 1-2 2-3 More than
6 months -1 year years years 3 years

i) Undisputed Trade receivables - 3,133.02 372.24 | 107.93 30.42 837.82| 4,481.44

— considered good

ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - - 361.34 361.34

— considered doubtful

i) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - - - -

considered good

iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - - - - -| 24,749.70 | 24,749.70

considered doubtful

Total - 3,133.02 372.24 | 107.93 30.42 | 25,948.86 | 29,592.48

41t Annual Report 2023-2024
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faawor

IER (B, drE #)

31—03—2024 &

31—03—2023 &

ITER (3. arF #)

(®) D IR THE AADE

D

I 9% & U WY IR 1,654.91 1,599.88

—IR—3IfId d% & U Y IRy 0.35

(@) 3ra d& oy uf¥r

THSIR 8,081.31 10,467.40
A 9,736.22 12,067.63

"Igfad o & U 9w AR # 0.89 o vUY (s a¥ — 0.89 @ $UY) Wi €, O 9% @ ¥ wefdd g, o @
B A1 offed darsdl siuemRedre & drRor A%y 8 Tar 2

I & & Ut A9 AR # I gRT s # fvy U gfteae fde & forg 7.73 o vwd (e 9 — ) e

=l

17 His@r aREURM™ET — 3rew I@fr & #or 3k afira

faazor 31—03—2024 & 3IITIAR 31—03—2023 & 3ITIAR
(%. o= ®) (%. o= ®)
() |1 (FrgRfér@, SresT AT Wrdr 3)
— HHATRAT PI T8 FT 0.06
(il) |arfyw (3mwfaega)
(e A1 axg H agel ARG AT
o W YA B 1Q)
— Imyfiiadfall @1 e1fim Il
— JTTST |1 AT 2,412.50 2,417.01
— <feve wET TR 11.22 11.22
2,423.72 2,428.23
— Hee: Ry & oy wawe -11.22 2,412.50 -11.22 2,417.01
(ii)) | e < Afaw
— JTTST AT AT 24 .87 19.56
— <feve |7 TR 1.26 1.26
26.13 20.82
— gerg: |ty & forg wraems i (1.26) 24.87 (1.26) 19.56
(iv) |3 &t afim
— 3TEST HET T 534.74 612.60
— Hfewe A7 T 1.35 1.35
536.09 613.95
—ge: wfere & fore graum= srfim (1.35) 534.74 (1.35) 612.60
(V) |gd<a s 15.58 18.04
(Vi) &g wx &% dcidl afea afra smasx 53.24 53.42
(vii) | Sfrogward ure 122.65 56.73
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16 CURRENT ASSETS - CASH & BANK BALANCES
Particulars As at 31-03- As at 31-03-
2024 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)

(Rs. in Lakhs)

(a) Cash and Cash equivalents

-Balances with scheduled bank * 1,654.91 1,599.88

-Balances with non- scheduled bank - 0.35

(b) Other Bank Balances

-FDR 8,081.31 10,467.40
TOTAL 9,736.22 12,067.63

*Balances with scheduled bank include Rs. 0.89 Lakh (previous year - Rs. 0.89 Lakh) pertains to Bank account which

has become dormant due to pending KYC formalities with Bank.

Balances with scheduled bank include Rs. 7.73 Lakhs (previous year - Nil) towards duplicate debit made by Bank

inadvertently.
17 CURRENT ASSETS - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Particulars As at :3,1-03-2024 As at _31-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
(i) Loans (Unsecured, considered good)
- Vehicle loan to staff 4.24 -
(i) | Advances (Unsecured )
(Recoverable in cash or kind or
for value to be received)
- Advance to suppliers
- Considered good 2,408.74 2,412.50
- Considered doubtful 11.22 11.22
2,419.96 2,423.72
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (11.22) | 2,408.74 (11.22) | 2,412.50
(iii) | Advance to staff (Unsecured)
- Considered good 24.87 19.56
- Considered doubtful 1.26 1.26
26.13 20.82
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (1.26) 24.87 (1.26) 19.56
(iv) | Advance to others (Unsecured)
- Considered good 534.74 612.60
- Considered doubtful 1.35 1.35
536.09 613.95
- Less: Provision for doubtful advances (1.35) 534.74 (1.35) 612.60
(v) | Prepaid expenses 15.58 18.04
(vi) | Advance income tax including tax deducted at source 53.24 53.42
(vii) | GST receivable 122.65 56.73
(viii) | DEPOSITS (Unsecured but considered good)
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NEBE
(viii) | 5o (srgRféra Afes sresT A9 irar 2)
— RN o & ur - -
— URRRT /=g & v & forw
— 3BT AT AT 17.56 37.38
— e A I 0.86 0.86
18.42 38.24
— HeTg: e & fory uraem= o (0.86) 17.56 (0.86) 37.38
(ix) |gry
— qRJ WRPR A eIl I D (995 4,995.68 5,408.35
— T T 40.25 40.25
— HThST PIcIdd /T & AT THIT
— 3BT AT AT 11.37 21.85
— AfeTe A/ T 33.42 16.64
44.79 38.50
— FeN: Ay & forw wraems ur (33.42) 11.37 (16.64) 21.85
(x) | SwaT Bl o @ g A
AT SUTfofa <ot
— 37T AT AT - -
— feve 9= T 179.35 179.35
179.35 179.35
— ge: 6y @ fIv uraes et (179.35) - (179.35) -
Hol 8,228.92 8,680.69
i) <ifere aRvufral & wraems &1 faxor S far T 86—
(e ®uY #)
faazor 31—03—2023 | a4 & Cx| Jgelt/ | af & SR | 31.03.2024
® IgER | SRM gfg wrfd | 9ee @rd | B 9y
LS #; g | A sreh TS
afer ifer
®) | sqfciepdian b1 wfee Sal & 11.22 - 11.22 - 11.22
oIy Tmaer= |
Q) | HHATRAT BT dfewer ffm & forg 1.26 - 1.26 - 1.26
TR |
M) | Bl Wy M & forg 1.35 - 1.35 - 1.35
ST |
7) | ey SaRIRET & forg wraerm | 0.86 - 0.86 - 0.86
3) | ey v & forg e | 16.64 16.78 33.42 - 33.42
7) | Ay mReIfiia Suvia &t & 179.35 - 179.35 - 179.35
oIy Tmaer= |
Ex| 210.68 16.78 227.46 - 227.46
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- With Government departments = =
- For rent of complexes/ others
- Considered good 17.56 37.38
- Considered doubtful 0.86 0.86
18.42 38.24
- Less: Provision for doubtful deposits (0.86) 17.56 (0.86) 37.38
(ix) | RECEIVABLES
- From the Government of India against
grant-in-aid 4,995.68 5,408.35
- Claims receivable 40.25 40.25
- Outstanding against marketing Complex/ others
- Considered good 11.37 21.85
- Considered doubtful 33.42 16.64
44.79 38.50
- Less: Provision for doubtful
receivables [E8e7) 11.37 () 21.85
(x) | Interest outstanding from user Agencies
Deferred accrued Interest
- Considered good - -
- Considered doubtful 179.35 179.35
179.35 179.35
- Less: Provision for doubtful interest (179.35) - (179.35) -
TOTAL 8,228.92 8,680.69
i) The details of provision for doubtful assets is placed herein below:-
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Balance as | Addition Total Amount | Written off | Balance
on during the realized/ | during the as on
31-03-2023 year adjusted year 31-03-2024
a) Provision for doubtful advances 11.22 - 11.22 - - 11.22
to suppliers.
b) Provision for doubtful advances 1.26 - 1.26 - - 1.26
to staff.
c) Provision for doubtful advances 1.35 - 1.35 - - 1.35
to others.
d) Provision for doubtful deposits. 0.86 - 0.86 - - 0.86
e) Provision for doubtful 16.64 16.78 33.42 - - 33.42
receivables.
f) Provision for doubtful deferred 179.35 -| 179.35 - - 179.35
accrued interest.
Total 210.68 16.78 | 227.46 - - 227.46
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i) FHul 7 ARt e, SUTATY QiR o HEfT U ® RU & WU § By FoT a7 AR T8 A g o
AT WR AT G @1 faf @1 wrdt @1 gfie 9 ffde fey famr gen o wed §

i) srgfciendtatl @Y 1 R 2,419.97 T TUY (el I 2423.72 R U H 2157.93 TG TUI &1 I o1fed 2, vt
Y 2017—2018 & T AT YT IS & T&T 10% I AleqS! TTh M 2 | 2157.93 TRI ST DI 10% AleqdS!
DI AR (AN 215.79 FRIS TUA BT 10% HE, 2018 &1 ! & forg) TIUaSRAT Bl STIARTHAT TOiRTAl & dadl 90%
fw=ar o 831 iR amyfeiebdl Ael & T 100% BT YT BT 17| 59 428 BT & H @4 g b 9 H31ery,
HRA ARPR A 2018 BT AleAS! B IURIh M BT Ffergfcl 1 @1, Frr 71 yfeiepdiai Bl S1 afeqs! ol FARITTT
forar 2 | fad av 202021 & SRM, IWRRH AHAT BRAD TSR 3R FADAT faI¥IT §RT S & S o7 | BRD
3iffEex &1 RUIE ok Fasdr S U< g8 & 3R SH 1 & BRaTE & forg S &l a1 a1 71 8 | 39 3Tefral,
9 Hag H Ugel B U Al US U S & fCwiOrI g HATed, YRd WRGR Bl UK PR &l T8 & | s d Feed
@ AR, ARSI / WARHT YSIRTAT 3iR JMYfeihdiatl I FehraT R BT Ul S & forg, oF—ad &I 1 3d 2017
A 3ifeT Yo fBar 7T 8, 39 T 8 R die & ol & JFAR RUIS Pl U ars & FHeT IR (AT ST |

V) 241097 ARG SUA B IMYfibdien B AR (s a¥f 242372 g BU) H 7.27 ARG T (v a¥ 727 g
TR) B AR WA B, s foly Sugea =marerdi § 7 gRT &HeH gRT TR far M & |

V) RT WRGR W IS FEHAT & dgd U B arell IR 7 1502.59 g $UY (fUsel 99 2455.08 g BUY) MMHe
g, 91 99 T @ ey H § R WRER 31 9 I e 9 F |

faazor 31—03—2023 | o @ SRH | I8 ® CRMHA HRA IRBR | 31—03—2024
P IIUR AV | @d P IE | GEEIOH IR |4 99 & IRE | D AgER AN
sfaRe ¥ | s & oA uTed NIRRT
3 omar fear | arell 2w <l
T g3 I AN
I 3MYfel |feael AT
10% B® I Afeds! 1,951.60 12,807.29 12,351.60 2,407.29
AETETH <9 (THOIITE) 1,001.66 4,670.54 4,586.40 1,085.80
U gied o= e 2,455.08 2,352.81 (580.80) 2,724 .49 1,502.59
@l 5,408.34 19,830.64 (580.80) 19,662.49 4,995.68

Vi) e Rl $ T80 AR WRGR I WK B aretl IR # facia a¥ 202324 3R 2022—23 & forg Ay wEes

Yedh B e H 24 g T (wel ¥ =1 $9d) wmiie € |

Vi) S fF SR g9 AT ], 179.35 ARG $U (Uwel 9 179.35 AT $UY) & forg vifiid SuIRid @t & Hey H,
o g1 Sfa =mares ¥ a1 <R far I R

vill) - o ur # Rebs / FHRAGH & 9T H 47.26 G ¥9Y A 2 |
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ii) The company has not granted any loan or advance in the nature of loan to promoters, directors, KMP and other
related parties that are repayable on demand or without specified any terms of period of repayment.

iii)  Advances to suppliers amounting to Rs. 2,419.97 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2423.72 Lakhs) including a sum of
Rs 2157.93 Lakhs of 10% yarn subsidy component under Yarn Supply Scheme for the year 2017-2018. The
amount of 10% subsidy of Rs. 2157.93 Lakhs (i.e.10% of Rs.215.79 crore for the sales of March,2018) NHDC
received only 90% share from user agencies and paid 100% to the supplier mills. Considering the fact that
the Ministry of Textiles, Government of India didn’t reimburse the aforesaid amount of subsidy of March 2018,
Corporation adjusted the subsidy amount by debiting to the suppliers. During PY 2020-21, the aforementioned
matter was under investigation by Forensic Auditor & Vigilance department. Reports of the Forensic Auditor
and Vigilance probe have been received and the same have been sent to CBI for further necessary action in
this regard. Further, comments of C&AG received in this regard have already been submitted to the Ministry
of Textiles, Government of India. As per the director of the Board, to ascertain amount outstanding from the
societies/user agencies and the suppliers, transaction audit from 1st April 2017 onwards has been initiated, on
compilation, the report same will be presented to the Board for further necessary directions in this regard.

iv)  Advances to suppliers of Rs. 2,419.97 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 2,423.72 Lakhs) include a sum of Rs. 7.27
Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 7.27 Lakhs) for which suit have been filed by the Corporation with appropriate courts.

V) Receivable from Government of India against grant-in-aid includes Rs. 1502.59 Lakhs (Previous year Rs.
2455.08 Lakhs) in respect of events wherein claims are to be submitted to the Government.

Particulars Balance as Addition, Adjustment Amount Balance as
on Amount spent | during the year |received during on
31-03-2023 | during the & Balance UC | the year from |31-03-2024
year & UC to be submitted, | Govt.of India
submitted Grant Balance

Yarn Supply Subsidy Scheme/
Raw Material Supply Scheme

10%/15% Hank Yarn Subsidy 1,951.60 12,807.29 - 12,351.60 2,407.29
YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 1,001.66 4,670.54 - 4,586.40 1,085.80
Other Grants Including Corpus 2,455.08 2,352.81 (580.80) 2,724.49 1,502.59
Total 5,408.34 19,830.64 (580.80) 19,662.49 4,995.68

vi)  Receivable from Government of India against grant-in-aid includes Rs. 24 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. Nil) in respect
of CNA management charges for Financial Year 2023-24 and 2022-23.

vii)  In respect of Deferred accrued interest for Rs. 179.35 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 179.35 Lakhs) as shown above,
the suit has been filed by the corporation with appropriate court.

viii)  GST receivable includes Rs. 47.26 Lakhs on account of refund / adjustment.
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fqavor 31—-03—2024 31—-03—2023
B AR P ITER

STRIET, 3TeBT AT ST ©
() | U Al &1 fFrareE (fauor aikwR) 2,529.77 2,356.55
(@) | duE &1 e ({F horeR) 1,278.72 1,191.16
(1) | s [ #1 FRISH (@R gl $5) 96.94 96.94
@) |9ug M draAded &1 e 3,162.83 2,945.46
(S) | BUdxET Hadw H=™ar Ao 662.73 621.84
(@) | T\ — g & H erar AT @Y Ao 169.96 204.72
() | gl rse ToRil (A7) 862.67 3,966.94
Gl 8,763.62 11,383.61

IWRIH Hida (AR @1 e |afdy S sk =@re] @rd /e Ared @ (HigAg) # far s 2

19 =re] uREURTET — =0 dre] YREuRTAT

faaor 31—03—2024 & IITAR 31—03—2023 & IIJUR
(5. @@= #) (5. o= #)
%) | wra aiRf feg w8 gam 301.55 397.33
Q) | Haraiy @ 95 fafeoar s
— Ryfredr ofde & Ul TheIsR 12.46 45.23
— YA 9% @ | AY =lef AT - 12.46 - 45.23
Bl (P+E) 314.01 442.56
20 uRaTa®l 49 Ioa
faavor 31—03—2024 &I IS |31—03—2023 Bl AT
af & g al & Rig
(v, @ ) (6. o )
(@) |f9sp B9 Red
— I
— A AMYfT AT / et A MMYfd AT 1,16,548.92 1,09,092.46
— R IS 716.12 1,283.14
— 3 3R ARHA 5,411.65 6,572.84
_ Bfe - -
Bl (P) 1,22,676.69 1,16,948.44
(@) |3 ST AT/ e A S AT & dgd A Bl
wfayfcl @ fory weren srgar
PINRISRUSI 1,842.71 1,539.36
feur mR 448.87 455.26
Jar gob 2,378.91 2,225.80
Dol (W) 4,670.49 4,220.42
Bl (H+E) 1,27,347.18 1,21,168.86
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18 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (CORPUS)
Particulars As at .31-03-2024 As at ;‘)1-03-2023
(Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Unsecured, considered good
(A) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complexes) 2,529.77 2,356.55
(B) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) 1,278.72 1,191.16
(C) | Deployment of Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre) 96.94 96.94
(D) | Deployment of Corpus Fund Pochampally 3,162.83 2,945.46
(E) | Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayeta Yojana 662.73 621.84
(F) | Samarth - Scheme for Capacity Building in Textiles Sector 169.96 204.72
(H) | Central Nodal Agency (CNA) 862.67 3,966.94
TOTAL 8,763.62 11,383.61

The above Deployment of Corpus funds are in fixed deposit and current account / Central Nodal Account (CNA).

19 CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
! As at 31-03-2024 As at 31-03-2023
Particulars (Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
A) Interest accrued but not received 301.55 397.33
B) Post Retirement Medical Corpus
-FDR against Medical Corpus 12.46 45.23
-Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account - 12.46 - 45.23
TOTAL (A+B) 314.01 442.56
20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
(a) | Sales less returns
-Yarn
- Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme 1,16,548.92 1,09,092.46
- General Scheme 716.12 1,283.14
-Dyes & chemicals 5,411.65 6,572.84
-Fabrics - -
Total (a) 1,22,676.69 1,16,948.44
(b) | Grant-in-aid against reimbursement of expenditure under
Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme
-Transportation Charges 1,842.71 1,539.36
-Depot Charges 448.87 455.26
-Service charges 2,378.91 2,225.80
Total (b) 4,670.49 4,220.42
TOTAL (atb) 1,27,347.18 1,21,168.86
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I ATYLS IS/ el |l IMYfd ATSHT B A AT DI Y[ & DR I DI Yiaqfcl & (TG Jgar Ferar

IR 467049 TRG $UY (ATl 9¥ 422042 ARG $UY) B IUIIA MR TR GEG fhar 137 2|

21 39 gioHT

faaxor 31—03—2024 ®I GHIS|31—03—2023 Bl GHIS

¥ & fag a¥ & ferg

(%. @ ¥) (o. vt #)
fAfyy e/ Fifier e . 0.80
fSur g o gam 70.86 12.73
d& /arEs T /3 | TS 73.69 30.35
e q\e/aﬁﬁm 717.90 637.71
UG QAGINAT / AfShar & aras form rn 1.97 0.74
TG ST 319 aT9%T of< Bl AaIGdT 8] § 150.09 0.00
XS 1,021.84 682.33

ii)

d% /9189 FHOT /3 A U AT 10842 A I (Uoel a¥ 3 $W) 2, o fUed auf & ThSRR W <
31T T YeATac 2 |

TIA / 31faRss wraene arod ford T3

T 9 2023—24 — 4841 AT FU H 47.67 G IWI WA 2, S fUsel 991 & JaHT Faed - & UG Bl
IRIET 2 |

foa ¥ 202223 — fad a9 2018—19 & oI 150.09 &RF TUY @I UT NT & YU =, W Fowd dsd &
JITAR 15.09.2023 BT 17871 dIS 4% H AFAGT & 918 150.00 ARG U Bl IR BT 99T B f3IT AT 7 |
TIA / 31faRxh wraee amod ford T3

T 9 2023—24 — 4841 AT TU H 47.67 G IWI WA 8, I fUsel 991 & JaHT FaeA - & U&= Bl
BRI CRE

foa ¥ 202223 — fad a9 2018—19 & oI 150.09 @RI TUY @I UT NT & YU &, A Fowd dsd &
AR 15.09.2023 B 17871 dIe 4% H JAIGT & d18 150.00 AT TUJ Bl AR BT qIF HR a1 717 B 1

501 g ¥ (ool aY 7.33 dRT ¥W) & fory 3@ folRad wU & Waem @l avddhd -8 &, I8 Afese ol o
PI TS IS B Gag H 7| W19 IR W ol & oy wraw A auf | e 9Ha W IHrRl IR—$0E AR
wftaal & SR WR fhar Srar 2 &R smyfidadiell & A ®1E 96 ¢ 9& ave 781 &l ol 8, g agell & forg

Tfewer /47 ST B

22 AUR® ¥ wie 3 wdg
faazor 31—03—2024 P AT | 31—03—2023 DI FAT
o & feru af @ foru
(®. @ o) (®. ar@ #)
TR gcTh ord
e 1,17,365.26 1,10,390.91
W T AR—H 5,231.28 6,339.46
Bfga -
ol 1,22,596.54 1,16,730.37

i)

¥ 2023—24 B IR G AR Y ITHT (TAUHS) (TAHAT /7T Sl & w@ifie arel tATEs Afed) 3 @G &l
IR 65,832.37 ARG BUY (Bl WIS BT 53.70%) B, Sid(h fU@el a9 2022—23 & IRM I 52,432.71 o U (G
TRIG BT 44.92%) T |
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i) Grant in aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme

amounting to Rs. 4670.49 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 4220.42 Lakhs) on account of supply of yarn has been

accounted for on accrual basis.

21  OTHER INCOME

For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

Miscellaneous receipt/ tender Fees 127.76 70.86
Depot charges received 83.41 73.69
Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 563.32 717.90
Cash discount/ commission 3.66 1.97
Liabilities/ excess provisions written back 48.41 150.09
Provision no longer required written back 5.01 7.33
TOTAL 831.57 1,021.84
i) Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others is net off Rs. 108.42 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. Nil) being the reversal

of Interest Income on FDR for earlier years.
i) Liabilities/ excess provisions written back:

FY 2023-24 - Rs. 48.41 Lakhs includes Rs. 47.67 Lakhs being the reversal of provision for business

promotion expenses for earlier years.

FY 2022-23 - Rs. 150.09 Lakhs is provision for ex gratia for the FY 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 150.00 Lakhs

ii)

which has been reversed as per the Board of Directors, vide board meeting approved in 178th board meeting
dtd 15.09.2023.

Provision no longer required written back for Rs. 5.01 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 7.33 Lakhs) is with respect
to recovery made from doubtful debts. Provision for bad and doubtful debts is made based on non-corpus
Trade Receivables outstanding for more than three years and no back to back arrangement with suppliers are

considered doubtful of recovery are invariably provided.

22 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2024
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended
31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)

Purchases less returns

-Yarn 1,17,365.26 1,10,390.91
-Dyes & chemicals 5,231.28 6,339.46
-Fabrics - -
TOTAL 1,22,596.54 1,16,730.37
i) The value of purchases from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) (including MSEs owned by SC/

41t Annual Report 2023-2024

ST entrepreneurs) during the year 2023-24 is Rs. 65,832.37 Lakhs (53.70 % of total purchases) as
against Rs. 52,432.71 Lakhs (44.92 % of total purchases) during the previous year 2022-23.
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fqaxor 31—-03—2024 P FHATE | 31—03—2023 Bl THATS

a¥ & ferg a¥ & ferg

(%. o= ®) (%. o= ®)
Ragq Yoh 1,842.71 1,539.36
feur g[eh 448.87 455.26
el 2,291.58 1,994.62

) A YR AT/ Fear AT MRS AT & Sfaiid A @I IMYRT & HRYT uRdET Ud Ul god B AR 229158
g Y (ol a9 1994.62 ARG TUY) SUMGH MR TR &l Bl TS ¥ | STANTHAT Yoiridl & <1 yRaed vd feur

e PT UTIETT GISTI D SIRSIN HAT AT B |

24 AR At ) A 7 gRada wifa i 2 @ik Wie @R § 2

(%. ar@ #)
faavor IRMD Tid Jifem Wi qf& (-)/
01—04—2023 & | 31—03—2024 @I HH (+)
e 235.46 350.32 (114.86)
i e 22.58 22.63 (0.05)
EIECN] - -
LS| 258.04 372.95 (114.91)
faazor IR wid sifow i 9fg )/
01—04—2022 &I | 31—03—2023 &I B (+)
a4 203.76 235.46 (31.70)
[T T AT 19.34 22.58 (3.24)
higad - -
aol 223.10 258.04 (34.94)

23 HHARY 9™ I

31—03—2024 ! 31—03—2023 &I
WA 9 & forg AT 98 & forg
(®. @ #) (®. @ #)
$) |ddd ud HqoigRl
A SR Al 1,317.39 1,371.02
SIS WR AT wfed dqq gd 9 (Y fees) 53.01 66.31
JABTI TAHIBRUT — SUTSIA IADBII & WGE Al 101.44 96.64
3TgUE IR (Ey Fqwre & 5.98 oRg $UU  AfXA) 146.23 149.98
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Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Transportation Charges 1,842.71 1,539.36
Depot Charges 448.87 455.26
TOTAL 2,291.58 1,994.62

i) Transportation and depot charges under Yarn Supply Scheme/Raw Material Supply Scheme amounting to Rs.
2291.58 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 1994.62 Lakhs) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on
accrual basis. Provision for transportation and depot charges payable to the user agencies has been made in

accordance with the scheme.

24  CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
STOCK STOCK DECREASE (+)
ON 01-04-2023 ON 31-03-2024
YARN 235.46 350.32 (114.86)
DYES & CHEMICALS 22.58 22.63 (0.05)
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 258.04 372.95 (114.91)
Particulars OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
STOCK STOCK DECREASE (+)
ON 01-04-2022 ON 31-03-2023
YARN 203.76 235.46 (31.70)
DYES & CHEMICALS 19.34 22.58 (3.24)
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 223.10 258.04 (34.94)

25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Particulars

For the year ended
31-03-2024
(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended

(Rs. In Lakhs)

31-03-2023

a) | Salary & Wages

Salary and allowances 1,317.39 1,371.02
Salary & allowances Including Lease accommodation (Man- 53.01 66.31
aging Director)

Leave encashment (Including provision for accrued leave) 101.44 96.64
Ex-Gratia (Including Managing Director Rs. 5.98 Lakhs) 146.23 149.98
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Recruitment Expenses 4.56 1.90
Medical expenses 16.33 30.33
Training to personnel 2.46 1.78
Sub Total ( a) 1,641.42 1,717.97
b) | Contribution to PF & other Fund
Employers contribution to CPF & FPF/ EDLI scheme/NPS 168.62 170.40
Gratuity 48.43 55.82
Sub Total ( b) 217.05 226.22
c) | Staff Welfare expenses
Staff welfare expenses (including honorarium, reward uniform 53.41 30.81
& liveries)
Payment to Deceased Employee Scheme 7.74 8.35
Sub Total ( c) 61.15 39.16
Total ( a+b+c) 1,919.62 1,983.35

i) As per Accounting Standard -15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee Benefits as
defined in the Accounting Standard is given below:-

Defined Contribution Plan

Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year is as under:

Particulars For year ended For year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. in Lakhs)
Employer’s contribution to CPF/ FPF/NPS/DDE & EDLI Schemes. 176.36 178.76

Corporation’s provident fund is exempted u/s 17 of Employee’s Provident Fund Act, 1952. Condition to
exemptions stipulates that the employer shall make good deficiency, if any, in the interest rate declared by
the trust against the statutory rate.

ii) Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnels (KMP) during the year 2023-24 is as below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Si Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

No. MD | CFO Co. TOTAL
Secretary

01. | Gross Salary 55.74 27.47 - 83.21

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the -
Income Tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of Perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income Tax Act, 1961 -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961 -
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02. | Stock Option -
03. | Sweat Equity -
04. | Commission
- as % of Profit -
- others, specify............ -
05. | Others, please specify - Lease rent 3.25 3.25
TOTAL 58.99 27.47 - 86.46
26 FINANCE COSTS
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Interest to bank/ others = =
Other Borrowing cost - -
Total - =
27 OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended

31-03-2024
(Rs. In Lakhs)

31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs)

(a)

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Travelling expenses 75.25 49.59
Payment to auditors 5.79 5.83
Board meeting expenses (Including Sitting fees) 4.56 14.58
Books & periodicals 0.42 0.33
Conveyance expenses 19.98 17.84
Electricity/water charges 19.40 19.23
Insurance 10.63 13.18
Legal & professional charges 125.35 112.00
Membership fees & subscription 2.93 6.91
Office upkeep 21.87 16.44
Printing & stationery 22.02 16.93
Postage/telegram/telephone & telex 21.67 2418
Rent, rates & taxes (net of recoveries) 124.69 120.61
Repair & maintenance 30.77 21.30
Service vehicle expenses 50.27 52.15
Manpower Expenses 60.85 35.38
Security expenses 40.19 35.82
Advertisement & publicity 1.04 4.63
Business promotion 43.46 74.11
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Discount, commission & rebate 0.00 0.73

Bank charges 3.92 2.09
Freight & other charges 48.38 63.41
Meeting expenses 6.80 5.08
Software implementation/ maintenance expenses 85.70 67.38

Data entry charges 35.37 32.78
Expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility - -
Miscellaneous expenses 5.02 2.64

TOTAL (a) 866.36 815.15

i) Payment made to auditors is as below:-

Audit Fee 5.27 5.27
Other Capacity 0.52 0.56
TOTAL 5.79 5.83

i) Manpower expenses of current year has been netted off by Rs. 12 Lakhs of previous year reimbursement
claimed from the Government against CNA management charges.

iii}) Business promotion expenses includes expenses incurred on exhibition and other events/ activities over and
above the sanctioned budget during the current financial year.

iv)  Disclosure of CSR Expenditure for Company covered under section 135:

a. Amount required to be spent during the year Nil
b. Amount unspent (excess spent) carried forward from earlier year Nil
c. Amount of expenditure incurred Nil
d. Shortfall at the end of the year (excess amount spent carried forward) Nil
e. Total of previous years shortfall Nil
f. Reason for shortfall NA
g. Nature of CSR activities Nil
h. Details of related party transactions, - contribution to trust controlled by Co as per AS NA
i. Movement in provision during the year

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Particulars

Paid during current year

Yet to be paid

Total

Total

41t Annual Report 2023-2024
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(b) OTHERS
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Provision for doubtful debtors 18.14 -
Provision for doubtful advances to supplier - -
TOTAL (b) 18.14 -

(i) During the year, provision for doubtful debts of Rs. 129.10 Lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 154.31 Lakhs) against
the non- corpus funds outstanding for more than 3 Years have not been provided, vide. 177th Board meeting
dtd. 16.06.2023. This has led to increase in profit by Rs. 129.10 Lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 154.31 Lakhs)

TOTAL (a+b) | 884.50 815.15
28 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)

a) | WRITE OFF
Loss on sale of assets = =
Write off debtors = -

Sub Total (a) = =

Prior Period Adjustments - 0.50
Total ( a+b) - 0.50

b

~—

29 TAX EXPENSES - Current Tax

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31-03-2024 31-03-2023
(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Income Tax for Current year 83.68 105.76
Income Tax for earlier year (61.65) -
Total 22.02 105.76

During the year provision for income tax of Rs. 83.68 Lakhs (Previous year Rs. 105.76 Lakhs) has been made in the
accounts.
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30 Ratios with explanation for items included in numerator & denominator
Particulars Numerator Denominator As at As at % of Reason for
31-03-2024 | 31-03-2023 | Variance | Variance
(more than
25%)
(a) Current Ratio, Current Assets Current -3.82%
Liability 1.09 1.13
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio, NA NA
(c) Debt Service NA NA
Coverage Ratio
(d) Return on Equity Net Profit after Average 28.78% 27.45% -4.86%
Ratio taxes Shareholder’s
Equity
(e) Inventory Turnover | Cost of goods Average -19.92%
Ratio Sold Inventory 388.58 485.22
(f) Trade Receivables | Revenue from Average trade 11.81%
Turnover Ratio operations receivables 4.30 3.84
(g) Trade Payables Purchases of Average trade 18.08%
Turnover Ratio stock in trade payables 3.92 3.32
(h) Net Capital Revenue from Net Capital 0.50%
Turnover Ratio operations Employed 14.40 14.33
(i) Net Profit Ratio Net Profit after Revenue from 0.45% 0.45% 0.04%
taxes operations
(j) Return on Capital Earning before Net Capital 17.88%
Employed Interest and taxes | Employed 0.07 0.09
(k) Return on Net Profit after Total net 6.42% 6.39% -0.46%
Investment taxes worth

31  The details of crypto currency or virtual currency.

The company did not trade or invest in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year
hence, disclosure relating to it are not applicable.

32 There is no proceeding initiated or are pending again the company for holding any benami Property
under the Benami transaction (prohibition) act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

33 The company did not have any transaction with company stuck off under section 248 of Company act,

34

35

36

41t Annual Report 2023-2024

2013 or section 560 of Company act, 1956 considering the information available with the company.

The company do not have any parents company and accordingly, compliance with the number of
layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the act read with Company (restriction on number
of layers) Rules, 2017 is not applicable for the year under consideration.

There are no scheme of arrangements approved by the Competent Authority in terms of section 230
of the Company act, 2013 during the year.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity (ies) including foreign
entities (intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
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intermediary shall (i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (ii) provide any
guarantee security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

37 The Company do not have any transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has
been surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961
during any of the years.

38 OTHER NOTES
| Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
A) Contingent Liabilities:-
(i)  Court cases against the company - Nil (Previous year Nil)

(i)  Bank guarantee issued in favour of M/s U P Pollution Control Board - Rs. 2,00,000 (Previous
year Rs. 2,00,000).

(i)  Since the amount is not ascertainable pending finalization of assessment by the concerned
sales tax authorities, no provision for sales tax liability & GST, if any, under the provision of
Central and various State Sales Tax Acts has been made in respect of sales of yarn, dyes &
chemicals and fabrics.

B) Commitment:-

Nil
| Additional information pursuant to Schedule Ill Part Il to the Companies Act, 2013:-
A) Licensed and installed capacity of production - Not applicable.

B) Quantitative information in respect of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock are as

under:-
SI. Particulars YARN DYES & CHEMICAL FABRIC
No. Unit in Rs. In Unit in Rs. In Unit in Rs. In
Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs Lakhs
1 Opening Stock - Current Year 0.22 235.47 0.29 22.58 - -
- Previous Year 0.24 203.77 0.24 19.34 - -
2 Purchase - Current Year 341.56 | 1,17,365.26 45.09 5,231.28 - -
- Previous Year 307.58 | 1,10,390.91 41.96 6,339.46 - -
3 Sale - Current Year 341.35| 1,17,265.04 45.04 5,411.65 - -
- Previous Year 307.60 | 1,10,375.59 41.91 6,572.84 - -
4 Closing Stock - Current Year 0.43 350.32 0.33 22.63 - -
- Previous Year 0.22 235.47 0.29 22.58 - -

C) Value of Import on CIF basis in respect of (i) Dyes & chemicals is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil) and
in respect of (ii) Raw Material (iii) Components & spare parts (iv) Capital goods is Rs. Nil (Previous
year — Rs. Nil).

D) Earnings in Foreign Currency — Rs. Nil (Previous Year- Rs. Nil).
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o |y Iy - - 185.22
6 |eafy gd wHmiSE - -
7 |AvER @
R - - 552.68
9  |food af @& FEEGH GfRd IR H gEEE - - (22.02)
100 [sreeita e - - 16.17
T — - - 546.82
120 e areera 34,302.89 1,887.89 | 143.44| 36,334.22
13 |IR—ardfed “ifie uR¥ufrn (faxf aReufy |fed) | - -|  236598.15
14 | qger oReraferat 59,992.38
15 |we—aqr STeRE & ¥ @ SUR o T 2 34,302.89 1,887.89 | 143.44| 36,334.22
16 | ix—amdfed e < aRar (6 SuR wfkad) - -|  23,658.15
17 Gl TR} 59,992.38
18 |we—ar saqe 15.53 - 48.75
feufl: We—ar WoRg H B idR—we oA TE 2 |
f3r 5. #)
@) |fgdae Jae a3 &1 A AT o
1 |39 g & fou 4Mifers &3 & IgaR @S Iora s o a4 | &, $T— HRIEeY 36,857.18
AITIfereh &l @ el ToRd BT 10% AT 31 2 | &, Pl — LexEE 19,966.01
& B — a"'lﬂ'\‘ﬁ 14,586.87
& BT — UHIud 17,525.96
e — 18,014.28
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D

N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. %
whee
E) Expenditure incurred in foreign Currency - Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs. Nil).
F)  Value of imported raw material, spare parts and components consumed - Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs.
Nil).
L Segment Reporting
In accordance with the requirements of AS-17, i.e. Segment Reporting as issued by ICAI, Activity
wise financial information as reporting segments consisting of Yarn, Dyes & Chemicals and Fabric is
as under:-
(Rs. In Lakhs)
Particulars Yarn Dyes & Fabrics Total
Chemicals
A) Primary information
1 Segment wise Revenue 1,17,265.04 5,411.65 -11,22,676.69
2 Segment wise Results 1,154.21 163.28 - 1,317.49
3 Unallocated overheads - - - 1,513.19
4 Interest from Bank & others - - - 563.15
5 Other Income - - - 185.22
6 Prior period adjustments - - - -
7 CSR Expenditure S
8 Profit before tax - - - 552.68
9 Provision for Tax including earlier year adjustments - - - (22.02)
10 | Deferred tax - - - 16.17
1" Profit after tax - - - 546.82
12 Segment-wise assets 34,302.89 1,887.89 143.44 36,334.22
13 | Unallocable Corporate Assets  (Including - - -| 23,658.15
Financial Assets).
14 | Total Assets 59,992.38
15 Segment wise liabilities includes Bank Borrowing 34,302.89 1,887.89 143.44 36,334.22
16 | Unallocable Corporate liabilities (Including Bank - - -| 23,658.15
Borrowings)
17 | Total liabilities 59,992.38
18 Depreciation segment-wise 15.53 - - 48.75
Notes:- i. There is no inter segment transaction in segment-wise revenue.
(Rs. In Lakhs)
B) | Secondary Information Name of the Segment
Region Revenue
1 | Segment Revenue by geographical area for the segment whose revenue | RO Coimbatore 36,857.18
is 10% or more of total revenue of all geographical segments. RO Hyderabad 19,966.01
RO Bengaluru 14,586.87
RO Panipat 17,525.96
RO Kolkata 18,014.28
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AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |
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T
o
0z

&9 BT 9 dafy

2 | g9 We P Guly # dmfere Refd & R R GulRy &1 We forgadt | &) &1 gy 25,641.83
Ay T ATiferds el @Y el AURT B 10% AT S 2 |

a3 &I AM fraw gy #
qf&

3 |39 Es o forg sraa wWuktrl # gfg oret |ufy @i “imifors a3t @ Nyl Nl
FA FURT BT 10% I7 31 T |

IV Fole AIc 1 9 38 fa<fig oi@mail &1 Sf¥=T 3771 € |

v fied af & sifdwel & aaae a¥ & sifdel & AT oM a9 & fofg S8l &gl Maedd 8, Y dRe/
g wHfed o am 2

VI 9 T% g fAfde 9 &1, endsl @ Mecad aral $ud # qurifed faar a7 g |

gadsftaor &) upfa gadfpa g we 31 | gadfieror &1
AT HROT

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023
P ITAR | & IJIAR
3@ qP, o d1e] faxiry SaIRal # Seferfed For S aHH | AR T CIUE] SUHT 3rfETE, 2013

aRudaar &I Ae fHar Tar o | argRge [l H SHenesi & dgd @ A i H
TS & wU H Ue fBAr T 2 iR fUwel 9¥ & sfids @I R

J e fhar T 2|

Ugd il SaIRdl B o R deRal & Ry & U | A A8 SIS HUHT EFIH, 2013
# uRgd fear T e, wreif S I W WERE & agd D1 ATl i
ARG & IR, 39 IR IR v ¥ & d© fa<iy FeneEl ERT nfRE

SRR & T8d doid e WR A s AseH $ WY H
U BT M1 2| SNihs BT TEIER G TP fhar AT 7 |

e Avsa @ Nk @

g/—. g/—. s/—
fods €. gRifza dar 99 AR 91 wEIRaA
Y HEWEY S ue=e fRee 3reqe
(for wad </ duw.an) SIATSTT — 0009478824 SIS . 0009478824

TS a3 g Ruid & Igar
Fd wHdl @l s S

qres HS<TcH
UHIARA 1.:006928N
fa=ti®: 30 RideaR 2024 AR SR
I A8 et W, . 525377

JIRMEYA: 24525377BKAMDM1307
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N National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. I
vsRf
NHDC
Name of the Assets
Region
2 | Segment assets by geographical location of assets of the segment whose | RO Varanasi 25,641.83
assets are 10% or more of total assets of all geographical segments.
Name of the Addition to
Region Fixed Assets
3 | Additions to fixed assets for the segment where assets are 10% or more of | NIL NIL
the total assets of all geographical segments.

IV The accompanying Notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of Financial Statements.

\% The figures of previous year have been re-casted/ re-grouped wherever necessary to render them
comparable with the figures of current year.

VI  Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees in Lakhs unless specified otherwise.

Nature of reclassification

Amount of each item

Reason for the

reclassified reclassification
As at March | As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023

Hitherto, Current maturities of long rem borrowings was NA NA As required by
included in Other Current Financial Liabilities. As per the Amendments to
requirement under amendments to Schedule lll, the same Schedule lll to the
has been presented under “Short Term Borrowings” as a Companies Act, 2013
separate line and previous year figure has been reclassified.
Earlier Lease Liabilities were presented as part of Other NA NA As required by
Financial Liabilities, however as per the requirement under Amendments to
amendments to Schedule lll, the same has been presented Schedule Il to the
as separate line item on the face of Balance Sheet under the Companies Act, 2013
hear “Financial Liabilities” after Borrowings and previous year
figure has been reclassified accordingly.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Beena Mahadevan
Chairperson
DIN No. - 03483417

Rita Prem Hemrajani
Managing Director
DIN No. - 0009478824

Jitendra V Purohit
DGM(F&A)/CFO

As per our Report of even date
For M. B. Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

F.R. No. : 006928N

Date: 30 September 2024
Place: New Delhi

Jagdish Gupta
Partner
M. No. : 525377
UDIN: 24525377BKAMDM1307
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D

oD

B
i) g BT faavor
gaar RafeT s@fer & fag axarl sger R gferal & 39 &1 faavor

(wf3r @ )
A IEER) 31.03. ¥ & SR o< Bl ¥ & IR T Bl 31.03.2024
. 208 | wRer | wfRwfE am | Res | Red/ @AY
Lol kil I | IFAROT | FHRIS /
SR
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)

230063 | eeardiTa—aord A TereeR 4 FR (2.87) - 1 (287 - - - E (2.87)

TGS PHTSeY
230083 |Rres B9, A7 201920 23.84 - 1 2384 - - - - 23.84
230084 | Ryeas b, 5% 201920 14.87 - 1 1as7 - - - - 14.87
230085 | Ryees b, T 201920 23.96 - 1 2396 - - - - 23.96
230087 | qererd (R a), JERTE 201920 23.15 - 1 2315 - - - - 23.15
230088 | qererd (Rie $a), AR 201920 23.82 - I 2382 - - - - 23.82
230089 | qererd (Ryes ), IO 201920 2260 19.21 B 3.39 - - 339 (3.39) -
230090 | qerad (Rew ), FEMTE 201920 1717 - 1 1747 - - - - 1717
230092 | qergad (Riewr ), #aTer 201920 16.02| 15.94 - 0.09 B - 009 (0.09) 0.00
230093 | weroad (Rrem $a), W 201920 23.83| 23.83 - - - - - - -
230094 | weroed (Rrem a), Prigey 201920 9.01 9.01 - - - - - - -
230095 | eroad (Riew $a), SRR 201920 924 924 - 2 - - - 2 2
230096 | wergaé (Rie ), RSTRETTe=Td 2019—20 926 457 - 4.69 - - 469| (4.69) 2
230097 | eroad (Rie $a), JTR 201920 536 536 - 2 - - - 2 2
230098 | eroerd (Rre $a), TR 201920 19.82| 19.82 - 2 - - - 2 2
230099 | qargerd (Ricw a), 9o 201920 6.40| 3.73 - 2.67 - - 267| (267) -
230100 | qergaré (Riew a), 1o 2019-20 997 997 - - - - - - -
230101 | qergerd (Rie ), TR 201920 6.74 6.74 - - - - - - -
230102 | gayas (Rieeh Bd), BaxmETE 201920 - = - - - - 14.00( (14.00) (14.00)
230103 | qergad (Rrew ), feell 201920 2041| 2041 - : - - - : :
230104 | wrearé (Fse ot <Ream), Se” ATe 21.80| 21.80 - - - - - - -

2019—20
230106 | eroad (Fse oiw sReam), arwRA 16.19|  16.19 - - - - - - -

2019-20
230107 | werearé (et ), TS 201920 8.29 6.76 - 1.52 - - 152  (1.52) -
230109 | qererd (qer ), “Ter 201920 9.83 8.88 - 0.95 - - 095 (0.95) -
230110 |3yerrer et e, TS 201920 3392 2391 1 1001 - - - - 10.01
230111 |3yerer Sreeq e, SR 2019-20 6.38 545 - 0.93 - - 093] (0.93) -
230112 | gqucroeuas TEAYR (2019—2020) 9.42 9.42 - - - - - - -
23013 | qergergarcad STRT (2019—2020) B R - - - R 14.00| (14.00) (14.00)
230114 | qerRread SR (2019—2020) 2.21 2.21 R - R R R - R
230115 | gryergeread SRR (2019—2020) 7.81 7.81 - - - - B - -
230117 |Syerrer et aRTer 7€ feeh (2019—-2020) 2877| 2497 - 3.80 B - 380 (3.80) -
233154 | e @1 R9v W ae (2.90) R 1 290 R R R R (2.90)
233167 | Rrew B 3¢ (2018—19) 9.43 - - 9.43 - - - - 9.43
D e pe———— 15.83 - | 1583 - - - E 15.83
233200 | gereex fawm wrdsH (ddar) (1.20) o o (1.20) = o ® = (1.20)
D | ————— 14.50 - 1 1450 - - - E 14.50
233204 | Ryems ba e 20192020 AR 7.05 - - 7.05 - - - E 7.05
233205 | \gaRT 3R WA SETEF—2019 (FETHT 1.50 - - 1.50 - - - o 1.50

i)
233301 SGhll Rrer 3Rk =R & oy fvrr (48.05) - - (48.05) - - - - (48.05)
233302 | geenet q'R-fQ:[ P 31'[3'\1%’{ & forg SRS (9.17) - - (9.17) - - - - (9.17)
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§

Y atioral HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. A

i) Grant Statement

DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD
(Rs. In Lakhs)

&
D

oD

T
H

=4

SI. No. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions Total Balance
As On The Year During As On
31.03.2023 The Year 31.03.2024
From From Expenses | Refund Refund/
Govt. | Participants/ Transfer | Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
230063 | Chds-Varanasi Mega Cluster 4 (2.87) - - (2.87) - - - - (2.87)
No.Extension Counter
230083 | SILK FAB, CHENNAI 2019-20 23.84 - - 23.84 - - - - 23.84
230084 | SILK FAB , MUMBAI 2019-20 14.87 - - 14.87 - - - - 14.87
230085 | SILK FAB , ERNAKULAM 2019-20 23.96 - - 23.96 - - - - 23.96
230087 | SHE (Silk Fab), Dehradun 2019-20 23.15 - - 23.15 - - - - 23.15
230088 | SHE (Silk Fab), Bhubaneswar 2019-20 23.82 - - 23.82 - - - - 23.82
230089 | SHE (Silk Fab), Pune 2019-20 22.60 19.21 - 3.39 - - 3.39 (3.39) -
230090 | SHE (Silk Fab), Chandigarh 2019-20 1717 - - 17.17 - - - - 17.17
230092 | SHE (Silk Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 16.02 15.94 - 0.09 - - 0.09 (0.09) 0.00
230093 | SHE (Silk Fab), Jammu 2019-20 23.83 23.83 - - - - - - -
230094 | SHE (Silk Fab), Coimbatore 2019-20 9.01 9.01 - - - - - - -
230095 | SHE (Silk Fab), Amritsar 2019-20 9.24 9.24 - - - - - - -
230096 | SHE (Silk Fab), Vishakhapatnam 2019-20 9.26 4.57 - 4.69 - - 4.69 (4.69) -
230097 | SHE (Silk Fab), Raipur 2019-20 5.36 5.36 - - - - - - -
230098 | SHE (Silk Fab), Nagpur 2019-20 19.82 19.82 - - - - - - -
230099 | SHE (Silk Fab), Patna 2019-20 6.40 3.73 - 2.67 - - 2.67 (2.67) -
230100 | SHE (Silk Fab), Bengaluru 2019-20 9.97 9.97 - - - - - - -
230101 | SHE (Silk Fab), Guwahati 2019-20 6.74 6.74 - - - - - - -
230102 | SHE (Silk Fab), Hyderabad 2019-20 - - - - - - 14.00( (14.00) (14.00)
230103 | SHE (Silk Fab), Delhi 2019-20 20.41 20.41 - - - - - - -
230104 | SHE (Handloom of India), Greater Noida 21.80 21.80 - - - - - - -
2019-20
230106 | SHE (Handloom of India), Varanasi 16.19 16.19 - - - - - - -
2019-20
230107 | SHE (Wool Fab), Lucknow 2019-20 8.29 6.76 - 1.52 - - 1.52 (1.52) -
230109 | SHE (Wool Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 9.83 8.88 - 0.95 - - 0.95 (0.95) -
230110 |National Handloom Expo, Lucknow 33.92 23.91 - 10.01 - - - - 10.01
2019-20
230111 |National Handloom Expo, Indore 2019-20 6.38 5.45 - 0.93 - - 0.93 (0.93) -
230112 |NLSHE JABALPUR (2019-2020) 9.42 9.42 - - - - - - -
230113 |NLSHE AGRA (2019-2020) - - - - - - 14.00| (14.00) (14.00)
230114 |NLSHE JODHPUR (2019-2020) 2.21 2.21 - - - - - - -
230115 |NLSHE JAMSHEDPUR (2019-2020) 7.81 7.81 - - - - - - -
230117 |National Handloom Expo New Delhi 28.77 24.97 - 3.80 - - 3.80 (3.80) -
(2019-2020)
233154 MARKETING ASSISTANCE (2.90) - - (2.90) - - - - (2.90)
COMPONENT OF NHDC
233167 |Silk Fab Chennai (2018-19) 9.43 - - 9.43 - - - - 9.43
233199 | SILK FAB AHEMADABAD 2019-2020 15.83 - - 15.83 - - - - 15.83
233200 | CLUSTER DEV. PROGRAMME (1.20) - - (1.20) - - - - (1.20)
(BURDWAN)
233203 | SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 LEH- 14.50 - - 14.50 - - - - 14.50
LADDAKH
233204 | SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 7.05 - - 7.05 - - - - 7.05
JABALPUR
233205 | COLLABORATION AND SPONSORSHIP 1.50 - - 1.50 - - - - 1.50
OF ABAHONI -2019 (MAHATMA
GANDHI)
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A ICER) 31.03. 9§ & IRE I gl 9§ & SR o gl 31.03.2024

Al 2023 | R | R/ am | Rws | Red/ G

@1 AY kil I T IR | AR /
3RO
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) | 10 (6+9)

233303 | 000 Jebt e TSR AT Ihe B (56.33) - .| (56.33) - - 8 - (56.33)
faReT & fow srge

233304 | fager 1ot & forg wemfies @t 3 (2.57) - - (2.57) - - s - (2.57)
TR

233305 | fcqore, Seequad! aR B forg WfiaT® (4.67) 2 2 (4.67) = 2 2 . (4.67)
FHARAT 1 il 2 e

233307 | roweit aRORY & R sIgem 28.04 - - 28.04 - - - - 28.04

233336 |6 STEATETALITH BT YREHR / YREHIR faewer (6.78) = = (6.78) = = = = (6.78)
% forg arge™

233337 | seiver 81 7T @ URe B e S (0.05) 2 2 (0.05) = 2 2 - (0.05)

233338 | gz afear are ol PR waeE @& R (0.96) 5 . (0.96) = . . 5 (0.96)
IS | SgUEHT aRIIRA

233339 | § Secquere & Ry Swpery A Mgt & (0.30) s s (0.30) - s s - (0.30)
forg arger

233350 | gfear g EGIELS 53.12 - - 53.12 - - - - 53.12

233400 | qerepe Tt RIRR (7.60) . . (7.60) = . . 5 (7.60)

233406 | gpre for 7S Reelt ¥ RomgeR e 2.64 - - 2.64 - - - - 2.64
BT MRS 1 SR 2017

233407 | Tqarerét # 7 SRR 2017 F1 AT X 54.14 - - 54.14 - - 8 - 54.14
EEacIlcenisio

233408 | rgsrarare 4 sicRiSA aE el 31 e W 60.33 2 2 60.33 2 2 2 5 60.33
2 3FRA 2017 TH

233412 (22092017 &I SqETeA HrIHT AUHG Td 2.41 - - 2.4 - - - - 2.41
Rl

233418 | gieRisti Afen feaw 1.39 - - 1.39 - - - - 1.39

233419 | gecrpen wEAT RIFR (@R07 1) 37.65 - - 37.65 - - - - 37.65

233420 | gecrepen FEAT RIRR (@07 2) 10.68 s s 10.68 - s s - 10.68

233423 | wqe el Yl TSI 2017—2018 5.00 s s 5.00 - s - - 5.00

233427 | fropeft TR 3T SS Fover 15 (0.03) s s (0.03) - s s - (0.03)
IR Ararel

233432 [dowdie (@vwh) srverca 1.22 - - 1.22 - - - - 1.22

233437 | 12.03.2018 @1 IR RTEURT AT ST 8.97 . . 8.97 = . . 5 8.97
AT

233438 | 7 7T TIHET Fahe AR FETe 29.65 - 8 29.65 - - 8 - 29.65
D5 (SRt T

233441 | rerid) werT 2018 (4 ST 2018 W 5 0.99 2 2 0.99 = 2 2 5 0.99
3T 2018)

233442 | og=a; § TAUFUD 2018 T TANAT HEHROT 1.66 - - 1.66 - - - - 1.66
05.10.2018 ¥ 08.10.2018 TH AT fbar

233443 | Shatr$ Uoliad SUHNET / BXRId ScTal IR 1.40 = = 1.40 = = = = 1.40
12 fohed (2018—2019)

233444 | e wkiT BRiE STAR BYE 14.05 2 2 14.05 = 2 2 . 14.05
(TToererd & aea)

233445 | Ryeep B9 IR 20182019 2.88 - - 2.88 - - - - 2.88

233450 | gai <1 werepRET foaw 20202021 fa. (16.47) s .| (16.47) 16.47 s s 16.47 -
BRI

233453 | 77 <rfRy geraRET faw 2021—22 14590  99.83 . 46.07 = . . s 46.07

233501 |7 wirumedt @ fetor @ forg o 124.96 . -[ 124.96 = . . s 124.96

233502 | rary <y B (ACRRA), aRORN & g (10.82) . -[ (10.82) = . . - (10.82)
TR

233504 | ez <9 ok Yt - aRoRN (0.18) s s (0.18) - s - - (0.18)
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N ational HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. FANZ
vsRf
NHDC
SI. No. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions Total Balance
As On The Year During As On
31.03.2023 The Year 31.03.2024
From From Expenses | Refund Refund/
Govt. | Participants/ Transfer | Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
233301 | GRANT FOR INFORNATION (48.05) - - (48.05) - - - - (48.05)
EDUCATION & COMMUNICATION
233302 | GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF H/L PARTS (9.17) - - (9.17) - - - - (9.17)
233303 [ GRANT FOR DISTRIBUTION OF 2000 (56.33) - - (56.33) - - - - (56.33)
BATTERY LINKED INVERTER LIGHTING
UNITS
233304 | GRANT FOR ADMN. COST FOR DIST. (2.57) - - (2.57) - - - - (2.57)
OF BLILUS
233305 | GRANT FOR HIRING CONTRANCTUAL (4.67) - - (4.67) - - - - (4.67)
STAFF FOR BLILUS, WSC VARANASI
233307 | GRANT FOR CFC VARANASI 28.04 - - 28.04 - - - - 28.04
233336 | GRANT FOR AWARD/ PRIZE (6.78) - - (6.78) - - - - (6.78)
DISTRIBUTION TO 6 IIHTS
233337 | GRANT FOR EXP. INTRODUCTION OF (0.05) - - (0.05) - - - - (0.05)
MULTIPLE BUTI MACHINE
233338 | GRANT FOR HIRING FOUR WHEELER (0.96) - - (0.96) - - - - (0.96)
AND MISC EXP. WSC VARANASI
233339 [ GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF DESKTOP (0.30) - - (0.30) - - - - (0.30)
FOR 6 WSCs
233350 | INDIA HAND LOOM BRAND 53.12 - - 53.12 - - - - 53.12
233400 | WEAVERS AWARENESS CAMP (7.60) - - (7.60) - - - - (7.60)
233406 | ORGANIZE DESIGENERS CHAUPAL 2.64 - - 2.64 - - - - 2.64
AT CRAFT MUSEUM NEW DELHI IST
AUG.2017
233407 | 3RD NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY ON 54.14 - - 54.14 - - - - 54.14
7TH AUGUST 2017 AT GUWAHATI
233408 | INTERNATIONAL TEXTILE FARE AT 60.33 - - 60.33 - - - - 60.33
AHEMDABAD FROM 31ST JULY TO 2ND
AUG. 2017
233412 [ INAUGURATION PROGRAMME ON 2.41 - - 2.41 - - - - 2.41
22.09.2017 TFC AND CM
233418 [ INTERNATIONAL WOMENS DAY 1.39 - - 1.39 - - - - 1.39
233419 |HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 1) 37.65 - - 37.65 - - - - 37.65
233420 [ HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 2) 10.68 - - 10.68 - - - - 10.68
233423 | SWADESHI MELA CHANDHIGARH 5.00 - - 5.00 - - - - 5.00
2017-2018
233427 |15 BUNKAR CHOUPALS IN CFC (0.03) - - (0.03) - - - - (0.03)
VARANAS| MEGA HANDLOOM
CLUSTER
233432 |PMTA (TFC) JLL 1.22 - - 1.22 - - - - 1.22
233437 |VISIT OF FRENCH PRESIDENT TO T F 8.97 - - 8.97 - - - - 8.97
C ON 12/03/2018
233438 | DIN DYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE 29.65 - - 29.65 - - - - 29.65
MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC) PAYMENT
233441 | KAUSHAMBI MAHOTSAV 2018 ( 4TH 0.99 - - 0.99 - - - - 0.99
APRIL 2018 TO 5TH APRIL 2018)
233442 |4TH EDITION OF HSF 2018 AT 1.66 - - 1.66 - - - - 1.66
LUCKNOW FROM 05.10.2018 TO
08.10.2018
233443 (12 FLIMS ON Gl REGISTERED 1.40 - - 1.40 - - - - 1.40
HANDLOOM /HANDICRAFT PRODUCT
(2018-2019)
233444 | TO ORGANISE DISTRICT LEVEL 14.05 - - 14.05 - - - - 14.05
EVENTS (UNDER NHDP )
233445 | SILK FAB RAIPUR 2018-2019 2.88 - - 2.88 - - - - 2.88
233450 |6th National Handloom Day 2020-2021 (16.47) - - (16.47) 16.47 - - 16.47 -
DC Handicraft
233453 | 7th National Handloom Day 2021-22 145.90 99.83 - 46.07 - - - - 46.07

41t Annual Report 2023-2024

e 203



A <TsSter EeraeReT frapTer fra fhe |

v

NHDC

A faavor 31.03. T & SRE u Bl q§ & SRME e Bl 31.03.2024

Al 2023 | R | R/ am | Rws | Red/ G

@1 AY kil I T IR | AR /
3faRor
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) | 10 (6+9)

233510 | 5o ¥cemss X (THTas) 36.02| 77.57 -| (41.55) 40.90 - -|  40.90 (0.64)

233516 | gaqwaaifirg sere<ET Searel &1 Rea 65.58 - - 65.58 2251 - -| 2251 88.09
JSTIe (FNIRY wR)

233517 | s v s <o afify 1.14 - - 1.14 = - - = 1.14

233604 |Yrfy worET Y- AR (2018—19) 7.64 - - 7.64 - - - = 7.64

233606 |Yrfy g YUI— UeAT (2018—19) 6.82 - - 6.82 - - - = 6.82

233701 | gorarer wae 3 TS FRHH (TTORd (0.63) - - (0.63) - - - = (0.63)
PIABIAT) 7-01—2019  13—01—2019 TP

233702 | qaeas o7 STSci SRIFH (G WD, 13.69 - - 13.69 - - - 5 13.69
STFARY 2019 W HRART 2019 qh)

233708 | qorey BrIRE A AT (45.00) - -|  (45.00) 42.49 - .| 4249 (2.51)

233709 | g gy Forvex 85 & FEe Ried Bt B (3.34) - - (3.34) - - - = (3.34)
TRIT x arell i fbew

233712 | fygfar wat @7 7o 0.55 . - 0.55 - - - - 0.55

233714 | Rye B9 o7 202021 - - - - = - 22.40| (22.40) (22.40)

233715 | Ryc ha THATHEEH 2020—21 - - - - - - 14.00( (14.00) (14.00)

233716 | Rycep B w7, 202021 6.35 . - 6.35 - - - - 6.35

233717 | Ryeds W T@TETET 2020—21 5.38 - - 5.38 - - - - 5.38

233719 | Ryeep B G 202021 (7.41) - - (7.41) = - - = (7.41)

233720 | Ry B9 TeRMETE 2020—21 0.47 - - 0.47 - - - = 0.47

233721 | Ryew B9 AT 202021 6.15 - - 6.15 - - - = 6.15

233725 | fygerra ueei BT RTASE 2020—21 (66.15) - -| (66.15) 66.15 - -| 66.15 -

233726 | fRsoig ol apI) bR BrieTa (40.48) - -|  (40.48) 40.48 - -|  40.48 -
2020—21

233727 | sretrene anfeaRl a3 BT Rled W S (132.00) - -| (132.00)| 132.00 - -| 132.00 -
eRIT & Al HRIR

233730 |77 Seo e WgS SR Reelt w1e 60.41 - - 60.41 - - - = 60.41
2021-22

233732 | yavgaeifiia oA vadl faw af 2021—22 - 13.84 -| (13.84) - - - o (13.84)
el

233734 | goaSrl) fIfiSs 3T 3997 <O fead 20.24 5.65 - 14.59 - - 260| (2.60) 11.99
fat af 2021—22

233735 | sRia— IR ey Soq aiorR A af (6.65) . - (6.65) 9.79 - - 9.79 3.14
2021—22

233739 | vqRiac]f¥id ESoH YaNIuT BINCICII FoAd 4.69 4.69 - - - - - - -
3 sfear fdeelt 2021—22

233741 | Grom @ TR TR QARER 2021—22 4.93 - - 4.93 0.69 - - 0.69 5.62

233742 | R B9 THRIER 202122 (21.00) s -l (21.00) - - (21.00)|  21.00 -

233743 | Ries B9 @S 2021—22 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) - - (21.00)|  21.00 -

233744 | Rics B9 9IS 2021—22 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) - - (21.00)|  21.00 -

233746 | Rics B TeT 2021—22 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) - - (21.00)|  21.00 -

233747 | Rices Bq eI 202122 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) - - (21.00)|  21.00 -

233748 | Ryee B R 202122 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) - - (21.00)|  21.00 -

233751 | Rces B9 AT 202122 4.44 4.44 - - - - - - -

233752 | Ryegs B9 SevTaTg 2021—22 8.24 8.24 - - - - - - -

233753 | Ryces B AT 2021-22 (21.00) - -|  (21.00) - - (21.00)|  21.00 -

233757 | Rycs B9 J/EHSETE 2021—22 8.77 - - 8.77 - - 8.77| (8.77) =

233760 | Ries B9 TRTORT 2021—22 (5.99) - - (5.99) - - (5.99) 5.99 =

233763 | Ry Fsof TaHH AR 202122 5.58 0.95 - 4.63 - - - - 4.63
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MAYA
N ational HandIoom Development Corporation Ltd. FANZ
vsRf
NHDC
SI. No. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions Total Balance
As On The Year During As On
31.03.2023 The Year 31.03.2024
From From Expenses | Refund Refund/
Govt. | Participants/ Transfer | Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
233501 | GRANT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 7 124.96 - - 124.96 - - - - 124.96
CFCs
233502 | GRANT FOR COMMON SERVICE (10.82) - - (10.82) - - - - (10.82)
CENTRES (CSC), VARANASI
233504 | DESIGNS DEV AND PATTERN MAKING- (0.18) - - (0.18) - - - - (0.18)
VARANASI
233510 [ HANDLOOM HELPLINE CENTRE (MSD) 36.02 77.57 - (41.55) 40.90 - - 40.90 (0.64)
233516 | RETAIL OUTLET OF EXCLUSIVE 65.58 - - 65.58 22.51 - - 22.51 88.09
HANDLOOM PRODUCTS (FLAGSHIP
STORES)
233517 | PARLIAMENTARY STANDING 1.14 - - 1.14 - - - - 1.14
COMMITTEE ON LABOUR
233604 | NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO- 7.64 - - 7.64 - - - - 7.64
Indore(2018-19)
233606 | NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO- 6.82 - - 6.82 - - - - 6.82
Patna(2018-19)
233701 | OUTREACH PROGRAMME FOR (0.63) - - (0.63) - - - - (0.63)
PROMOTION OF HANDLOOMS (NJB
KOLKOTTA) FROM 7-01-2019 TO 13-
01-2019
233702 | OUTREACH PROGRAMME OF MSME 13.69 - - 13.69 - - - - 13.69
(WSC JAN 2019 TO FEB.2019)
233708 | Mapping of Cluster Artisans (45.00) - - (45.00) 42.49 - - 42.49 (2.51)
233709 | Video film showcasing the skilful (3.34) - - (3.34) - - - - (3.34)
craftsmanship of chosen cluster areas
233712 | Formation of Producer Company 0.55 - - 0.55 - - - - 0.55
233714 | Silk Fab Pune 2020-21 - - - - - - 22.40| (22.40) (22.40)
233715 | Silk Fab Ernakulam 2020-21 - - - - - - 14.00( (14.00) (14.00)
233716 | Silk Fab Jammu 2020-21 6.35 - - 6.35 - - - - 6.35
233717 | Silk Fab Guwahati 2020-21 5.38 - - 5.38 - - - - 5.38
233719 | Silk Fab Surat 2020-21 (7.41) - - (7.41) - - - - (7.41)
233720 | Silk Fab Hyderabad 2020-21 0.47 - - 0.47 - - - - 0.47
233721 | Silk Fab Patna 2020-21 6.15 - - 6.15 - - - - 6.15
233725 | Organizing Thematic Exhibition 2020-21 (66.15) - - (66.15) 66.15 - - 66.15 -
233726 | Design and Technical Development (40.48) - - (40.48) 40.48 - - 40.48 -
Workshop 2020-21
233727 | ST Artisans of Dress Material on Artistic (132.00) - -| (132.00) 132.00 - - 132.00 -
Tribal Textile Embroidery Crafts
233730 | My Handloom My Pride Exhibition Dilli 60.41 - - 60.41 - - - - 60.41
Haat 2021-22
233732 | Exclusive Handloom Expo FY 2021-22 - 13.84 - (13.84) - - - - (13.84)
Delhi
233734 | 39th Foundation Day of NHDC LTD FY 20.24 5.65 - 14.59 - - 2.60 (2.60) 11.99
2021-22
233735 | Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India (6.65) - - (6.65) 9.79 - - 9.79 3.14
Ajmer FY 2021-22
233739 | Exclusive Handloom Expo Constitution 4.69 4.69 - - - - - - -
Club of India Delhi 2021-22
233741 | Seminar on Dissemination of Scheme 4.93 - - 4.93 0.69 - - 0.69 5.62
2021-22
233742 | Silk Fab Jamshedpur 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - (21.00) 21.00 -
233743 | Silk Fab Lucknow 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - (21.00) 21.00 -
233744 | Silk Fab Bhopal 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - (21.00) 21.00 -
233746 | Silk Fab Patna 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - (21.00) 21.00 -
233747 | Silk Fab Dehradun 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - (21.00) 21.00 -
233748 | Silk Fab Surat 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - (21.00) 21.00 -
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A faavor 31.03. T & SRE u Bl q§ & SRME e Bl 31.03.2024

Al 2023 | R | R/ am | Rws | Red/ G

@1 AY kil I T IR | AR /
IR
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) | 10 (6+9)

233764 |y wTfafaftrat &1 e 7 SR (8.67) = = (8.67) = = = = (8.67)
2021—22

233765 | gdf MRAT T ygEi W' AT Bietebrcn (1.44) - - (1.44) - - = s (1.44)
2021—22 T IMATSIT

233767 | 10 RTeT W TGEHT 2021—22 BT AT 4.68 4.68 - - - - - - -

233768 |wqarerel § Ber—Rgbar G (dTwTH) 0.41 3 3 0.41 z 3 3 . 0.41
2021—22

233770 GIKESEXSIE q;[{j;b—q DI ;:ﬂpjﬁ\—,-]:{ BADBNHT ﬂ:ﬂg 8.60 = = 8.60 - - - o 8.60
EaRGIEE R ENE]

233771 | qdfer HeIed 202223 T S 0.06 3 3 0.06 z 3 0.06] (0.06) -

233774 25497 7 W I ﬁﬁ Erﬁi’ 2022 1.00 1.00 = - = = = - -

233775 | Rrey weTery, ST BXIdhal G, 10.83 - - 10.83 - - - - 10.83
AR 7 R Sftens. e fag af
2022—23

233776 | 17q1 ¢ sfeRisi fbew wETewa (2.41) 2 2 (2.41) 1.34 2 (1.08) 2.41 -
(THATSYBU) 2022—23

233777 | gat RTPRT TR 2w 202223 549.89| 567.45 -l (7.55) = . 13.55| (13.55) (31.10)

233780 TSI g‘%‘q‘[ 12—15 W 2022 Bl g‘%‘q‘[ 8.70 8.70 - - - - o o o
TFT W, YR AgeT #

233781 | 7q7 WRd Senfiies Fer (SeH—2022) 3R 6.61 6.61 - - - - - - -
ST qHIEH, TATEIe

233782 | faeett BIe, \—,-Frcﬁg'ﬁ' ¥ o a9 2022—23 & 21.61 21.61 - - - - - - -
forg ARy gergRE vawr

233783 | Ryespr be 3rEACEIE o ay 2022—23 10.70 8.10 - 2.60 - - 2.60 (2.60) -

233784 | Ryop B SEREH fag a9 2022—23 8.07 8.07 - - - - - - -

233785 | Ryes B PIoTdTar fad a9 2022—23 10.03 7.44 - 2.60 - - 2.60 (2.60) -

233786 | Ryep B xa fad 9 202223 6.75 6.42 - 0.33 - - 0.33 (0.33) -

233787 |Ryep B W&q o 99 2022—23 8.05 8.05 - - - - - - -

233788 | Ryep B w7 for a¥ 2022-23 6.99 6.73 - 0.26 - - 0.26 (0.26) -

233789 | Ryem B faeel fag a¥ 2022—23 10.95 - - 10.95 4.26 - - 4.26 15.21

233790 | Ryep Bhe oTs faxd 9§ 2022—23 (4.89) - - (4.89) 12.00 - - 12.00 711

233791 VTR B YAl JevIed faT 9y 8.62 - - 8.62 - - 8.62 (8.62) -
2022—23

233792 | Ryer Ba RBrer g o 2022—23 0.03 - - 0.03 - - - - 0.03

233793 | sRIRAT— YR R1eq &7 o, R i 2.99 2.99 - - - - - - -
¥ 2021—22

233794 | IR YR @ Red Sd eHeEE O 3.03 3.03 - - - - - - -
¥ 2021—22

233795 TS BTe, S # Ry Eeo@ yam (0.54) - - (0.54) - - - - (0.54)
o7 a9 202023

233797 | sRRa— R & Rred ST PIIaey fact 10.91 10.91 - - - - - - -
Y 2021—22

233799 | f-fw ¥ 2022—23 # r{fﬁ‘[g—\f b TEBIT H 1.55 1.55 - - - - - - -
Ffcad # ofm Yafermm

233802 |y g 2022—23 F o # IRy deow 5.41 - - 5.41 - - 5.41 (5.41) -
T

233803 | fag q 2022—23 ¥ ufd=w dTer § 2.00 - - 2.00 - - - - 2.00
SITResd] RIRR W8 458 &1 e

233806 | frm ¥ 202223 % 7 Reechl & o A 246] 248 : : : : : : :
T g
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N
1 National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AN
vsRf
NHDC
SI. No. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions Total Balance
As On The Year During As On
31.03.2023 The Year 31.03.2024
From From Expenses | Refund Refund/
Govt. | Participants/ Transfer | Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
233751 | Silk Fab Jabalpur 2021-22 4.44 4.44 - - - - - - -
233752 | Silk Fab Hyderabad 2021-22 8.24 8.24 - - - - - - -
233753 | Silk Fab Guwahati 2021-22 (21.00) - - (21.00) - - (21.00) 21.00 -
233757 | Silk Fab Ahmedabad 2021-22 8.77 - - 8.77 - - 8.77 (8.77) -
233760 | Silk Fab Varanasi 2021-22 (5.99) - - (5.99) - - (5.99) 5.99 -
233763 | District Handloom Expo Varanasi 2021-22 5.58 0.95 - 4.63 - - - - 4.63
233764 | Organizing promotional activities 7 DRC (8.67) - - (8.67) - - - - (8.67)
2021-22
233765 | Organizing 8th Indian National Exhibition (1.44) - - (1.44) - - - - (1.44)
Cum-Fair Kolkata 2021-22
233767 | Organization of 10 DHE 2021-22 4.68 4.68 - - - - - - -
233768 |Buyers Sellers Meet (BSM) at Guwahati 0.41 - - 0.41 - - - - 0.41
2021-22
233770 | Organization of Awareness Prog Live 8.60 - - 8.60 - - - - 8.60
Demonstration of Handloom Weaving
233771 | Celebration of North East Festival 2022- 0.06 - - 0.06 - - 0.06 (0.06) -
23
233774 | 25th Banga Sanskriti Utsav FY 2022 1.00 1.00 - - - - - - -
233775 | National G.I. Gallery in the Craft Museum, 10.83 - - 10.83 - - - - 10.83
Deendayal Hastkala Sankul, Varanasi FY
2022-23
233776 | 17th Mumbai International Film Festival (2.41) - - (2.41) 1.34 - (1.08) 2.41 -
(MIFF) 2022-23
233777 |8th National Handloom Day 2022-23 549.89 | 567.45 - (17.55) - - 13.55( (13.55) (31.10)
233780 |HGH India 12-15 July, 2022 at India Expo 8.70 8.70 - - - - - - -
Center, Greater Noida
233781 | 7th India Industrial Fair (Udyam-2022) & 6.61 6.61 - - - - - - -
Udyamee Samellan, Guwahati
233782 | Exclusive Handloom Expo at Dilli Haat, 21.61 21.61 - - - - - - -
Janakpuri FY 2022-23
233783 | Silk Fab Ahmedabad FY 2022-23 10.70 8.10 - 2.60 - - 2.60 (2.60) -
233784 | Silk Fab Jabalpur FY 2022-23 8.07 8.07 - - - - - - -
233785 | Silk Fab Kolkata FY 2022-23 10.03 7.44 - 2.60 - - 2.60 (2.60) -
233786 | Silk Fab Surat FY 2022-23 6.75 6.42 - 0.33 - - 0.33 (0.33) -
233787 | Silk Fab Jamshedpur FY 2022-23 8.05 8.05 - - - - - - -
233788 | Silk Fab Jammu FY 2022-23 6.99 6.73 - 0.26 - - 0.26 (0.26) -
233789 |Silk Fab Delhi FY 2022-23 10.95 - - 10.95 4.26 - - 4.26 15.21
233790 | Silk Fab Chennai FY 2022-23 (4.89) - - (4.89) 12.00 - - 12.00 7.1
233791 | Exclusive Handloom Expo Dehradun FY 8.62 - - 8.62 - - 8.62 (8.62) -
2022-23
233792 |Silk Fab Shimla FY 2022-23 0.03 - - 0.03 - - - - 0.03
233793 | Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India 2.99 2.99 - - - - - - -
Dimpur FY 2021-22
233794 | Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India 3.03 3.03 - - - - - - -
Ahemdabad FY 2021-22
233795 | Exclusive Handloom Expo at Handloom (0.54) - - (0.54) - - - - (0.54)
Haat, Janpath FY 2022-23
233797 | Jharokha- Celebrating Crafts of India 10.91 10.91 - - - - - - -
Coimbatore FY 2021-22
233799 | Theme Pavilion in MANITEX at Imphal, 1.55 1.55 - - - - - - -
Manipur FY 2022-23
233802 | EXCLUSIVE HANDLOOM EXPO, 5.41 - - 5.41 - - 5.41 (5.41) -
JAMMU FY 2022-23
233803 | Organization of Awareness Camp cum 2.00 - - 2.00 - - - - 2.00
Meeting in West Bengal FY 2022-23
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A faavor 31.03. T & SRE u Bl q§ & SRME e Bl 31.03.2024

Al 2023 | R | R/ am | Rws | Red/ G

@1 AY kil I T IR | AR /
JfART
1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) | 10 (6+9)

233807 | 29 112022 @1 G TS J5F BT 0.85 = = 0.85 = = = 5 0.85
AT faxT v 2022—23

233808 | aper & 71 Ried B forg ey Roest 3.66 2 2 3.66 2 2 366 (3.66) -

233809 | g g 2020-23 & R & At ¥o Brea 6.49 = = 6.49 = = 6.49| (6.49) -
# faRIy SSe@ v

233810 | firey 98 202223 3 feeel @ o9 (56.61) 3.62 - (60.22) 67.52 3 - 6752 7.30
eSS RESIE]

233811 | fay @ 202223 W ARV & AT 1.12 1.12 - = - - - = =
ERIDAl Hhdl § cadcIse Pierd

233813 | s kg R, saer Reeel Rl 17.59 9.44 3 8.15 z 3 . > 8.15
q¥ 202223

233814 | 413 WA faRiIT 2R Ve, fioeh fder|  105.63|  105.33 5 0.30 = 5 0.30| (0.30) 0.00
¥ 202223

233815 | qe1 e, weIgR faei a9 2022-23 4.27 . . 4.27 = . 1.86] (1.86) 2.4

233816 | gfear geverTal dex, Reel Adrr af 1.69 1.69 - c - - - c c
202223

233817 | Ryess B, viurer R a¥ 2022-23 8.00 7.79 . 0.20 = . 020 (0.20) -

233819 | arrguuasissyy Hifiad, amvreayer faxf 0.61 0.61 - - - - - - -
¥ 202223

233820 | Ryeep e, AR o O 202223 7.08 3.78 2 3.30 2 2 330 (3.30) -

233821 | wxorass SR Ried e, Qe fe 1447 1045 . 4.02 - . . - 4.02
qY 202223

233822 | qraiiew 1 AT 4o, qEEER o a§ 1.00 . . 1.00 - . . . 1.00
2022-23

233823 | Ryesp B9 Savrare, i aF 202223 8.68 2 2 8.68 2 2 0.95| (0.95) 7.73

233825 | Rye B e, e e (wisen), fd a9 7.66 5 5 7.66 = 5 279  (2.79) 4.87
202223

233826 | Ryeep e sraei, g, fer ¥ 202223 15.29 3 3 15.29 z 3 1378 (13.78) 1.51

233827 | - <ifach ¥ g Riew Sewa, R 1572 1572 . - = . . - -
qY 202223

233828 | warfiger SRar werer Ese qaRTdl TRATH, 4.34 4.34 - - - - - - -
qas o7 9 202223

233831 | Ryesp B9, Frreiv Ry O 2022-23 14.63 2 2 14.63 = 2 1164 (11.64) 2.98

233832 | 558 Wy A e, FrermTE T s 1.03 1.03 . - . . . - -
202223

233833 | e Foept et s, e aiv 3.40 . . 3.40 = . . 5 3.40
WeRTs faw a8 202223

233834 | siqeiedry wfeen feaw, fie o 202223 8.77| 4449 -[ (35.72) 33.44 . -| 33.44 (2.27)

233835 | Ryeep Bq, TR R a¥ 202023 7.08 2 2 7.08 0.07 2 2 0.07 715

233836 | Ryess B9, qeT fa aF 202223 8.67 7.71 2 0.96 2 2 0.96 (0.96) -

233837 | R Ba, qarerél et @ 2022-23 2631 19.18 . 7.13 - . 448 (4.48) 2.65

233838 | sprefl qftieT wHRTH (SEITH), TRRA o 1.58 1.58 . c - . 0.56|  (0.56) (0.56)
qY 202223

233839 | ireret See TaRIT (TRRASM), Ul = 3 . - 13.07 . - 1307 13.07
ool fad af 2023—24

233840 | geeq sife SR, orew foc ¥ 2022-23 (12.96) 5 -l (12.96) 18.33 5 -l 18.33 5.37

233841 | o <rome RIS, Yromen g as 1.20 5 5 1.20 = 5 120 (1.20) -
202223

233842 | gugeI) fad gy 2022—23 & dgd I 1.27 - - 1.27 - - - - 1.27
A BT SR IR

233843 | 1397 i afie AR 2022-23 2.07 . . 2.07 = . . 5 2.07
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N
1 National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AN
vsRf
NHDC
SI. No. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions Total Balance
As On The Year During As On
31.03.2023 The Year 31.03.2024
From From Expenses | Refund Refund/
Govt. | Participants/ Transfer | Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
233806 | Special Handloom & Handicraft Expo at 2.46 2.46 - - - - - - -
Kali Bari, New Delhi FY 2022-23
233807 | Parliamentary Consultative Meeting held 0.85 - - 0.85 - - - - 0.85
on 22/11/2022 FY 2022-23
233808 | Short Film for Muga Silk of Assam 3.66 - - 3.66 - - 3.66 (3.66) -
233809 | Exclusive Handloom Expo at Hotel Willow 6.49 - - 6.49 - - 6.49 (6.49) -
Banks, Shimla FY 2022-23
233810 | VIRAASAT, Saree Festival at Janpath, (56.61) 3.62 - (60.22) 67.52 - - 67.52 7.30
Delhi FY 2022-23
233811 | Textile Conclave at Deendayal Hastkala 1.12 1.12 - - - - - - -
Sankul, Varanasi FY 2022-23
233813 | Janjatiya Gaurav Diwas, Janpath Delhi 17.59 9.44 - 8.15 - - - - 8.15
FY 2022-23
233814 | 41st India International Trade Fair, Delhi 105.63| 105.33 - 0.30 - - 0.30 (0.30) 0.00
FY 2022-23
233815 | Wool Fab, Jaipur FY 2022-23 4.27 - - 4.27 - - 1.86 (1.86) 2.41
233816 | India International Centre, Delhi FY 1.69 1.69 - - - - - - -
2022-23
233817 | Silk Fab, Bhopal FY 2022-23 8.00 7.79 - 0.20 - - 0.20 (0.20) -
233819 [ IASOWA Carnival, Chanakyapuri FY 0.61 0.61 - - - - - - -
2022-23
233820 | Silk Fab, Nagpur FY 2022-23 7.08 3.78 - 3.30 - - 3.30 (3.30) -
233821 | Surajkund International Crafts Mela, 14.47 10.45 - 4.02 - - - - 4.02
Faridabad FY 2022-23
233822 |Interaction Meeting of MOS, 1.00 - - 1.00 - - - - 1.00
Bhubaneswar FY 2022-23
233823 [ Silk Fab Hyderabad, FY 2022-23 8.68 - - 8.68 - - 0.95 (0.95) 7.73
233825 | Silk Fab Exhibition, Gandhi Dham 7.66 - - 7.66 - - 2.79 (2.79) 4.87
(Kandla), FY 2022-23
233826 | Silk Fab Exhibition, Raipur, FY 2022-23 15.29 - - 15.29 - - 13.78| (13.78) 1.51
233827 | Jharokha- Celebrating Craft of India in 15.72 15.72 - - - - - - -
Dombivili, FY 2022-23
233828 |HGH India Special handloom Expo at 4.34 4.34 - - - - - - -
Goregaon, Mumbai, FY 2022-23
233831 |Silk Fab, Bangalore FY 2022-23 14.63 - - 14.63 - - 11.64| (11.64) 2.98
233832 | 25th National Textile Exhibition, Kolkata 1.03 1.03 - - - - - - -
FY 2022-23
233833 | District Handloom Expo Assam, at Nalbari 3.40 - - 3.40 - - - - 3.40
& Mangaldoi FY 2022-23
233834 | International Women'’s Day, FY 2022-23 8.77 44.49 - (35.72) 33.44 - - 33.44 (2.27)
233835 |Silk Fab, Indore. FY 2022-23 7.08 - - 7.08 0.07 - - 0.07 7.15
233836 |Silk Fab, Patna. FY 2022-23 8.67 7.71 - 0.96 - - 0.96 (0.96) -
233837 |Silk Fab, Guwahati. FY 2022-23 26.31 19.18 - 7.13 - - 4.48 (4.48) 2.65
233838 |Kashi Tamil Samagam (KTS), Varanasi 1.58 1.58 - - - - 0.56 (0.56) (0.56)
FY 2022-23
233839 | Special Handloom Expo (SCO), Janpath - - - - 13.07 - - 13.07 13.07
Delhi FY 2023-24
233840 |Handloom of India, Lucknow FY 2022-23 (12.96) - - (12.96) 18.33 - - 18.33 5.37
233841 | Vision Rajasthan at Sirohi, Rajasthan FY 1.20 - - 1.20 - - 1.20 (1.20) -
2022-23
233842 | Visit of Minister of State to Jaipur under 1.27 - - 1.27 - - - - 1.27
NHDP FY 2022-23
233843 | 13th Agrovision Summit Nagpur 2022-23 2.07 - - 2.07 - - - - 2.07
233844 | Saurashtra Tamil Sangamam Programme - 6.57 - (6.57) 25.01 - - 25.01 18.44
Somnath 2023-24
233845 | Exhibition for Home Decor, Janpath Delhi 4.92 - - 4.92 0.69 - - 0.69 5.60
FY 2022-23
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1 2 3 4 5 6 (3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) | 10 (6+9)

233844 | Gk qfdiel GTHE BIHE AIEEIY 202324 - 6.57 - (6.57) 25.01 - - 25.01 18.44

233845 | g SeRR @ fory weHl, SUer feeel R 4.92 - - 4.92 0.69 - - 0.69 5.60
q¥ 202223

233846 | 7w 377 SR TSI MRTIMETE 202223 1.04 1.04 s - s s - - -

233847 |vRe e, feeell el fbel fad a¥ 2020—23 3.92 3.92 - - - - - - -

233848 | weuer ¥ LT gerdRET yaEH), fry qd 10.42 s s 10.42 22.89 s -| 2289 33.32
202223

233849 | gorpeen BreimHa NETCTT 202324 = 2 2 - 1.20 2 2 1.20 1.20

233850 |qer wq el 2022-23 11.65 . . 11.65 = . 361 (3.61) 8.04

233851 | Squrerger et @ W R RIRR = . . c 1.46 . . 1.46 1.46
(CRISTSA Bivdeid) IISTDIC 2023—24

233852 | feige AAmA B 2021—22 6.09 0.60 - 5.49 - - - - 5.49

233853 | ST ehell BIishH, BABRET TS BT 1S 4.87 13.46 - (8.60) - - - - (8.60)
TG 3R BUHNET SIS BT Yaele, el
TR 22-23

233854 | 1y dfepeif ¥ gereRET SR SXARIEd B - 13.27 -l (13.27) 10.63 o (2.00) 12.63 (0.63)
IRy SRS Hag 202324

233855 | rer 3 RISIY godRET WETHT S 2023—24 - 18.94 .| (18.94) 18.94 - - 18.94 -

233856 | gorepen 981 srae, SRTE  wer @ B 3.00 3.00 2 - 2 2 2 - -
qY 202223

233857 | gt HecHa— WY dfpeit, RA faet o - - - - 5.03 - - 5.03 5.03
202324

233859 | Ryes Bg a1 202223 (12.07) 2 - (12.07) 6.30 2 2 6.30 (5.76)

233860 | giar fasbarr Yo, e, el 202223 1.23 s s 1.23 - s s - 1.23

233861 | gt fasbar Yo, dferrs, HIEGRA 1.19 s s 1.19 - s s - 1.19
202223

233862 | 3 Rsba Yo, HET TR, RWR 2022—23 1.01 . . 1.01 = . . - 1.01

233863 | ey fasber 4o, BTG, AR 202223 1.00 . . 1.00 = . . 8 1.00

233864 | sar fRasbar Yo, e TR, FETST 0.84 . . 0.84 = . . 8 0.84
202223

233865 | a7 fagbar o, ST, FIFTR 2022—23 0.84 - - 0.84 - - 8 - 0.84

233866 | gar fasbar Soe, ARSI, UG 2022—23 0.81 - - 0.81 - - 8 - 0.81

233867 | ghayr fasba Yo, TREW dC, FUTRR 0.79 - - 0.79 - - 8 - 0.79
2022-23

233868 | ey fasba S5, TR AR HEER, TR 0.84 2 2 0.84 2 2 2 5 0.84
202223

233869 |3t Rsbar Yo, =RATT, T 2022—23 0.84 2 2 0.84 = 2 2 . 0.84

233870 |3t Rasbar Yo, Fted, TR 2002—23 0.23 2 2 0.23 = 2 2 . 0.23

233871 | g fasbar do, ORI, ISR 202223 0.75 - - 0.75 - - - - 0.75

233872 | 5i1omr 2022-23 @ TR W ATEAR 6.16 2 2 6.16 0.24 2 2 0.24 6.40

233874 | ey fsber e, SR, WITETGR 202223 3.00 . . 3.00 = . . - 3.00

233878 | gaf <Ry gereE faw, e a9 202324 -| 5937 - (59.37) 59.85 . -|  s9.85 0.47
(STa$ 05—-08—2023 W 18—08—2023)

233879 | Ryeds he xa, foxT a¥ 202324 - 21.00 -|  (21.00) 25.64 s -| 2564 4.64

233881 | Riess Ba argAaIaTe (28—09—2023 T - s s - 27.72 s 21.00 6.72 6.72
11—10—2023), fa ¥ 202324

233882 | R Ba AR (05-09—2023 - - - - 23.87 - 21.00 2.87 2.87
18—09—2023), fa<T I 2023—24

233884 | S5 =Te el ¥ TaIRRE SSo - 15.85 -|  (15.85) 20.44 - -| 2044 4.59
TGHUT 2023—24 (5.10.2023 ¥ 18.10.2023)
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SI. No. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions Total Balance
As On The Year During As On
31.03.2023 The Year 31.03.2024
From From Expenses | Refund Refund/
Govt. | Participants/ Transfer | Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
233846 | Rise in Uttar Pradesh Ghaziabad 2022-23 1.04 1.04 - - - - - - -
233847 |Bharat Parv, Delhi Red Fort FY 2022-23 3.92 3.92 - - - - - - -
233848 | National Handloom Expo at Janpath, FY 10.42 - - 10.42 22.89 - - 22.89 33.32
2022-23
233849 | Handloom Events in Meghalaya 2023-24 - - - - 1.20 - - 1.20 1.20
233850 | Wool Fab Delhi 2022-23 11.65 - - 11.65 - - 3.61 (3.61) 8.04
233851 | Chintan Shivir with Textile Industry - - - - 1.46 - - 1.46 1.46
(Textile Conclave) Rajkot 2023-24
233852 | Design Resource Centre 2021-22 6.09 0.60 - 5.49 - - - - 5.49
233853 | Awareness Prog,Live Demonstration of 4.87 13.46 - (8.60) - - - - (8.60)
Handloom Weaving&Display of Handloom
Product,Gandhi Nagar 22-23
233854 | Special Event of Handloom & Handicraft - 13.27 - (13.27) 10.63 - (2.00) 12.63 (0.63)
at Sari Walkathon in Mumbai 2023-24
233855 | Special Handloom Expo at Janpath May - 18.94 - (18.94) 18.94 - - 18.94 -
2023-24
233856 | Exhibition of Handloom, Fashion Show at 3.00 3.00 - - - - - - -
Rongali, FY 2022-23
233857 | Sari Festival- Saree Walkathon at Surat, - - - - 5.03 - - 5.03 5.03
FY 2023-24
233859 [ Silk Fab Varanasi 2022-23 (12.07) - - (12.07) 6.30 - - 6.30 (5.76)
233860 |Buyer Seller Meet, Tamil Nadu, Salem 1.23 - - 1.23 - - - - 1.23
2022-23
233861 |Buyer Seller Meet, Tamil Nadu, 1.19 - - 1.19 - - - - 1.19
Kacheepuram 2022-23
233862 |Buyer Seller Meet,Madhya Pradesh, 1.01 - - 1.01 - - - - 1.01
Maheshwar 2022-23
233863 | Buyer Seller Meet,Chattisgarh, Raipur 1.00 - - 1.00 - - - - 1.00
2022-23
233864 | Buyer Seller Meet,Andhra Pradesh, 0.84 - - 0.84 - - - - 0.84
Kakinada 2022-23
233865 |Buyer Seller Meet, Telengana, Karimnagar 0.84 - - 0.84 - - - - 0.84
2022-23
233866 |Buyer Seller Meet,Odisha, Bargarh 0.81 - - 0.81 - - - - 0.81
2022-23
233867 | Buyer Seller Meet,West Bengal, 0.79 - - 0.79 - - - - 0.79
Krishnanagar 2022-23
233868 | Buyer Seller Meet,Jammu & Kashmir, 0.84 - - 0.84 - - - - 0.84
Srinagar 2022-23
233869 | Buyer Seller Meet,Haryana, Panipat 0.84 - - 0.84 - - - - 0.84
2022-23
233870 | Buyer Seller Meet,Karnataka, Bangalore 0.23 - - 0.23 - - - - 0.23
2022-23
233871 | Buyer Seller Meet,Gujrat, Surendarnagar 0.75 - - 0.75 - - - - 0.75
2022-23
233872 | Seminar on Dissemination of Scheme 6.16 - - 6.16 0.24 - - 0.24 6.40
2022-23
233874 |Buyer Seller Meet,Bihar, Bhagalpur 3.00 - - 3.00 - - - - 3.00
2022-23
233878 | 9th National Handloom Day, FY 2023-24 - 59.37 - (59.37) 59.85 - - 59.85 0.47
(EHE 05-08-2023 to 18-08-2023)
233879 | Silk Fab Surat,FY 2023-24 - 21.00 - (21.00) 25.64 - - 25.64 4.64
233881 | Silk Fab Ahmedabad (28-09-2023 to 11- - - - - 27.72 - 21.00 6.72 6.72
10-2023), FY 2023-24
233882 | Silk Fab Bhubaneswar (05-09-2023 to - - - - 23.87 - 21.00 2.87 2.87
18-09-2023), FY 2023-24
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1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9(7+8) | 10 (6+9)

233885 | o e Reeh § qo1 B g a¥ -| 2065 -l (20.65) 28.64 - -| 2864 7.99
2023—24 (17.11.2023 ¥ 30.11.2023)

233886 ggqq ge fieel § TRIARIT ggqq - 15.85 - (15.85) 22.50 - - 22.50 6.65
TG 2023—24 (1.02.2024 A 14.02.2024)

233887 | eep e faeel ¥ vewaeig Fsep -| 2065 - (20.65) 30.06 : -| 30.06 9.41
TGHUT 2023—24 (1.03.2024 ¥ 14.03.2024)

233889 | e e Reeh ¥ Wl Yoo gl e -| 2373 -l (@3.73) 27.15 - -l 2745 3.42
q¥ 2023—24 (18—09—2023 & 1—10—2023)

233890 | RAITHTH i ToIRTT 202223 = = = = 3.62 = = 3.62 3.62
(20-02—2023 ¥ 21—02—2023)

233891 | gqf I gUHRET oo Ege - 36.91 - (36.91) 36.40 - - 36.40 (0.50)
Su—agendian, facel fa ad 202324

233892 | Ryeep B STHRIGTR (15-00—2023 ¥ -[ 2100 -[ (21.00) 24.48 . -| 24.48 3.48
28—09—2023), ot v 2023—24

233895 | Ryey Wa, o @1e oY, ool R ad -l 21.00 -l (21.00) 21.31 - -l 2131 0.31
2023—24 (23.10.2023 ¥ 05.11.2023)

233896 | werewar @ fory fadly ifam 2023—24 o o o - 0.80 o o 0.80 0.80

233897 | Ryep Be gexrEle faT a9y 2023—24 (28.12. - - - - 28.34 - 21.00 7.34 7.34
2023 9 10.01.2024)

233898 | e w ESIEIE e Qzﬂ:]’cﬁ 2023 (30_09‘ = 4.78 = (4.78) 4.78 = = 4.78 =
2023 ¥ 15.10.2023)

233900 |9Re sfaRfeRr @R Yo R 9§ 2023—24 -| 569.98 -| (569.98)] 569.98 = -| s69.08 0.00
(14.11.2023 & 27.11.2023)

233901 AT AHATT 2023—24 (29—11—2023 3 - 41.20 - (41.20) 69.32 - - 69.32 28.12
10—12—2023)

233902 | iRy WemePR AR (ST A = 7.40 - (7.40) 8.37 - - 8.37 0.97
8141 quT 95% 202324 (02—12—2023 ¥
05—12—2023)

233903 | Ries B IR 2023—24 (06—12—2023 A - 21.00 - (21.00) 24.58 - - 24.58 3.58
19—12—2023)

233904 | Ry B9 A1q7er T 9 202324 -[ 2100 -[ (21.00) 25.61 2 -| 2561 4.61
(17—11—2023 ¥ 30—11—2023)

233905 | 264} T T e 202324 = 2.88 = (2.88) 2.80 = = 2.80 (0.08)
(24—08—2023 & 27—08—2023)

233906 TRIYR T, AMHYH o o a8 - - - - 1.34 - - 1.34 1.34
2023—24 (14—09—2023 ¥ 16—09—2023)

233908 | Ricw B9 ovaTss Fdig a8 202324 -l 21.00 -l (21.00) 25.20 - -l 25.20 4.20
(20-10—2023 ¥ 02—11—2023)

233909 | frrere —aTd eI (e BTe), W, -[ 36.00 - (36.00) 58.59 . -|  s58.59 22.59
2023—24 (15—12—2023 ¥ 28—12—2023)

233911 | 3Re SeAd —2024 (IMEAFTR AR Sea) = - - . 3.07 - - 3.07 3.07
03—01—2024 & 10—01—2024 (fa<fra o
2023—24)

233913 | Rred B STaEgY fied a¥ 202324 = - - - 25.80 - 21.00 4.80 4.80
(08—01—2024 ¥ 21—01—2024)

233914 | Ryes B9 TR BT aF 202324 = = = - 26.92 = 21.00 5.92 5.92
(05—01—2024 & 18—01—2024)

233915 | waemar R91y arftram R 9§ 202324 - - - - 0.58 - - 0.58 0.58
(01,/10,/2023)

233916 e by dSNTe foxT 9¥ 2023—24 - 10.00 - (10.00) 29.64 - - 29.64 19.64
(19—01—2024 & 28—01—2024)
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SI. No. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions Total Balance
As On The Year During As On
31.03.2023 The Year 31.03.2024
From From Expenses | Refund Refund/
Govt. | Participants/ Transfer | Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
233884 | Exclusive Handloom Expo at Handloom - 15.85 - (15.85) 20.44 - - 20.44 4.59
Haat Delhi 2023-24 (5.10.2023 to
18.10.2023)
233885 | Wool Fab at Handloom Haat Delhi FY - 20.65 - (20.65) 28.64 - - 28.64 7.99
2023-24 (17.11.2023 to 30.11.2023)
233886 | Exclusive Handloom Expo at Handloom - 15.85 - (15.85) 22.50 - - 22.50 6.65
Haat Delhi 2023-24 (1.02.2024 to
14.02.2024)
233887 | Exclusive Handloom Expo at Handloom - 20.65 - (20.65) 30.06 - - 30.06 9.41
Haat Delhi 2023-24 (1.03.2024 to
14.03.2024)
233889 | Special Handloom Expo at Handloom - 23.73 - (23.73) 2715 - - 27.15 3.42
Haat Delhi FY 2023-24 ( 18-09-2023 to
1-10-2023)
233890 | RBSM Kandla Gujrat 2022-23 (20-02- - - - - 3.62 - - 3.62 3.62
2023 to 21-02-2023)
233891 | 9th National Handloom Day TA/DA-ITPO, - 36.91 - (36.91) 36.40 - - 36.40 (0.50)
Delhi FY 2023-24
233892 | Silk Fab Jamshedpur (15-09-2023 to 28- - 21.00 - (21.00) 24 .48 - - 24.48 3.48
09-2023), FY 2023-24
233895 | Silk Fab Delhi at Handloom Haat Janpath - 21.00 - (21.00) 21.31 - - 21.31 0.31
FY 2023-24 (23.10.2023 to 05.11.2023)
233896 | Special Campaign for Swachhata 2023- - - - - 0.80 - - 0.80 0.80
24
233897 | Silk Fab Hyderabad FY 2023-24 - - - - 28.34 - 21.00 7.34 7.34
(28.12.2023 to 10.01.2024)
233898 | 4th Handloom Handicraft Expo 2023 - 4.78 - (4.78) 4.78 - - 4.78 -
(30.09.2023 to 15.10.2023)
233900 | India International Trade Fair FY 2023-24 -| 569.98 -| (569.98) 569.98 - -| 569.98 0.00
(14.11.2023 to 27.11.2023)
233901 | Sari Walkathon 2023-24 (29-11-2023 to - 41.20 - (41.20) 69.32 - - 69.32 28.12
10-12-2023)
233902 | 81st Plenary Meeting of International - 7.40 - (7.40) 8.37 - - 8.37 0.97
Advisory Committee (ICAC) 2023-24 (02-
12-2023 to 05-12-2023)
233903 | Silk Fab Indore 2023-24 (06-12-2023 to - 21.00 - (21.00) 24.58 - - 24.58 3.58
19-12-2023)
233904 | Silk Fab Bhopal FY 2023-24 (17-11-2023 - 21.00 - (21.00) 25.61 - - 25.61 4.61
to 30-11-2023)
233905 | 26th National Textiles Exhibition 2023-24 - 2.88 - (2.88) 2.80 - - 2.80 (0.08)
(24-08-2023 to 27-08-2023)
233906 | Jaipur Expo, Alluring Rajasthan FY 2023- - - - - 1.34 - - 1.34 1.34
24 (14-09-2023 to 16-09-2023)
233908 | Silk Fab Lucknow FY 2023-24 - 21.00 - (21.00) 25.20 - - 25.20 4.20
(20/10/2023 to 02/11/2023)
233909 | Viraasat -Saree Festival (Handloom - 36.00 - (36.00) 58.59 - - 58.59 22.59
Haat), Janpath, 2023-24 (15-12-2023 to
28-12-2023)
233911 | Sharad Utsav -2024 (Atmnirbhar Bharat - - - - 3.07 - - 3.07 3.07
Utsav) 03-01-2024 to 10-01-2024 (FY
2023-24)
233913 | Silk Fab Jabalpur FY 2023-24 - - - - 25.80 - 21.00 4.80 4.80
(08/01/2024 to 21/01/2024)
233914 | Bangalore Silk Fab FY 2023-24 - - - - 26.92 - 21.00 5.92 5.92
(05/01/2024 to 18/01/2024)
233915 | Special Campaign for Swachhata FY - - - - 0.58 - - 0.58 0.58
2023-24 (01/10/2023)
233916 | Wool Fab at Chandigarh FY 2023-24 (19- - 10.00 - (10.00) 29.64 - - 29.64 19.64
01-2024 to 28-01-2024)
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233917 | Ryep B IR 06—03—2024 T - 21.00 - (21.00) 24.81 - - 24.81 3.81
19—03—2024 (faT I 2023—24)

233918 | Rrews B 2EvIgH 16-02—2024 W = = = - 2333 = 21.00 2.33 2.33
29—02—2024 (fa<fra 9 2023—24)

233919 | Ryesr B9 PIoTdIaT 25—02—2024 - 21.00 - (21.00) 28.12 - - 28.12 7.12
09-03—2024 (f=frr a¥ 2023—24)

233920 |qer by o foctir o 202524 - 1400 -] (14.00 29.65 . - 2965 15.65
(30—01—2024 & 09—02—2024)

233921 |re) dfeeita, BreT, o R a§ -l 19.98 -l (19.98)|  110.41 - -l 110.41 90.43
2023—24 (04—02—2024)

233922 | Rye B AT (26-03—2024 W -l 21.00 -l (21.00) 20.43 = 516| 15.27 (5.73)
10—04—2024) faciT a9 2023—24

233924 | arerfpix TR I, BT 202324 -| 3326 -l (33.26) 31.75 - -l 3175 (1.51)
322024 ¥ 822024

233925 | gl s Soda, TR e R o -|  55.93 -|  (55.93) 68.41 - 173|  66.68 10.75
2023—24 (14—02—2024 | 19—02—2024)

233926 | 9 4R Al dfpeliE, sexmEre fad oy - 20.34 - (20.34) 33.16 - - 33.16 12.82
2023—24 (05—03—2024)

233929 | fRyes B9 eI, fewTe, T a¥ 2023—24 - 21.00 -l (21.00) 20.52 - -| 2052 (0.48)
(01-03—2024 ¥ 14—03—2024)

233930 | Ry B veAT, fIT a¥ 2023—24 - - - - 25.16 - 21.00 4.16 4.16
(08—02—2024 & 21—02—2024)

233933 | g TTEEI—2022 fr A 202223 BT faaw = - - - 7.00 - - 7.00 7.00
SR e wferanfirar AT

233934 | Ryep B SEu o a9 2023—24 - 21.00 - (21.00) 18.24 - - 18.24 (2.76)
(30—03—2024 ¥ 12—04—2024)

233935 | yqRiacifid ESoH YN, TS BT, - 11.82 -l (11.82) 3.50 - - 3.50 (8.32)
ST foT af 202324 (31-03—2024 ¥
05—04—2024)

233942 | o7qt g7 Q:REFI%{ SId— 2024 (05—01—2024 - - - - 4.09 - - 4.09 4.09
W 14—01—2024)

233946 | fase rar § “rher) fa af 2023—24 - - - - 3.13 - - 3.13 3.13
(04—10—2023 ¥ 06—10—2023)

233956 g RS faT 9 2023—24 (23—08—2023 - - - - 1.44 - - 1.44 1.44
¥ 25—08—2023)

233957 | g @ TR TR QARER B 99 202324 = - - - 3.08 - - 3.08 3.08

233958 | yrforefiel WERTS 1.41.2023 ¥ 3.11.2023 far - - - = 1.32 - - 1.32 1.32
Y 202324

233959 | gy geers o - - - - 24.00 - - 24.00 24.00

261009 | vizgeh qarml eTEIETa 20182020 8.02 8.02 . c . . . c c

261010 | fafder srgar @ (aei=h) 1.00 . - 1.00 - - 12.36| (12.36) (11.36)

261018 | et zoraeT TawdT SHIE 2021—22 6.00 = = 6.00 = = = s 6.00

280015 | Squfl @7 IETE FERTE (22.12.16 30.96 = = 30.96 = = = s 30.96
qRTOTHT)

() /1S & yasi @

(@) |ora arger : : : :
HA 1,729.90 | 2,724.49 -| (994.59)| 2,352.82 - 193.21 | 2,159.61 1,165.01
aet Mie (et F weriawo) 2,455.08 | 2,724.49 -| (994.59)| 2,352.82 - 193.21( 2,159.61|  1,502.58
FA HfSe (I @ § TR (725.18) - (337.57)
Exc| Jmr 1,729.90 - - 1,165.01
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SI. No. Particulars Balance Received During Total Transactions Total Balance
As On The Year During As On
31.03.2023 The Year 31.03.2024
From From Expenses | Refund Refund/
Govt. | Participants/ Transfer | Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10 (6+9)
233917 | Silk Fab Varanasi 06-03-2024 to 19-03- - 21.00 - (21.00) 24.81 - - 24.81 3.81
2024 (FY 2023-24)
233918 | Silk Fab Dehradun 16-02-2024 to 29-02- - - - - 23.33 - 21.00 2.33 2.33
2024 (FY 2023-24)
233919 | Silk Fab Kolkata 25-02-2024 to 09-03- - 21.00 - (21.00) 28.12 - - 28.12 7.12
2024 (FY 2023-24)
233920 | Wool Fab at Lucknow FY 2023-24 (30- - 14.00 - (14.00) 29.65 - - 29.65 15.65
01-2024 to 09-02-2024)
233921 | Saree Walkathon at KOTA, Rajasthan FY - 19.98 - (19.98) 110.41 - - 110.41 90.43
2023-24 (04-02-2024)
233922 | Silk Fab Guwahati (28-03-2024 to 10-04- - 21.00 - (21.00) 20.43 - 5.16 15.27 (5.73)
2024) FY 2023-24
233924 | Aatmnirbhar Bharat Utsav 3.2.2024 to - 33.26 - (33.26) 31.75 - - 31.75 (1.51)
8.2.2024 Kota 2023-24
233925 | Aatmnirbhar Bharat Utsav, Goregaon - 55.93 - (55.93) 68.41 - 1.73 66.68 10.75
Mumbai FY 2023-24 (14-02-2024 to 19-
02-2024)
233926 | One Bharat Sari Walkathon, Hyderabad - 20.34 - (20.34) 33.16 - - 33.16 12.82
FY 2023-24 (05-03-2024)
233929 | Silk Fab Exhibition, Dibrugarh, FY 2023- - 21.00 - (21.00) 20.52 - - 20.52 (0.48)
24 (01-03-2024 to 14-03-2024)
233930 | Silk Fab Patna, FY 2023-24 (08-02-2024 - - - - 25.16 - 21.00 4.16 4.16
to 21-02-2024)
233933 | Quiz & Selfie contest held on 8th NHD- - - - - 7.00 - - 7.00 7.00
2022 FY 2022-23
233934 | Silk Fab Udaipur, FY 2023-24 (30-03- - 21.00 - (21.00) 18.24 - - 18.24 (2.76)
2024 to 12-04-2024)
233935 | Exclusive Handloom Expo, Handloom - 11.82 - (11.82) 3.50 - - 3.50 (8.32)
Haat, Janpath FY 2023-24 (31-03-2024 to
05-04-2024)
233942 | 27th Banga Sanskriti Utsav- 2024 (05-01- - - - - 4.09 - - 4.09 4.09
2024 to 14-01-2024)
233946 | Participation in Vision Goa FY 2023-24 - - - - 3.13 - - 3.13 3.13
(04-10-2023 to 06-10-2023)
233956 | Samridh Maharashtra FY 2023-24 (23- - - - - 1.44 - - 1.44 1.44
08-2023 to 25-08-2023)
233957 | Seminar on Dissemination of Scheme FY - - - - 3.08 - - 3.08 3.08
2023-24
233958 | PARGATISHEEL MAHARASHTRA - - - - 1.32 - - 1.32 1.32
1.11.2023 to 3.11.2023 FY 2023-24
233959 | CNA Management Charges - - - - 24.00 - - 24.00 24.00
261009 | JOINT EXPO ALLAHABAD 2019-2020 8.02 8.02 - - - - - - -
261010 | MISCELLANEOUS GRANT ACCOUNT 1.00 - - 1.00 - - 12.36| (12.36) (11.36)
( EXHIBITION )
261018 | District Handloom Expo Imphal 2021-22 6.00 - - 6.00 - - - - 6.00
280015 | INAUGRAL FUNCTION OF TFC 30.96 - - 30.96 - - - - 30.96
(22.12.16 VARANASI)
(A) MARKETING EXHIBITION EXPENSES
(B) OTHERS GRANTS - - - -
TOTAL 1,729.90 | 2,724.49 -] (994.59)| 2,352.82 - 193.21| 2,159.61 1,165.01
TOTAL DEBIT (TRANSFER TO 2,455.08| 2,724.49 -] (994.59)| 2,352.82 - 193.21| 2,159.61 1,502.58
RECEIVABLES)
TOTAL CREDIT (TRANSFER TO GRANT (725.18) - (337.57)
ACCOUNT)
GRAND TOTAL 1,729.90 - - 1,165.01
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oA Ruifér s@fr & forg ararl e iR gfawfEal @ 99 &1 faawor

AN SR fraetRl fororat fETiorcS |

R omg )
. faavor 1.4.2023 BT af & IRM o af & JRE el 31.03.2024
@ T aR Q| R W @ | sRvnfrat/ A
I | = 9
1 2 3 4 5 6 ( 3-4-5) 7 8 9 (7+8) 10(6+9)
I STt Ao Afeaer
1 10% &b I Afeas! 1,951.60 | 12,351.60 (10,400.00) | 12,807.29 -| 12,807.29| 2,407.29
2 |grguEny T (THIETTR) 1,001.67 | 4,586.40 (3,584.73) | 4,670.54 4,670.54| 1,085.81
wel 2,953.27 | 16,938.00 -| (13,984.73) | 17,477.83 -| 17,477.83| 3,493.10
e Iga 5,408.35 | 19,662.49 (14,254.15) | 19,830.65 580.82 | 20,411.47| 4,995.68
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DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Sl. Particulars Opening | Received During The Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. Balance Year The Year As On
2P From From Expenses Refund/ FHEA
Govt. Participants/ Adjustment/
Others Transfer
1 2 3.00 4.00 5.00 6 ( 3-4-5) 7.00 8.00 9 (7+8) 10(6+9)
YARN SUPPLY SUBSIDY
SCHEME
1 | 15% HANK YARN SUBSIDY 1,951.60 | 12,351.60 (10,400.00) | 12,807.29 - 12,807.29 2,407.29
2 |YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 1,001.67 | 4,586.40 (3,584.73) | 4,670.54 4,670.54 1,085.81
TOTAL 2,953.27 | 16,938.00 -1 (13,984.73) | 17,477.83 -| 17,477.83 3,493.10
TOTAL GRANTS 5,408.35 | 19,662.49 (14,254.15) | 19,830.65 580.82 | 20,411.47 4,995.68
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